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COMPANY INTRODUCTION

With the acquisition of BIPLS in June 2022 AKDSL has now positioned itself as Pakistan'’s
largest full service brokerage and non-bank advisory institution.

BIPL Securities Limited (BIPLS) was a full service brokerage house listed on the Pakistan
Stock Exchange (PSX) with a history dating back to the 1960’s. BIPLS adds over four decades
of excellence in financial services across Pakistan’s Capital Markets to AKDSL's existing
market leading brokerage and investment banking platforms.

AKDSL's core strategy is underpinned by an unwavering focus on exceeding client expec-
tations through unmatched excellence across the financial services spectrum. At AKDSL
technology leads production innovation and provides us with key hall marks across our
time line such as the introduction of Pakistan first online trading platform. Our market lead-
ing domestic and foreign institutional brokerage is supported by a globally recognized
independent research unit. Our ECM/DCM desks round up the largest advisory business
outside of commercial banks in Pakistan with key hall marks including transactions for the
Government of Pakistan under various Privatization programs and capital raising for the
largest private sector corporates in Pakistan. Our Investment Banking and Advisory Busi-
ness has a 40% market share in all fresh capital raised since 2008 driving growth across
Pakistan’s Capital Markets through growth capital.

AKD Securities Limited has consistently held a market leading share of at least 8-10% of the
Daily Traded Value at the Pakistan Stock Exchange and with the acquisition of BIPL are
market share is expected at over 18% of the PSX ADTV. AKDSL Hi Touch trading covers over
100 institutions, both domestic and international, alongside high net worth clients across
several sectors. A large and diversified institutional as well as retail client base enables us
to execute regular orders, large block trades and private placements with speed, efficacy
and minimum impact cost.

Our sales team are trained to be proactive and provide our clients with real-time action-
able updates by breaking news flow followed by impact assessment through our research
team. This allows our clients to remain ahead of the curve in terms of information efficien-

cy.

Our International Institutional Desk has various global partners who we consistently work
with in lockstep. However our objective has always been to maintain a strong servicing
relationship with the end-client allowing them to route business to us through our multiple
arrangements for execution through a wide global partner network. Our primary focus is to
market Pakistan’s promising economic story by actively encouraging reserve roadshows
while also consistently taking corporate access to every major global financial center.
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VISION & MISSION

ices company

To be the leading financai
istent value for its stakeholders.

OUR VISION
ting cons
OUR MISSION

genera

business platforms

providing leadership in market and product development.

To be the preferred advisor across various

-




CORE VALUES

INTEGRITY
@ Acting with honesty and transparency in

the best interest of our clients and other
stakeholders

Working diligently to deliver the very
best in terms of products and service
to our clients on a consistent basis.

@ EXCELLENCE

LEADERSHIP

Innovate and be the change agent that
exceeds client expectations by providing
new, diverse and complete range of
products and services
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DDDD
EQUITIES

= TREC Holder of Pakistan Stock Exchange.

= Pakistan’s largest online equities platform.

= Nationwide retail branch network.

= One of the largest institutional brokerage
platform.

® Relationship with global investors and broker
dealers.

{OX
(£):

FOREX

= Actively catering to FX needs of bank

treasuries.

" Research backed investment advice based on

macro economic fundamentals

CORPORATE
FINANCE & ADVISORY

= Mergers & acquisitions / divestitures and
privatizations.

= |IPOs, bookbuilding, block transactions and
private placements.

= Corporate & financial restructuring

122023
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MONEY MARKET

One of the top brokers in the market.

Actively advice diverse clients such as banks,
corporates, insurance companies, mutual
funds, DFIs, NBFCs etc.

Active across multiple products such as
sukuks, T-Bills, commercial papers, promisery
notes, overnight, term funding etc

[}
- *

o
-
COMMODITIES

One of the leading brokers on the Pakistan
Mercantile Exchange.

Amongst the largest team in the business.
Night desk facility for investors.
Professional investment advice based on
research and technicals

RESEARCH

Award winning research recognized locally and
internatinoally.

Industry wide coverage supported by macro
economic research.

Detailed company insights supplemented by
strategy reports
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COMPANY INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Hina Junaid Dhedhi - Chairperson
Muhammad Farid Alam - FCA — C.E.O
Sikander Kasim

Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi

Afsheen Ageel

Kamal Uddin Tipu

Tarig Adam Ghumra

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Kamal Uddin Tipu
Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi
Afsheen Ageel

HR & R COMMITTEE

Sikander Kasim
Muhammad Farid Alam - FCA
Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Muhammad Farid Alam - FCA

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mudassir ljaz

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Zafar Ahmed khan

HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT

Intezar Ahmed

CREDIT RATING

JCR-VIS Credit Rating
Company Limited

TAX ADVISOR

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants

1st Floor, 40-C, Block-6,
P.E.C.H.S., Karachi, Pakistan.
Phone: (+92-21) 111-000-322
Fax: (+92-21) 34168271

STATUTORY AUDITOR

RSM Avais Hyder Liaquat Nauman
Chartered Accountants

407, Progressive Plaza, Beaumont Road
Karachi, Pakistan

ICAP/SBP Rating: Bll

LEGAL ADVISORS

Saiduddin & Co. Advocates, Taxation,
Management, & Legal Consultants

1st & 2nd Floor, 73-C, 8th Commercial Street,
Jami Commercial, Phase VI, DHA, Karachi,
Pakistan Phones: (+92 -21) 35313584-6

Fax: (+92 -21) 35313581
info@saiduddin.com.pk

SHARE REGISTRAR

THK Associates (Private) Limited

Plot no. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street

2, D.H.A Phase VII, Karachi, 75500 Pakistan.
Phone: +92 (021) 111 000 322

Direct: +92 (021) 35310191-6
sfc@thk.com.pk

BANKERS

Allied Bank Limited

Askari Bank Limited

Bank Al-Habib Limited

Bank Al-Falah Limited

Bank Islami Pakistan Limited
Faysal Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
JS Bank Limited

MCB Bank Limited

Meezan Bank Limited

United Bank Limited

Bank of Khyber Limited
Dubai Islamic Bank Limited
Habib Bank Limited

MCB Islamic Bank Limied
Summit Bank Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE
Address: Suite # 602, 6th Floor
Continental Trade Center, Block-8,
Clifton, Karachi — 75600, Pakistan.
UAN: 92-21111-253-111
info@akdsl.com
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BUSINESS ETHICS & PRACTICES

AKDSL is a strong supporter of corporate decorum and ensures that its employees endeavor to maintain highest
ethical standards during the discharge of their duties. The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics and Business
Practices applicable to all its employees which is regularly circulated within the Company. A summary of the Code is

as follows:

Code of Conduct

Employees must act at all times
in the Company's best interests
and are expected to avoid situa-
tions in which their financial or
other personal interests or deal-
ings are in conflict with the inter-
ests of the Company. Matters
involving conflict of interest are
prohibited as a matter of policy
and any conflict that arises in a
specific situation or transaction
must be disclosed and resolved.

Accounting Standards

Compliance with  applicable
accounting standards and
procedures is always neces-
sary.The information supplied to
the external auditors, sharehold-
ers and other third parties must
be complete and not misleading.

Confidentiality

Employees are bound to protect
the confidentiality of information
and are obliged to keep delicate
information confidential. Use of
Company information for
personal gain is strictly prohibit-
ed. Confidential information must
ONLY be used for the intended
purpose.

Gifts or Entertainment

Employees must act at all times in
the Company's best interests and
are expected to avoid situations in
which their financial or other
personal interests or dealings are in
conflict with the interests of the
Company. Matters involving conflict
of interest are prohibited as a matter
of policy and any conflict that arises
in a specific situation or transaction
must be disclosed and resolved.

Human Resources

Human Resource policies are consis-
tent, transparent and fair and staff
members are encouraged to make
suggestions or raise business
concerns. Selection for employment
and promotion is based on objective
assessment of ability, qualification
and experience, free from discrimi-
nation on any grounds. Discrimina-
tion on the basis of caste, culture,

religion, disability or sex is intolerable.

Community Responsibility

AKDSL aims to operate as a responsi-
ble corporate citizen, supporting the
communities locally and globally and
recognizes its responsibilities towards
these communities.

Bribery

The making or receiving of facilita-
tionpayments or inducements such
asbribes and similar acts in cash or
kindare prohibited and the resources
ofthe Company are not utilized for
anysuch purpose.

Compliance with
Regulatory Requirements

AKDSL transacts its business in accor-
dance with the applicable laws, rules
and regulations and cooperates fully
with the governmentand regulatory
bodies.

Environmental Responsibility

AKDSL is concerned with the conser-
vation of the environment in its
broadest sense, recognizing its role in
this respect by maintaining responsi-
bility for the building and land which it
occupies and it aims to limit its use of
all finite resources.

2023
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OUR POLICIES

No Trading on Possession of Insider Information

No person in AKDSL is permitted to trade in any security, either in his own personal account or in the
account of his spouse or dependent children, if he | she is in possession of any inside information and
neither should they encourage others to do so including his | her relatives, spouse, dependent children
or/and close associates.

Also they should refrain from communicating insider information to any outsider, customer or a third party.

All Dealers shall take extra care in sharing information from the trading desk to clients and should be care-
ful not to disseminate any inside information, whether acquired directly or otherwise, or which may, if
disseminated, be construed as a leakage of inside information.

Business Practices

Honesty and integrity are the hallmarks of AKD Securities Limited (formerly ‘BIPL Securities Limited’) (AKDSL)
and adherence is expected on part of each employee. AKDSL must compete for business on an honest and
open basis - this is integral to ethical behavior.

A conflict occurs when an employee’s private interest interfaces with the interest of the Company or its
clients. No employee shall transact any business on behalf of himself or any person other than AKDSL with
any supplier of goodsor services to AKDSL in circumstances that could give rise to a conflict of interest or
be prejudicial to the company.

In placing or accepting any business and in entering into contracts on behalf of AKDSL, employees are
expected to observe the highest standards of integrity and to act in the best interests of the company.
Business should not be placed or accepted, or contracts or arrangements entered into, for any improper
motive.

No employee shall use the resources of AKDSL for any purpose other than to conduct AKDSL lawful and
proper business. In particular, the company’s resources must not be used for illegal purposes or for the
gain of anyone other than AKDSL. Employees should endeavor to protect the assets of AKDSL and its spon-
sors and customers and ensure efficient utilization in a transparent manner and as per applicable rules
and regulations.

1o| June2023 Annual Report



AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

EUROMONEY
* Pakistan’s Best Equities
House

WORLD FINANCE

ASIAMONEY

Winner
Best Retail Brokerage
& Best Analyst/Commentator

Runner up

Best Domestic Brokerages,

Best Brokerages for Research,

Best Brokerages for Corporate
Access, Best Brokerages for
Execution & Best Brokerages for Sales

CFA SOCIETY PAKISTAN

Runner up
Corporate Finance House
Equity and Advisory

EURO MONEY

* Pakistan'’s Best Equities
House

« BestInvestment Bank, WORLD FINANCE
Pakistan * Best Investment Bank,
Pakistan
ASIAMONEY
* Best Brokerage
House in Pakistan for
the period 1990-2013
ASIAMONEY WORLD FINANCE oo S
* :esgtpor:estnc * g:ls(gslrgﬁstment Bank, * Best Domestic
GUILIOS L CLSS Equities House
CFA INSTITUTE EUROMONEY * Best Strategy Analyst
* Best Research Analyst  x Pakistan’s Best Equities
* Best Corporate Finance  House WORLD FINANCE
House of the year, * Best Investment Bank,
Equity & Advisory, Banks Pakistan
EUROMONEY
» Pakistan’s Best Equities
House
ASIAMONEY
* Best Country
Research
* Best Domestic
Equities House
* Best Analyst ASIAMONEY WORLD FINANCE
* Best Count * Best Investment Bank,
WORLD FINANCE Resoareh Y Pakistan
L.d :eis I;westment Bank, * BestEnergy Coverage THE ASSET
aiasten * Best Domestic * Best Finance Deal
Equities House
CFA INSTITUTE * Best Analyst CFA INSTITUTE
* Best Research Analyst 5 LI, L
* Best Corporate Finance -~ Eykli!s%hrg?srgstv B Ayt
House of the year, Equity Equities House
& Advisory, Banks
EUROMONEY
* Pakistan’s Best Equities e ONEY
House * Best Country
Research
* Best Bank Brokerage
* Best Energy Coverage
* Best Domestic
Equities House
* Best Strategy Analyst
* Best Analyst
WORLD FINANCE
* Best Investment Bank,
Pakistan
CFA INSTITUTE
ASIAMONEY CFA INSTITUTE * Pakistan’s Best Equities
* Best Country * Pakistan’s Best Equities * :::ts;esearch Analyst
* Research House Runner-up, Corp. Y
* Best Bank Brokerage * BestResearch Analyst Finance House of the
* Best Domestic ear, Equity & Advisory,
Equities House EUROMONEY ;unksq ty Ty
* Best Strategy Analyst 4 pgkistan’s Best Equities
* Runner-up, Best o g EUROMONEY
Analyst * Pakistan’s Best Equities
S WORLD FINANCE fiouas g
* Best Investment Bank,
* Best Domestic Pakistan
Investment Bank

* Best Corporate
Finance House

/22023
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COMPANY MILESTONES

DEBT CAPITAL MARKETS

PKR 5000 mn PKR 2500 mn PKR 3600 mn NA
'FE | PA K ‘ 0
et ETeR z:
Frontier Foundry Steel Limited International Packaging Films Limited Gas & Oil Pakistan Limited Pakistan Software Export Board
Initial Public Offering-Book Building Initial Public Offering-Book Building Initial Public Offering-Book Building Initial Public Offering-Book Building
PKR 5016 mn PKR 3000 mn PKR 5400 mn PKR 850 mn
e ) e
SHese y SO0 bank
Pak Electron Limited Flying Cement Company Limited Unity Foods Limited Apna MicroFinance Bank Limited
Issuance of Right Shares Issuance of Right Shares Issuance of Right Shares Issuance of Right Shares

M&A |/ ADVISORY [ RESTRUCTURING
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PKR 750 mn

OILCO

Oilco Petroleum Private Limited

Sukuk Issue

PKR 2000 mn

L ashl

DN T A

I
i

Kashf Foundation

Team Finance Certificate

PKR7000 mn

Byco Petroleum Pakistan Limited

Sukuk Issue

PKR 2500 mn

MM

Masood Textile Mills Limited

Sukuk Issue

EQUITY

PKR 3000 mn

af'.":
_

g

Unity Foods Limited

Sukuk Issue

PKR 2000 mn

Hacol Petroleum Limited

Sukuk Issue

CAPITAL

PKR 900 mn

F TRPLCorp

TPL Corp Limited

Commercial Paper

PKR1255 mn

Treet Corporation

Participation Team Certificate

MARKETS

Confidential

maymar

]
A LUy o hingd

Maymar Holdings (Private Limited)

Merger

Confidential

Maymar Holdings (Private Limited)

Acquisition Transaction

GlLBE

Globe Textile Mills Limited

Acquisition Transaction

PKR100 mn

Munsalik Digital Private Limited

Private Equity

PKR78 mn

@fa hashmove

Hashmove Technology FZCO

Private Equity

PKR30 mn

Rl

T
FAWY TERTILE MILLYS
LAMIED

Ravi Textile Mills Limited

Acquisition Transaction

Confidential

SME Bank..

s B

SME Bank Limited

Acquisition Transaction

Confidential

OBS

OBS Healthcare

Merger

o 22023
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BRANCH NETWORK

serving YOU, where YOU are...

Stock Office Karachi:

Suite-529 5th Floor Stock Exchange Building,
Stock Exchange Road, Karachi, Pakistan.
Tel.:+92-21 32426651-2

Karachi (Bahria Town):

Ground Floor, Plot No. 233B, Shop No. 01, Midway B
Commercial Area, Bahria Town, Karachi. Landmark:
Masjid-e-Server near Agha Juice.

Tel.: 92 336 2271205 & 66

Lahore:

64-A, 2nd Floor, Fountaion Avenue Building,
Main Boulevard, Main Gulberg, Lahore.

UAN: 92-42 111-222-000, Fax: (+92-42) 35787545

Islamabad:

Suite # 302-303, 3rd Floor Islamabad Stock Exchange
Tower, Block J F 7/1 Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan.
UAN: 92-51 111-253-111

Faisalabad:

Suite # 3, 1st Floor Mezan Executive Tower,
Liagat Road, Faisalabad, Pakistan.
Tel.:92-41 2620361-68

Gujranwala:

Shop # 81, Ground Floor, GDA Trust

Palza, Gujranwala, Pakistan

Tel.: 92-55-3822501-04, Fax: (+92-61) 3822505

Peshawar:

1st Floor, State Life Building, 34-The Mall,
Peshawar Cantt, Peshawar, Pakistan

Tel.: 92 91-5276025-27, Fax: (+92-92) 5273683

Karachi (North Nazimabad):

Suite # 2/a, 2nd Floor JF Plaza, Plot # D-1/1,
Block D, North Nazimabad, Karachi, Pakistan
Tel.:021-36630646-51

Karachi (Gulshan-e-Igbal):

Ground Floor, Bungalow No. FL-3/12, Block — 5,
KDA Scheme # 24, Gulshan-e-Igbal,

Karachi, Pakistan

Tel.: +92 21 34980763- 34811806

Lahore:

Suite # 512-513, 5th Floor PSX Regional Office,
19 Khayaban-e-Aiwan-e-Igbal, Lahore - 54000.
UAN: 92-42 111-253-111

Islamabad:

90-91, Raiza Sharif Plaza, Jinnah Avenue,

Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan

UAN: 92-51-111-222-000, Fax:(+92-51) 2272841

Multan:

Ground Floor, State life Building,

Abdali Road, Multan, Pakistan

Tel.: 92 61-47830300-1, Fax:(+92-61) 4500272

Rahim Yar Khan:

Plot # 24, City Park Chowk, Model Town,
Rahim Yar Khan, Pakistan

Tel.: 92-68-5873251 (2-4)

Sialkot:

Ground Floor, City Tower, Shahab Pura

Road, Sialkot, Pakistan

Tel.: 92 52-325035-37, Fax: (+92-52) 3256038

22023
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A robust network of 14 branches and further expanding to
better assist you with your investment needs.

: Gujranwala
o | Lahore
Faisalabad

Rahim Yar Khan

Karachi
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Hina Junaid
Chairperson

I welcome you all to this, the AKD Group Profile, encompassing an concise overview of our organizations
breadth, introducing our people and past performance that place us in a unique position to grow, with
Pakistan’s developmental milestones.

Embodying the principles of resilience, the AKD Group has always been a Pakistani organization at heart,
something we want to share with you in this profile. What you will also see is a continued push for
expanding frontiers, whether it was the introduction of Pakistan’s first online trading portal, index tracker 1,&
fund or B2C telecommunication services. \

The Chinese idiom 7KEfii & and its English phrase “rising tide raises all ships” stands true to the potential
for Pakistan’s economic miracle. Our economic credentials are being highlighted, multi-national entities
are attracted by our consumer base and the favorable demographics at play.

Pakistan’s re-entry into emerging market status furthers this sentiment. Needless to say, the
potential of Pakistan’s industry is not a secret for domestic investors, and is only recently
being highlighted by foreigners as well. At the AKD Group, we are in the business of
sharing our on-the-ground acumen. Insights honed over more than five decades in
some of Pakistan’s high-growth, nascent and borderline business verticals. We have
taken the hard bets, and built our Group’s muscle through continuous dedication to
expanding the nation’s service industry frontiers, marking the AKD Group as a
pillar of Pakistan’s resilient family-run business community.

We commend you in taking the first step and examine this profile and look
eagerly to forming a trusted business relationship, mutually beneficial for
all involved.

Hina Junaid
Chairperson
AKD Secuirities Limited
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Muhammad Farid Alam-FCA
Chief Executive Officer

With the grace of Allah SWT, | begin with expressing my deep appreciation of our achieve-
ments, strengthened by an unwavering push for attaining sustained success and consis-
tently embracing change.

Welcoming you to a comprehensive introduction to our achievements, expansive Group
organizations and operational backdrops. We are a multi-tiered family-run business with
a foothold in financial services, commodity trading, fund management, real-estate andin-

tegrated technology solutions.

After the lapse of more than a decade | see Pakistan going towards a determined
direction where hope lies for an economic turnaround being imminent. One must
acknowledge the prescience of current economic and public policy makers.
Though as a nation we have learned the art of persevering under all kinds of
odds, but there is room for us to certainly do better. M
Decisions such as the economic corridor with China can give us a
concrete reason to raise our hopes and furthers our conviction in
Pakistan bouncing back dashing on to realize the dream of being an
Asian tiger. Drawing parallels to what Bernard Baruch said on prevailing
against problems “The art of living lies not in eliminating, but in growing |

Sy

with troubles”.

Our team at AKD Securities has a bright future in terms of sustainable
growth, superior value delivery for clients and enhanced competition
for the industry at large. As a corporate brokerage house/investment bcnk,.
it is critical for the company’s growth to look for its own fair share in the ever
increasing business volumes and products for financial markets.

We at AKD Securities offer you this corporate profile as an overview of our achievements,
and invite you to a profitable relationship with us. ' . 1

Muhammad Farid Alam, FCA
Chief Executive Officer
AKD Securities Limited
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=IOARD OF DIRECTORS

Serving for over a decade as the Chairperson of AKD Securities Ltd. Ms. Hina Junaid has a deeply
rooted career in Pakistan’s capital markets. With wide-ranging exposure to private investments, real
estate developments, investment banking and commodities trading she has effectively governed
Pakistan's premier financial services brokerage. Prioritizing forging strong network of service oriented
client relationships with the nation's foremost institutions, family offices, private investors and foreign
portfolio investors.

Establishing AKD Commodities (Pvt.) Limited in 2011 she led the Group's efforts to extend financial
market expertise to the nascent mercantile market. Steadily augmenting the AKD Group's portfolio,
she serves as a Non-Executive Director for AKD Analytics, an integrated provider of back-end services
to international financial services intermediaries with clients throughout the MENA region.

Mrs. Junaid also serves as Director AKD Venture Fund Ltd. which is Pakistan's First Venture Capital Fund,
. . Creek Developers (Pvt.) Ltd an associated Group Company developing a premium multipurpose
Hina Junaid real-estate project in DHA Phase 8, Karachi and Oil & Gas Investment Limited (OGIL) which has explo-
Chqirperson ration and development concessions across Pakistan.

As a socially aware business leader, Hina is an active philanthropist pursuing various charitable
causes and social welfare projects in the domains of primary education, medical research and
poverty alleviation. In a unique position as the first female chairperson of a Pakistani brokerage, she
champions women empowerment initiatives including building financial awareness and promoting
investment avenues. Recently she has been involved with renowned institutions and foundations
including HANDS, SIUT, WWF and ORANGE TREE.

An unwavering proponent of Pakistan’s development story, Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam has had over
two decades of capital market experience under his belt, taking a lead in showcasing a positive
narrative for the country’s capital markets, at home and abroad. Having steered AKD Securities Limit-
ed to achieve several industry accolades, pioneering public market capital raising exercises, leading
corporate finance consulting, and tailored private placements, Mr. Alam is a staunch supporter of the
nation’s potential for delivering growth for all.

Prior to joining AKD Securities, Mr. Alam was associated with the Pakistan Industrial Credit and Invest-
ment Corporation (PICIC), where he led the first buyout of state-owned mutual funds by the Privatiza-
tion Commission, managing the combined entity and launching two fresh funds. Earlier, acted as the
Domestic Consultant for Asian Development Bank (ADB) on Financial Sector Intermediation Loan
(FSIL) during 2004. In this role, he conducted extensive reviews while reporting on monetary, external
account management, and FX treasure policies agreed upon by various Pakistani Government
functionaries and the multilateral lender.

Muhammad Farid Alam - FCA
Chief Executive Officer

Prior to joining PICIC, Mr. Alam served as the Head of Finance and Secretary to the Executive Commit-
tee and Board of Directors at Corporate & Industrial Restructuring Corporation (CIRC), Government of
Pakistan along with being actively involved in remedial banking. He paved the way for Government
institutions to place their funds with private sector banks meeting strict parameters, supplementing
their incomes, and creating precedence for other public organizations. Mr. Alam possesses extensive
investment banking experience which he gained during a decade with Crescent Investment Bank
Limited- the first investment bank in Pakistan, where he served in various capacities, including
Treasurer, Equity Strategist, Chief Financial Officer, and Manager Corporate Finance.

As a Fellow of Chartered Accountants, Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam serves on various committees of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants. While maintaining an avid knowledge base of local and global
financial market developments, he is an ardent competitor in team sports and appreciates art and
literature. A vibrant communicator, Mr. Alam has participated in various media platforms, confer-
ences, panels, and industry roundtables throughout his career.

18| June2 O 23 Annual Report



Sikander Kasim
Director

Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi
Director

Afsheen Dhedhi
Director

o 22023

Sikander Kasim is a fellow member of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan with over 30
years of experience in cross sector of listed companies. He joined Ford Rhodes Robson Morrow to
pursue Accounting Certification after his B.Com from University of Karachi. He was admitted as an
Associate Member of ICAP in the year 1991. His work experience revolves around financial and corpo-
rate affairs, including the office of Chief Financial Officer. He has major insight of public offerings,
treasury functions and mobilization of funds for enterprise. Majority of his experience pertains to
refinery sector.

Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi is the youngest female CEO in real estate sector in Pakistan. She is
currently working as a CEO in Creek Developers (Private) Limited. She has got 11 years of work expe-
rience. By qualification she holds a Master of Business Administration.

Ms. Afsheen has been associated with AKD Securities Limited formerly BIPL Securities Limited for
more than 4 years and is currently part of the Investment Banking team. She has been actively
involved in various successful transactions that have been floated through the AKDS platform.

Her work domain is predominantly equity and debt advisory with transaction spectrum ranging
from capital market transactions to private equity play.

She has completed her undergraduate studies from the University of Nottingham - United
Kingdom.

Annual Report



Kamal Uddin Tipu
Director

Tariq Adam Ghumra
Director

o 2023

Kamal Uddin Tipu is a PhD scholar in International Relations & Politics, Masters in Conflict Transforma-
tion from Eastern Mennonite University, VA USA, a Fulbright scholar, diploma in Human Rights Law from
Human Rights Center Peshawar and MSc in Civil Engineering from Wayne State University Detroit Ml
USA having over 30 years of experience of law enforcement operations, management and planning,
International Peacekeeping, electronic media regulation, project management, training and research
administration.

His experience includes member of National Counter Terrorism Authority (NACTA), Executive Member
and Chairman PEMRA, Police Planning Advisor at United Nations Office to the African Union UNOAU
Addis Ababa Ethiopia, Deputy Inspector general of Police, Islamabad, Sector Commander and Direc-
tor Planning National Highways & Motorway Police, Islamabad and many other command and staff
assignments in Police Service of Pakistan.

He has written various papers on the subjects of Conflict Analysis, Nonviolence, Negotiations,
Dialogue, Peace building, Community Policing, and Restorative Justice as requirement of the Masters
Degree in the field of Conflict Transformation under the Fulbright program at Eastern Mennonite
University Virginia, USA. He was a Visiting speaker National Institute of Public Administration, National
Police Academy and Pakistan Institute of Manpower Islamabad. He also works on the Executive Body
of Association of Former Inspectors General of Police AFIGP.

Mr. Tarig Adam Ghumra commenced his services at AKD Group as Manager Operations — Capital
Markets Division in July 1995. Currently, he serves as Director, Head of Equity Operations & Registered
Agent of SECP. He plays a vital role to monitor trade executions and clients’ exposure, developing
relationships with financial institutions, local high net worth clients, and investors. Mr. Ghumra is also
responsible for conducting reviews and evaluations for cost-reduction opportunities and analyzing
regulatory changes advises accordingly for system development.

He offers his expertise in liaising with SECP & CDC auditors to ensure annual monitoring along with
arranging new sources of financing for the company’s debt facilities.

Mr. Ghumra holds a master’s degree in Business Administration majoring in Finance. He also serves as
a Director of Metropolitan Steel Limited after being associated earlier as a Manager Customer
Services with Bear Sterns Jahangir Siddiqui Limited (JS).
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CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company continued its contribution to the society and business community as a socially responsible organization
through a number of philanthropic activities. AKDSL is committed towards fulfilment of its Corporate Social Responsibility
and continues its involvement in projects focusing on healthcare, environment and community welfare. Our aim is to
continue our involvement and contribution to such noble causes in the future as well.
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CHAIRPERSON'’S REVIEW

It gives me immense pleasure to present this review report to the stakeholders of AKD Securities
Limited (“the Company”) on the overall performance of the Board and effectiveness of the role
played by the Board in achieving the company’s objectives.

The Board of Directors ("the Board") of the Company has performed their duties meticulously in
safeguarding the best interest of shareholders’ of the Company and has managed the affairs of the
Company in an effective and efficient manner, towards achieving its objective, in accordance with
applicable laws and regulations.

The composition of the Board of Directors reflects mix of varied backgrounds and highly experi-
enced individuals in the fields of Finance, Audit, Business and Banking. As required under the Code
of Corporate Governance, the Board evaluates its own performance through a mechanism devel-
oped by it. The Board is fully involved in company’s progress and provides strategic direction to the
management and will continue to play its role in ensuring high standards of governance.

The Board has ensured that the meetings of the Board and that of its committee were held with the
requisite quorum, all the decision making were taken through Board resolution and that the minutes
of all the meetings including its committee are appropriately recorded and maintained.

The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process enterprise risk management
system, policy development, and financial structure, monitoring and approval.

All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or its committees to
strengthen and formalize the corporate decision making process.

The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place and its regular
assessment through self-assessment mechanism and [or internal audit activities.

The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members in a timely manner
and the Board members are kept abreast of developments between meetings.

The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in accordance with
the relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and the Board has always prioritized
the Compliance with all the applicable laws and regulation in terms of their conduct as directors
and exercising their powers and decision making

I would like to acknowledge the contribution of the Board of Directors and all the employees of AKD

Securities Limited for their hard work, dedication and commitment towards achieving organization-
al goals.

Hina Junaid
Chairperson

Karachi: October 05, 2023
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DIRECTORS’ REVIEW
TO THE MEMBERS

The Board of Directors of AKD Securities Limited (“the Company”) is pleased to present the audited
financial statements together with Auditors’ report thereon for the year ended 30 June 2023.

The comparison of the audited results for the year ended 30 June 2023 with the corresponding period of
last year is as under:

----------------- In Rupees--------=-===----
| Particulars 30June2023 | 30June2022 |
Net revenue 644,984,524 1,600,410,686
Gross profit 460,220,051 17,921,937
Profit / (loss) before tax 359,083,506 (82,422,056)
Profit / (loss) after tax 406,755,721 (324,228,909)
Earnings / (loss) per share 0.78 (3.24)

During the year, the company posted a net income of Rs. 406.755 million. The Company earned operating
revenue amounting to PKR 644.98 million relative to PKR 1,600 million in the corresponding period of the
prior year, a reduction of 60% YoY.

The short-term investment portfolio performed well even under deteriorating market conditions and
posted a net gain of Rs. 287 million in FY23 as against a net loss of PKR 857 million in FY22.

The total operating and administrative expenses of the company decreased by 10% YoY due to strict
control and monitoring.

Brokerage Operations

The Company earned broking revenue amounting to PKR 593 million in comparison to PKR 1,205 million
in the prior year, showing a reduction by 51% YoY due to decreased volumes of Pakistan Stock Exchange
(“PSX”) compared to last year. Your company made conscious efforts and successfully increased number
of clients under each category viz. 7% in Retail, 3% in Institutional clients and 2% in HNW!Is to increase
their market share.

Issuance of shares with respect to merger of AKD Securities Limited and BIPL Securities Limited
AKD Securities Limited (AKDSL) was merged with and into BIPL Securities Limited (BIPL) vide the High Court
order JCM No. 36 of 2021 dated June 03 2022 and the surviving entity has been re-named as AKD

Securities Limited. In this regard, the operational merger of the Company has also been made effective
on 01 August 2022.
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Pursuant to merger, 457,834,171/- (Four Hundred Fifty-Seven Million Eight Hundred Thirty-Four
Thousand One Hundred Seventy-One) ordinary shares of the company (176,769,950*2.59), having a face
value of PKR 10/- each have been allotted and issued in aggregate by the Company to the shareholders of
AKDSL, as fully paid up, on the basis of swap ratio of 2.59 shares of the Company for every | (one) share
of AKDSL by each of the AKDSL shareholders. Consequently, the paid up capital of the company has been
increased to Rs. 5,578,341,710 (557,834,171 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each)

Economic Review

FY23 was a story of external crises management for Pakistan with the country’s FX reserves depleting to
a low level of US$3.68bn in May’23 compared to US$9.8bn in Jun’22. The GoP responded to the crisis by
keeping the Current Account pressures at a manageable level through administrative steps, with full year
FY23 CAD clocking in at US$2.39bn compared to US$17.48bn in full year FY22. 2HFY23 recorded a Current
Account surplus of US$1.37bn. That said, a consequent fallout of the administrative measures was the
adverse impact on the country’s industrial activity with a number of manufacturing concerns going for
production closures. To note, Imports of Goods and Services contracted by 29%YoY (SBP numbers) to
USS$60.0bn in FY23.

On the fiscal front, revenue collection in FY23 stood at PkR7.8tn while fiscal deficit clocked in at PkR6.5tn
or 7.7% of GDP. Of much concern is likely the Primary Deficit which clocked in at PkR690bn or 0.8% of
GDP.

GDP growth remained muted at 0.29% in FY23 on account of economic slowdown due to heightened
interest rates and economic losses in the aftermath of the devastating floods experienced in Aug’22.
Headline inflation in FY23 averaged a whopping 29.18% compared to 12.15% in FY22 with CPI peaking in
May’23 at 38%. Large Scale Manufacturing (LSM) depicted a contraction of 10.3%YoY in FY23.

That said, in the upcoming year, things are expected to improve particularly with the Government finally
reaching a Staff Level Agreement (SLA) for a new Standby Arrangement (SBA) facility worth US$3bn for a
period of 9 months. This should provide the interim / new government time to carry out much needed
economic reforms.

Equity Market Review

KSE100 Index closed relatively flat during FY23, with the index falling cumulatively by 179ppts to end at
41,453 points, decline of 0.21%YoY during the period. The index remained relatively volatile during the
period, with highs and lows stayed between 43,677 (17th Aug’22) and 38,342 points (17th Jan’23).
Average traded volume for the bourse during FY23 stood at 274mn shares per day, marking a decline of
33%YoY vs. the year before. The year was characterized by a combination of economic, political, and
exogenous challenges. Natural calamities such as floods affected the provinces of Sindh and Punjab,
leaving approximately 3 million people stranded and resulting in economic losses of around US$30bn.
Political climate remained heated in the country leading to further social and economic discord. Overall,
market capitalization of the KSE100 index fell by 8.6%/34.5% in rupee/USS terms, to presently stand at

24| June2023 Annual Report




PkR6.36tn and US$22.24bn, respectively. On the currency front, PkR closed at PkR286/USS, reflecting a
downgrade of 39.6%YoY from PkR204.8/USS from June’22 end.

In terms of sector performances, the Synthetic & Rayon, Leasing Companies, and Chemicals sectors
emerged as leaders during the year, with market caps rising by 40%/19%/16%, during the period. The
Sugar (& Allied Ind.) and Cements sectors also demonstrated growths, with both registering increases of
13.0%/8.0% during FY23. Conversely, in terms of negative performances, the Pharma, Miscellaneous,
Refineries, Engineering, and Automobiles remained the most downtrodden, down by
40%/38.5%/31%/30% and 28%YoY, respectively

On the flows front, foreigners remained the net buyers of USS1.53mn during the outgoing year, with
major inflows observed in sectors Tech (+USS$43mn) and only Oil and Gas (+US$27.4mn) while Banks (-
USS$54mn) bore the brunt of the outflows. Cumulatively, Mutual funds (-US$134mn) and Insurance (-
US$123mn) saw their portfolios witnessing the largest net outflows while Companies and Individuals
absorbed most of the selling throughout the year, with a net buy of US$101mn and US$83mn,
respectively.

Debt and Currency Market Review

FX reserves held with the SBP continued to drop throughout the year, ending at US$4.47bn compared to
USS$9.8bn at the start of the year. On directives of the IMF regarding currency alignment to free float, the
PkR depreciated by 39.6% against the greenback to end the year at PKR286/USS. That said, Pakistan’s
external situation has improved drastically since the end of FY23 owing to the signing of the SBA with the
IMF.

With inflation running rampant across the country, the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) was forced to raise
interest rates drastically, with the policy rate increasing to 22% by end FY23 compared to 13.75% at the
beginning of the year. With interest rates in positive territory on a forward looking basis as per the SBP,
the tightening cycle in the country should be close to (or already have reached) its peak.

Commodity Market Review

Major commodities have significantly declined from their peak levels witnessed back in May/June’22,
which were a result of the ruckus in Eastern Europe, as well as the recovery of major economies from the
low points caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. Major crude oil benchmarks i.e. Brent, WTI, and Arab-Light,
experienced significant declines of 34-35% primarily in the latter half of FY23 vs. the year before, dropping
from their highs of $120-5130/bbl to end FY23 at mid-US$70s/bbl. The said decline in major commodities
was due to dampened demand prospects in major economies including Europe, China, and the US.
Additionally, central banks worldwide remained persistent in raising rates to combat the spiraling
inflation. The inflationary pressures which initially triggered the commodities to enter into a super cycle
was primarily due to conflicts in Eastern Europe alongside (resulting in disruptions to oil/gas supply chains
in the continent) and the overall aftermaths of looser monetary policies by central banks around the globe
back in 2020, aimed at stimulating demand following the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. Other
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commodities that have largely receded from their previous highs include Coal ({,69%), RLNG (1 68%),
Urea ({,55%), PVC ({,38%) and Cotton (I, 48%).

Future Outlook

With Pakistan having finally entered an IMF SBA facility worth US$3bn, immediate external uncertainty
has been averted. At the same time, a caretaker set-up has taken up the reigns and is striving to reform
the economy and has already begun taking shape with energy (electricity / gas) tariffs being adjusted (or
in the process of being adjusted) while steps to reign in currency have begun bearing fruit with both the
interbank and the open market rates below 285 as things stand. At the same time, activity at the PSX has
improved significantly post Pakistan’s entry into the IMF program while heightened activity is expected to
remain in the year ahead, particularly with expectations of policy rate gradually coming off towards the
tail end of FY24.

Corporate Governance

The directors confirm compliance with the Corporate & Financial Reporting Framework of the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP’s) Code of Corporate Governance in respect of the following:

Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained;

e The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and the changes in equity;

e Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

e Approved Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, Companies Act, 2017 and the directives
issued by the Commission have been followed in the preparation of the financial statements;

e International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the
preparation of financial statements;

e The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored;

e The Company is financially sound and is a going concern and that there are no doubts about its ability
to continue as a going concern;

e There has not been any material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations;
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e The composition of Board of Directors is as per the best practices of Code of Corporate Governance;

* Executive Directors do not number more than one third of the elected directors. Details of the
composition of the Board of Directors have been provided below;

e The Board of Directors has ensured that all regulations concerning responsibilities, powers and
functions of the Directors have been carefully considered and acted upon. In addition, Company
Secretary, CFO and Head of Internal Audit who meet the requirements laid out in the Code have been
appointed;

e Key operating and financial data of the preceding years is disclosed in the financial statements.

e There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are outstanding
as on 30 June 2023 except for those disclosed in the financial statements;

e Related-party transactions have been placed before the Audit Committee and their recommendations
placed before the BOD.

e There are no transaction entered into by the Broker during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in
violation of any securities market law;

e The Company has paid amount of Rupees 17.64 million in the provident fund of the employees of the
Company. The Company operates approved contributory provident fund for its eligible employees;

e No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company have
occurred between the balance sheet date and the date of the Directors’ Report.

The Board
The total numbers of directors are Seven (7) as per the following:

Male: 4
Female : 3

The composition of board is as follow:

Independent Directors: 2
Non-Executive Directors: 3
Executive Director: 2

The positions of the Chairperson and the Chief Executive Officer are kept separate in line with the best
governance practices and the Chairperson has been elected from among the Non-executive Directors. The
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Board has established a separate Audit Committee and Human Resource & Remuneration Committee to
assist the Board in the performance of its functions. Further, none of the Directors is elected or nominated
in more than seven listed companies.

Board Meeting and Attendance
During the year, four meetings of the Board of Directors were held. As per the requirements of the Code

of Corporate Governance, written notices were circulated at least 7 days in advance. Attendance record
of the meetings is as follow:

Invited for Meetings Meetings attended

Name of Directors

held during 2023 during 2023*
Ms. Hina Junaid — Chairperson 4
Mr. Farid Alam — Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Kamal Uddin Tipu

Mr. Sikander Kasim

Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi

Ms. Afsheen Ageel

Mr. Tarig Adam

AW AP

R RN N

*Against all absences, leave of absence was duly granted by the Board of Directors.
Changes in Board and Election of Directors

In accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2017, the three years term of the
seven directors elected in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 28 January 2020 was completed
on 27 January 2023. Seven (7) number of contestants have offered themselves for elections in accordance
with section 159(3) of the Companies Act, 2017, which was equal to the number fixed by the board in
terms of Section 159(1) of the Companies Act, 2017. Election of the existing seven directors has been
confirmed and approved by the shareholders in their Extraordinary General Meeting held on 27 January
2023 for a three years term, which will be completed in January 2026.

All the pre-election directors were re-elected and no casual vacancy occurred during the financial year
ended 30th June 2023.

Audit Committee
As per the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance, the Audit Committee consists entirely of

non-executive directors with Chairman being an Independent Director. The attendance of Directors at the
Committee’s meetings was as follows:
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Name of Committee Members Invited for Meetings Meetings attended

held during 2023 during 2023*
Mr. Kamal Uddin Tipu- Chairman 4 4
Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi 4 3
Ms. Afsheen Ageel 4 4

*Against all absences, leave of absence was duly granted by the Committee.
Human Resource & Remuneration Committee
The Human Resource & Remuneration Committee consists of majority of non-executive directors with

Chairman being an Independent Director. The attendance of Directors at the Committee’s meetings was
as follows:

Name of Committee members Invited for Meetings held Meetings attended during
during 2023 2023

Mr. Slkander Kasim- Chairman 1 1

Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi 1 -

Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam 1 1

*Against all absences, leave of absence was duly granted by the Committee.
Trading In Shares of the Company by Directors, Executives and their Spouses and Minor Children

The Company’s Directors, executives and their spouses and minor children did not trade in the Company’s
shares during the year ended 30 June 2023 other than those disclosed on Pakistan Stock Exchange.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors has established a system of sound internal financial controls, for achieving the
effectiveness and efficiency in the operations, reliable financial reporting and compliance with applicable
laws and regulations. The internal audit function regularly monitors the implementation of financial
controls whereas the Audit Committee reviews the effectiveness of internal control framework and
financial statements on quarterly basis.

Credit Rating

JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited (“JCR-VIS”) has upgraded the entity ratings to ‘AA-/A-1" (AA
Minus/A-One). Outlook on the assigned ratings is ‘Stable’. Long Term Rating of AA- reflects good credit
quality, adequate protection factors. Risk factors may vary with possible changes in the economy. Short
Term Rating of A-1 indicates high certainty of timely payment, excellent liquidity factors supported by
good fundamental protection factors and risk factors are minor. The revision in rating takes into account
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improvement in AKDSL’s market share, strong growth in topline and notable improvement in efficiency
ratio. The revenue base also depicts increased diversification, with higher contributions from consultancy
income and investment return on financial assets. This certification has further endorsed the
Management’s vision for continuous growth and is expected to provide further confidence to the
Company'’s clientele with regard to the credibility and stability of the brand “AKD”.

Management Rating

VIS Credit Rating Company Ltd. (VIS) has upgraded the Broker Management Rating of AKDSL to ‘BMR1’".
Outlook on the assigned rating is ‘Stable’. The rating signifies strong regulatory compliance levels, financial
management and control environment; compliance and risk management frameworks. Upgrade in rating
takes note of company’s long-standing experience in securities broking business, strong sponsor profile,
sustained control environment and improved overall business performance. Strategic investment policy
against the backdrop of surge in industry trading volumes led to an improvement in profitability in the
ongoing year.

Broker Fiduciary Rating

VIS Credit Rating Company Ltd. (VIS) has re-assigned the Broker Fiduciary Rating of ‘BFR2++’. Outlook on
the assigned rating is ‘Stable’.

Human Resource

The backbone of any organization is its people. AKDSL firmly believes in hiring talent while nurturing,
investing in and promoting its employees with the ultimate objective of ensuring a very high level of
employee satisfaction and efficiency, which in turn translates into high levels of customer satisfaction.
The Management shall continue to work towards understanding and integrating employee objectives with
the corporate goals in a harmonious manner.

Risk Management

Risks are unavoidable in our business and include liquidity, market, credit, operational, legal, regulatory
and reputational risks. AKDSL’s risk management governance starts with our Board, which plays an
integral role in reviewing and approving risk management policies and practices. Our risk management
framework and systems are longstanding, standardized and robust. We believe that effective risk
management is of primary importance to the success of the Company. Accordingly, we have initiated
comprehensive risk management processes through which we monitor, evaluate and manage the risks
we assume in conducting our activities. A rigorous framework of limits is applied to control risk across
multiple transactions, products, businesses and markets in which we deal. This includes setting credit and
market risk limits at a variety of levels and monitoring these limits on a regular basis.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company continued its contribution to the society and business community as a socially responsible
organization through a number of philanthropic activities. AKDSL is committed towards fulfilment of its
Corporate Social Responsibility and continues its involvement in projects focusing on healthcare,
environment and community welfare. Our aim is to continue our involvement and contribution to such
noble causes in the future as well.

Contribution to the National Exchequer

The Company has contributed Rupees 206,305,416 to the National Exchequer in the form of Income Tax,
Sales Tax, other taxes, duties and levies during the financial year.

Future Prospects

The future prospects of the Company are thoroughly promising on account of the Management’s efforts
towards continuing to increasing the Company’s market share and through wider participation in all its
business segments. The Company is striving to yield better volumes from its existing clientele as well as
prospective foreign and domestic clients by expanding and growing relationships with them through the
Company’s premium suite of services. This includes offering novel products and services through
supplementing the Company’s high quality Research. The Management also foresees increased activity
on account of new equity and debt listings for which the Investment Banking Division is well equipped.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board continued to perform its duties and responsibilities in an effective
manner as per its terms of reference duly approved by the Board.

Ethics and Business Practices

As per the requirements of the Securities Brokers Licensing and Operations Regulations 2016, the
Company has circulated a “Code of Ethics” for compliance. It has been signed by all directors and
employees of the Company acknowledging their understanding and acceptance of the Code.

Related Party Transactions

In order to comply with the requirements of Company Act 2017, the Company has presented all related
party transactions before the Audit Committee and Board for their review and approval. These
transactions have been approved by the Audit Committee and Board in their respective meetings. The
details of all related party transactions have been provided in notes 7.3, 14.1, 16.2, 16.3 & 36 of the
annexed audited financial statements.
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Remuneration of Directors and Chief Executive Officer

The Company does not pay any remuneration to its non-executive Directors. The Independent Directors
are entitled for meeting fee for attending the Board and its Committee meetings. The Independent
Directors are also provided or reimbursed for travelling, boarding and lodging expenses incurred, if any,
for attending the meetings. Disclosure of remuneration of all the directors and chief executive officer has
been provided in detail in Note 35 of the annexed audited financial statements.

Financial Responsibility

The management of the Company is responsible for the preparation of financial statements and the
related notes contained therein. These financial statements are reviewed by the Audit Committee before
being approved by the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in monitoring and managing risks associated with the business and
the internal controls put in place to mitigate these risks. The Committee operates in accordance with the
requirements laid down in the Code of Corporate Governance and the terms of reference approved by
the Board. The Committee comprises of three Non-Executive Directors with Chairman being an
Independent Director and held four meetings during the year.

The Human Resource & Remuneration committee assists the Board in the Human Resources management
including selection, evaluation and compensation of key management personnel. The Committee
operates in accordance with the requirements laid down in the Code of Corporate Governance. The
Committee comprises of three Non-Executive Directors with Chairman being an Independent Director and
held one meeting during the year.

Appointment of External Auditors
The external auditors Messrs. RSM Avais Hyder Liaugat Nauman, Chartered Accountants stand retired
following expiry of their tenure. As per the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board endorses

the re-appointment of Messrs. RSM Avais Hyder Liaugat Nauman, Chartered Accountants as external audi-
tors for the financial year 2024.

Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding and categories of shareholders of the Company as on 30 June 2023 has been
appended to this annual report.

Dividends

In order to accumulate liquidity no dividend has been proposed.
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Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors of your company AKD Securities Limited wishes to recognize the efforts of all the
stakeholders and employees of the company who contributed towards the betterment of the company.

- u”fiﬂ ﬂi{{?{i' L 3

Chief Executive Officer Director

Karachi: October 05, 2023
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Operating Performance
(Rupees in '000)

Revenue

Operating and administrative expenses

(Provision) / reversal of provision / impairment

Finance cost

Other income

profit/(Loss)before taxation

profit /(Loss)after taxation

Per Ordinary Share
(Rupees)

Earning / (loss) per share

Break-up value per share

Dividends (Percentage)
Final dividend

Assets and Liabilities
(Rupees in '000)
Total assets

Current assets

Current liabilities

Financial Position
(Rupees in '000)

Shareholders equity
Share capital
Share premium

Reserves

Share outstanding (Number in '000)

Return on capital employed - (%)

Return on total assets - (%)
Current ratio-times

Interest cover ratio-times

2023

Financial
Highlights

Year ended June

Year ended
June 30,

FY2023

1,500,782
(902,774)
(137,778)
(116,679)

15,533
359,084
406,756

0.78
14.62

10,934,777
5,087,487
2,253,889

8,154,081
5,578,342
2,302,906
272,833
557,834

4.40
435
2.26
4.08

30,

FY2022

1,075,312
(999,047)
(58,343)
(105,195)
4,851
(82,422)
(324,229)

(3.24)
73.07

11,163,189
7,320,278
3,670,390

7,307,044
1,000,000
2,302,906
(574,203)
100,000

(1.13)
0.20
1.99
0.22

FY2021

654,823
(384,678)
244
(22,312)
3,062
251,139
179,730

1.80
9.30

5%

2,108,374
1,755,494
1,026,297

930,319
1,000,000

(69,681)

100,000

26.99
12.97

1.71
12.26

FY2020

501,703
(344,149)
4,255
(25,381)
1,568
137,996
94,000

0.94
7.82

2,680,713
2,264,101
1,744,281

782,199
1,000,000
(217,801)
100,000

17.64
6.09
1.30
6.44

Year ended December 31,

FY2019

322,362
(311,822)
(681)
(26,521)
1,786
(14,876)
(11,941)

(0.12)
7.53

1,895,960
1,385,195
982,676

753,395
1,000,000
(246,605)
100,000

(1.97)
0.61
1.41
0.44

Annual Report

FY2018

271,588
(299,019)
(3,504)
(15,426)
4,840
(41,521)
(26,959)

(0.27)
8.75

1,825,951
1,203,967
801,686

874,265
1,000,000
(125,735)
100,000

(4.75)

(1.43)
1.50

(1.69)
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NOTICE OF 24TH ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 24" Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of AKD Securities Limited (the
“Company”) will be held on Saturday, October 28, 2023 at 03:00 p.m. at the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (“ICAP”) Auditorium Hall, Chartered Accountants Avenue, Clifton, Karachi along
with audio/video facility to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

4.

To confirm the minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on January 27, 2023.
To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the year
ended June 30, 2023 together with the Directors' Report and Auditors' Report thereon.

To appoint Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration for the year ending June 30, 2024. The Board of
Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Committee of the Company, has proposed re-appointment of M/s
RSM Avais Hyder Liaquat Nauman, Chartered Accountants as external auditors, for the year ending June 30,
2024.

To present any other business with the permission of the Chairperson.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through its S.R.0. 389(1)/2023 dated
March 21, 2023 has allowed the listed companies to circulate the annual balance sheet and profit
and loss account, auditor’s report and directors’ report, etc. (“annual audited financial
statements”) to its members through QR enabled code and weblink, subject to approval of
shareholders in AGM. Therefore, the shareholders are requested to consider, and if deemed fit,
approve the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the approval be and hereby given to allow the Company to circulate the audited
financial statements to its members/shareholders through Quick response (QR) enabled code and
web link instead of through CD/DVD/USB, in accordance with S.R.0 389(1)/2023 of the SECP dated
March 31, 2023.

By order of the Board

i
i

Karachi: Mudassir ljaz
October 07, 2023 Company Secretary

Notes:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, 2023 to October 28,

2023 (both days inclusive). Transfers received by the Share Registrar of the Company, THK Associates
(Pvt.) Limited, Plot No. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street-2, D.H.A., Phase VI, Karachi, Pakistan at the close
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of business on October 21, 2023 will be treated in time for the purpose of attending the Annual
General Meeting.

2. A member entitled to attend, speak and vote at the above meeting may appoint a person/
representative as proxy to attend, speak and vote on his behalf at the Meeting. Proxies in order to be
effective must be received at the office of Share Registrar of the Company, THK Associates (Pvt.)
Limited, Plot No. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street-2, D.H.A., Phase VII, Karachi, Pakistan not less than 48
hours before the time of holding of the meeting.

3. Participation via Physical presence or through video conferencing facility

In order to comply with the requirement of circular 4 of 2021 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan, the Company has also arranged the video conference facility for those
shareholders who are interested to participate virtually via video link facility.

The shareholders interested in attending the AGM through ZOOM application are requested to get
themselves registered on the email: agm@akdsl.com by providing the information as per below
format for registration:

S. No Shareholder CNIC Number | Folio Cell No. Email Address
name and Copy* Number

*along with snapshot of CNIC (both side)

Upon receipt of the above information from interested shareholders, Login credentials will be shared
with those shareholders on their email addresses. The login facility will be opened at 30 minutes
before the meeting to enable the participants to join the meeting after identification/verification
process.

4. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the
meeting.

5. In case of individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account holder whose registration details are
uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per above requirements.

6. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons, whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall
be mentioned on the form.

7. Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with
the proxy form.

8. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.

9. Beneficial owners of physical shares and the shares registered in the name of Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) and/or their proxies are required to produce their original
Computerized National Identity Cards (CNICs) or Passports for identification purpose at the time of
attending the meeting. The Proxy Form(s) must be submitted with the Company within the time
stipulated (mentioned in note no.2 above), duly signed and witnessed by two persons whose names,
addresses and CNIC numbers must be mentioned on the Proxy Form(s), along with attested copy(ies)
of the CNICs or the Passport(s) of the beneficial owners and the proxy(ies). In case of corporate entity,
the Board of Directors’ Resolution/Power of Attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted
(unless it has been provided earlier) along with the Proxy(ies) Form(s) to the Company.
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10. Shareholders are requested to notify any changes in their registered address immediately to the
Company’s Share Registrar, M/s. THK Associates (Private) Limited.

11. Notice to Shareholders who have not yet provided CNIC:

The shareholders who have not yet provided copies of their CNICs are once again advised to provide
at earliest the attested copies of their CNICs (if not already provided) directly to our Independent
Share Registrar at the address given in note no.1 above.

12. Distribution of Financial Statement through Email (Optional)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 223(6) of the Companies Act, 2017, the companies are permitted
to circulate their annual financial statements, along with auditor’s report, directors’ review report etc.
(“Annual Report”) and the notice of Annual General Meeting (“Notice”), to its shareholders by email.
Shareholders , who wish to receive the Company’s Annual Report and Notice of Annual General
Meeting by email are requested to provide the completed “Electronic Communication Consent Form”
(available on the Company’s website), to the Company’s Share Registrar.

The audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023 have also been
made available on the Company’s website.

https://www.akdsl.com/InvestorRelations/AnnualAccounts

13. Postal Ballot

The members are hereby notified that pursuant to Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018 issued
by the SECP, SECP has directed all the listed companies to provide the right to vote through electronic
voting facility and voting by post to the members on all businesses classified as special business.

Accordingly, members of the Company will be allowed to exercise their right to vote through
electronic voting facility or voting by post for the special business in its forthcoming Annual General
Meeting to be held on Saturday, October 28, 2023, at 03.00 PM, in accordance with the requirements
and subject to the conditions contained in the aforesaid Regulations.

PROCEDURE FOR E-VOTING:

a) Details of the e-voting facility will be shared through an e-mail with those shareholders who have
their valid CNIC numbers, cell numbers and e-mail address (Registered email ID) available in the
register of the shareholders of the Company by the close of business on October 21, 2023 by M/s
THK Associates (Pvt) Limited (being the e-voting service provider).

b) E-voting lines will be available to eligible shareholders from October 25, 2023, 9:00 am and shall
close on October 27, 2023 at 5:00 pm. Identity of the members intending to cast vote through e-
voting shall be authenticated through electronic signature or authentication for login.

c¢) Members can cast their votes at any time in this period. Once the vote on a resolutions is cast by
a shareholder, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

PROCEDURE FOR VOTING THROUGH POSTAL BALLOT:
The shareholders shall ensure that duly filled and signed ballot papers along with copy of valid
Computerised National Identity Card (CNIC)/ copy of passport (non-resident) should reach the

Chairperson of the meeting through post on the Company’s registered address, 602, Continental
Trade Centre, Block-8, Clifton, Karachi, or e-mail at agm@akdsl.com.pk on or before October 27, 2023
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during working hours. The signatures on the ballot paper shall match with the signature on CNIC. For
the convenience of the shareholders, ballot paper is available on the Company’s website at
www.akdsl.com.pk for the download. Ballot Paper for voting through postal ballot has been
dispatched to eligible shareholders alongwith notice of AGM.

STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 IN RESPECT
OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS

Agenda Item No. 5 — Approval of circulation of Annual Audited Accounts of the Company to its
members/shareholders through Quick Response (QR) enables link and web link

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“SECP”) has, vide S.R.0. 389(1)/2023 dated March
21, 2023, allowed listed companies to circulate the Annual Report (including the audited financial
statements, Auditors’ report, Directors’ report, Chairman’s review report) to the members of the
Company through QR enabled code and weblink instead of through CD/DVD/USB.

In accordance with the aforesaid SRO, the same is subject to the approval of the members of the Company.
Considering the optimum use of advancements in technology and in order to fulfil the Company’s
corporate social responsibility to the environment and sustainability, members’ approval is being sought
for the circulation of the Annual Report (including annual audited financial statements and other reports
contained therein) to the members of the Company through QR enabled code and weblink.

This arrangement will help all members wherever they are located to access the financial statements of
the Company. Additionally, it will also reduce unnecessary expenditure for making CDs.

It is pertinent to mention that if any member seeks to obtain a hard copy of the Annual Report, such
member(s) will be provided a printed version of the same free of cost in accordance with the

aforementioned SRO. No change to that right / privileged is being proposed.

None of the Directors of the Company have any personal interest in the aforesaid special business, except
in their capacity as members and Directors of the Company.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF AKD SECURITIES LIMITED

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of AKD
Securities Limited for the year ended June 30, 2023 in accordance with the requirements of regulation
36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the
Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight
any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries
of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply
with these Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls,
the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with
the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June
30, 2023.

Chartered Accountants
Karachi.

Date: 06 0CT 2023
UDIN: CR202310239K0LZ4ByMq
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)
REGULATIONS, 2019

AKD Securities Limited
For the year ended June 30, 2023

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
1. The total numbers of directors are Seven (7) as per the following:

a. Male: Four (4)
b. Female: Three (3)

2. The composition of board is as follow:

Ccategory ————  ames

Independent Directors Mr. Kamal Uddin Tipu
Mr. Sikander Kasim

Non-Executive Directors Ms. Hina Junaid
Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi
Ms. Afsheen Aqeel

Executive Director Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam
Mr. Tarig Ghumra

Female Director Ms. Hina Junaid
Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi
Ms. Afsheen Aqeel

The Board comprised of minimum number of members which is seven (7) hence it fulfills the
requirement of minimum two (2) independent directors and the fraction (0.33) for independent
directors has not been rounded up as one. Further, the existing independent directors have the
requisite skills and knowledge to take independent decisions.
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10.

11.

12.

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this Company;

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and
procedures;

The Board has developed a vision/ mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by the company;

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have
been taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act
and these Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements
of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of
meeting of the Board;

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

Three directors have attended the Directors’ Training Program. During the year, the election
of Directors was held on 27 January 2023 and the Directors elected are expected to acquire
prescribed certifications within twelve (12) months as stipulated under the regulations.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head
of Internal Audit including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and

complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements
before approval of the Board;

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
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Audit Committee
Mr. Kamal Uddin Tipu — Chairman

Ms. Ayesha Aqgeel Dhedhi — Member

Ms. Afsheen Ageel — Member

HR and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Sikander Kasim — Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam - Member
Ms. Ayesha Aqgeel Dhedhi — Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committees for compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following;

a) Audit Committee Quarterly
b) HR and Remuneration Committee at least yearly and as and when need arose

15. The Board has set up an internal audit function, comprising of personnel who are considered
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and
procedures of the company;

16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review Program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and
all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative
(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief
financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard;
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18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied;

= < fol A e

Ms. Hina Junaid Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam
Chairperson / Director Chief Executive Officer / Director

Karachi: October 05, 2023
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COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
CODE FOR THE SECURITIES AND
FUTURE BROKERS*

To the best of my knowledge and belief, there are no transaction entered into by the Company during the
year, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of any securities and future market laws.

s /‘ﬁ,;.-ﬂ t‘f{é‘ﬂ'

Muhammad Farid Alam
Chief Executive officer

*This statement is given as per the requirements of the regulations of Securities Brokers (Licensing &
operations) Regulations 2016 and Future Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Regulations 2018.
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Standalone
Financial Statements

* Independent Auditor’'s Report to the Memlbers
« Statement of Financial Position

 Statement of Profit and Loss Account and Other
Comprehensive Income

« Statement of Changes in Equity
« Cashflow Statement

 Notes to the Financial Statement
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT e
TO THE MEMBERS OF AKD SECURITIES LIMITED el By
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion il

We have audited the annexed financial statements of AKD Securities Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit,

In aur opinion and to the best of our information and accarding te the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part
thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively
give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2023 and of the profit, other
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and Its cash flows for the year then ended,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5As) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code} and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code, We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis fer our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
ceparate opinion on these matlers.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOGL
ALIDIT | TAX | CONSULTING
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Following are the key audit matters:

SRR
(e

RSM

How thé ;n;tter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures, amongst others, included .

|
Obtain agreements of sale to understand nature of |

Obtained minutes of meetings of board of directors

Traced the amount paid against such properties.

Validated that the transactions were carried out at

arm’s length by obtaining independent reports for |
Obtained confirmation from related party for the '
Checked that appropriate disclosures were made in

Checked compliance of the Companies Act, 2017
and obtain necessary documents in this respect.

Our audit procedures, amon_gst others, included |

We obtained independent valuers’ report used by
the management to calculate the carrying value and |
recoverable amount of the cash generating units |
involved. |

Test the data used by the valuer for assessing the

Perform other audit procedures as per requirements
of International Auditing Standards as applicable in

Checked that appropriate disclosures were made in

' Sr. . Key Audit Matters
(No.|
1 Advance against Properties:
the following:
i As disclosed in Note 7.3 the company has paid
| advance against property amounting to Rs. 1,629.30
: million to Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedbhi a related party. transaction of such advance.
' As the transactions are with a related party
! j[herefore. by nature and 5|gp|flc§nce of arr.lounts to trace approval of such transactions.
| involved in our course of audit this was considered
as a key audit matter.
valuation of properties.
amount paid as advance against property.
! ' the financial statements.
|
|
2 Valuation of Goodwill and its impairment
the following:
As disclosed in notes 1.3 and 8 the company has
recorded goodwill amounting to Rs. 3,137.82 million
on merger.
The valuation of goodwill was significant to the audit
due to the amount involved and its valuation
requires complex calculations therefore the matter
was addressed as a key audit matter. reasonableness of assumptions.
Pakistan.
the financial statements.
3 Valuation of Al Jomaih Power Limited (AJPL).

2023

As disclosed in Note 9.3.2 the company’s financial
statements include investment at Fair value through
Other Comprehensive Income in unquoted foreign

Our éudit pr_ocet_:iures, amongsi othefs, included
the following:

We obtained confirmation of AIPL in respect of
shareholding of the company in AJPL and net assets |
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RSM

c&_::r}i'p'any AJPL amounting to Rs. 629.18 million.

The valuation of investment in AJPL was significant
to the audit due to foreign currency risk involved in
the investment and the categorization of the

investment is level 3 of the Fair Value hierarchy |

| which uses input other than the observable market
date.

value per share as at year end, as per books and |
records of AJPL.

We checked that the investment at the year-end has
been translated using appropriate exchange rate.

We checked that at the year end, the investment is
adjusted for changes if any in the net assets value on
the basis of information received from AJPL.

We checked that basis of valuation of investment is
adequately disclosed in the financial statements of
the company.

Recognition and realization of deferred tax asset:

As disclosed in note 12, the company has recognized |

deferred tax asset amounting to Rs 183.49 million.

In order to ascertain that sufficient future taxable
profit will be available, the management has
prepared future projections of taxable profit by
taking into account various assumptions mainly
comprising of expected future revenues, business
and operational assumptions

and timing of reversals.

' The analysis of the recognition and recoverability of
the deferred tax asset was significant to our audit
because of the material amount of deferred tax
asset and because the assessment of future taxable
income involves significant management judgment
about future business and economic factors.

Our audit procedures, amongs_t others, included
the following:

We obtained working of the deferred taxation and
re-performed calculations.

We checked and examined components of deferred |
taxation from relevant tax records.

We checked the realization of deductible temporary
differences and unused tax losses during the year
against current taxation.

| We tested and documented the process used by

management to assess the likelihood of realizing the
deferred tax asset.

We tested whether any subsequent events or
transactions have occurred up to the date of our
report that could affect the likelihood of realizing
the deferred tax assets.

| We used our internal tax specialist and considered
the appropriateness of the application of relevant
tax laws by the Company.

We also assessed the adequacy of the related
disclosures pertaining to deferred taxation in

accordance with applicable financial reporting
framework.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information

included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports
thereon.

402023
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

(a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX
of 2017);

(b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon
have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement
with the books of account and returns;

(c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business;

(d) No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIll of 1980); and
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(e) the Company was in compliance with the requirements of Section 78 of Securities Act, 2015 and Section
62 of the Futures Market Act, 2016, and the relevant requirements of Securities Brokers (Licensing and
Operations) Regulations, 2016 as at the date on which the statement of financial position was
prepared.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Syed Naveed Abbas.
—Sd—

Chartered Accountants

Karachi

Dated: 06 0CT 2023

UDIN:AR2023102391ahn6Vemd
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED
UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

ASSETS
MNon-current assets

Property and eguipment

Intangible assets

Long-term investments

Long-term loans and advances
Long-term deposits and prepayments

Deferred tax assit - net

Current assets

Shart-term Investments

Trade debis

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans and advances

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authorised Capital
700,000,000 (2022:200,000,000) Ordinary shares of
fs 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Shares to be issued in accordance with scheme of merger
Share premium

Fair value reserve

General resarve

Accumulated loss

MNon-current liabilities
Long-term financing-secured
Lease liability

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

short - term financing-secured
Current portion of lease liability
Unclamed dividend

Taxation - net

Accrued mark-up

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Note

10
11

13
14
15
16
17

143

18
19
20

21
i

23
24
22

25

6

The annexed notes 1 te a7 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financlal statements.

Chief Executive Officer Lirectar

2023 2022
e [RUpRES)--nns
1,829,667,116 327,704,879
3,153,169,929 3,155,170,139
641,077,326 201,869,062
- 341,000
39,879,051 59,771,851
183,496,225 98,054,672
5,847,289,647 3,842,911,557
2,318,892,393 3,533,925,197 |
230,157,314 327,149,658
1,117,041,837 1,487,355, 781 |
544,565,734 831,462,645
876,830,002 1,140,384,549
5,087,487,280 7,320,277.830

10,934,776,927

11,163,189,383

7,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
5,578,341,705 1,000,000,000 |
- 4,578,341,705
2,302,905,878 2,302,905,878
423,776,599 (16,504, 115)
18,752,260 18,752,260
(169,695,670) (576,451,391}
8,154,080,772 7,307,044,337
500,000,000 150,000,000
26,807,015 35,754,847
526,807,015 185,754,847
2,048,700,109 2,633 688,361 |
150,000,000 BG5,000,000
16,542,970 17,210,565
1,827,815 1,935,706 |
35,460,383 127,733,545 |
1,257,863 4,872,022 |
2,253,889,140 1,670,190,199
10,834,776,927 11,163,189,363

oW

W

Chiel Financial Officer
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED

UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Operating revenue

Net (loss) / gain on investments

Gain / (loss) on sale of short term investments 'at fair value through profit and loss' - ne

Unrealised loss on re-measurement of short term investments
‘at fair value through profit or loss' -net

Dividend income

Mark-up / profit on bank deposits and other receivables

Operating and administrative expenses
Impairment on long-term investment - subsidiary

(Allowance) / reversal against expected credit loss

Operating profit

Finance cost

QOther income
Profit / (loss) before taxation
Taxation

Profit / (loss) after taxation

Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Unrealized gain / (loss) arising on re-measurement of long term investment at fair

value through other comprehensive income-net
Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year

Earnings / (loss) per share - basic and diluted

Note

27

28

13.1

29

30
9.2
14.1

31

32

33

9.3.4

34

The annexed notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

xw M

Chief Executive Officer

L

Director

2023 2022
-------{Rupees)------
644,984,524 1,600,410,686
562,212,467 (657,302,094)
(275,089,927) {199,790,205)
287,122,540 (857,092,299)
199,536,495 87,644,421
369,138,317 244,348,901
1,500,781,876 1,075,311,709

(902,774,410)

(999,046,540)

(239,116) (187,866)
(137,539,298) (58,155,366)
(1,040,552,824) (1,057,389,772)
460,229,052 17,921,937
(116,678,584) (105,195,429}
343,550,468 (87,273,492)
15,533,039 4,851,436
359,083,507 (82,422,056)
47,672,214 (241,806,853}
406,755,721 (324,228,909)
440,280,713 (134,334,672)
847,036,434 (458,563,581)
0.78 (3.24)

o

W

Chief Financial Officer
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED

UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Balance a5 at July 01, 2021

Dividend paid during the year

Loas for the year

Oakier camprehantive les fos the year

Shares 1o be isjwed in accondance with scheme of merger
Balance ax at June 30, 2032

Shared isteed in stcordance with scheme of mernger
Profit for the yead

Other comprehensive income for the year
Balance 25 at June 30, 2023

Reugnug reserves
Shases 1o be
Esued in Fair valae n
atal
Share capstal | et Share premium | n . . 5
schmi of menper |
{Rupees)
1,000,000,000 - 18,752,260 (207.222.483) 117,830,557 934,550,355
150,000,000) ] (50,000,000}
[324,228,90%] - [324,3728,509)
= {154, 354.673] |34 B3 ET2)
1,000,000,000 = - 10,752,260 [576,451.331) {16,502,115) 415,756,754
- 4,57E, 341,708 2,302,805 878 . s = 6,881 157,583
1,000,000,000  4,578.541,705  LI0LFO557E 18,752,260 [576,451,.301) (46,504,115]  7,307,044,337
4,578.341,705  [4,578,341,70%] —
- A0E, 755,721 406,755,721
440, 280,718 440,780,713

The anmexed notes 1 10 47 form an integral pant of theie

Directar

o 2023
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED
UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / (loss) before taxation

Non-cash adjustments to reconcile profit / (loss) before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation
Amortization
Gain / (loss) on sale of short term investments 'at fair value through profit and lass’ - net
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Unrealised loss on re-measurement of short term investments ‘at
fair value through profit or loss’ - net
Impairment on long-term investment - subsidiary
Pravision of doubtful debts-net
Bad debts written off during the year
Finance cost

Dividend income

Working capital adjustments:

Decrease / |{Increase) in current assets
Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Loan and advances

Decrease in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Finance cost paid
Income tax paid

Net cash flows (used in ) / generated from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investments 'at fair value through profit or loss’ - net
Purchase of property and equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Net cash flows from merger

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Dividend received

Net cash flows generated from / (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long-term loans and advances
Repayment of loan-net

Lease lability

Long-term deposits and prepayments

Dividend paid

Net cash flows used in financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of:
Cash and bank balances
Short term financing-secured

The annexed notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

Lo

/ W m,. 0

Chief Executive Officer Director

Note 2023 2022
----- {Rupees)----
359,083,507 (82,422, 056)
72,258,868 67,782,058
1,337,764 1,264,310
(562,212,467) 657,302,094
{12,517,722) (320,437}
275,089,927 199,790,205
238,116 187,866
137,539,298 58,155,366
- 27,644
116,678,584 105,195,429 |
(199,536,495) {87,644,42 ﬂ
(169,773,127) 1,001,740,154
189,310,379 918,318,098
(45,804,157) [201,900,353)
375,571,146 2,638,046,527
286,896,911 (830,199,663}
616,663,900 1,605,946,511
(584,988,253) (1,874,942,875)
220,986,027 650,321,734
(135,104,396) (82,236,185)
(130,042,497 (80,666,209)
(44,160,867) 487,419,337

1,502,988,678
(1,583,545,072)

(1,039,250,242)
(50,952,093)

(687,554) (997,845)
- 618,200,245
21,841,638 1,400,476
199,536,495 87,644,421 |
140,134,185 (383,995,038)
341,000 218,450
(515,000,000) 3
(14,753,774) (29,221,311)
19,892,800 (3,874,789)
(7,891) (49,466,601)
(509,527,865) (82,344,251)
(413,554,547) 21,080,045
1,140,384,549 1,054,304,505
726,830,002 1,075,384,549
17 876,830,002 1,140,384,549
24 (150,000,000) 165,000,000}
726,830,002 1,075,384,549

R

Chief Financial Officer
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 AKD Securities Limited (the company) was incarporated in Pakistan on 24 October 2000 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 [({repealed with the enactment of
Companies Act, 2017 (the Act)] and commenced its operations effective from 01 January 2003. On 03 June 2022 the transfer of assets and liabilities of AKD Securities
Limited under a Scheme of Arrangement approved by the High Court of Sindh. The shares of the company are listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited [PSX). The
company is licensed to operate as securities broker, consultant to the issue, and underwriter from the Securities Exchange Commission of Pakistan and holds a Trading
Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and Membership card of Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited. The principal activities of the
company are brokerage of shares and/or commodities/ money market / forex trading, financial research, book building, underwriting, investments in
securities/commodities, corparate advisory and consultancy services. The registered office of the company is situated at 602 Continental Trade Center, Block-8, Cliftan,
Karachi.

The detail of immovable fixed assets / owned property are given below |

- Hoom No 501 to 508, Sth floor, Trade Centre, LI Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Covered Area 6,000 5q. Ft.

- Room No 601 to 608, 6th floor, Trade Centre, LI Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Covered Area 6,500 5g. Ft.

- Room No 1005 to 1008, 10th floor, Trade Centre, |1, Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Covered Area 3,081 Sqg. Ft.
- Room No 93 to 95, 2nd fioor, PSX Building, Stock Exchange Road, Covered Area 690 5q. FL.

- Booth No. 25, 30 & 54, located in the Trading Hall of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The branch offices are situated at;

S.NO City Address
1 Faisalabad Office 3, 1st Floor, Meezan Executive Tower, Cargo Side Liaguat Road
4 Faisalabad Room # 509 & 510, 5th Floor, State Life Building, Liaguat Road.7
3 Gujranwala 21, Ground Floor, GDA Trust Plaza,
4 Islamabad 90-91, Razia Sharif Plaza, Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area.
5 Islamabad Office # 313,ISE Tower, Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area
g tslamabad Office 302-303, 3rd Floor, islamabad Stock Exchange Tower, linnah Avenue, Blue Area.
7 Karachi 5th Floor Stack Exchange Building.
B Karachi Shop A, 2nd Floor, Measuring 2,375 Square Feet Project Known As 1.F. Plaza, Plot No.D-1, Block-D, North Nazimabad
9 Karachi Friends Paradise, 1st Floor, 5B-36, Block No. 130, KDA Scheme 24, Main University Road
10 Karachi Room No 93-95, 2nd floor, Pakistan Stock Exchange Building, Stock Exchange Road.
11 Karachi Room No 501 to 508, Sth floor, Trade Centre, LI Chundrigar Road, Karachi.
12 Karachi Building # 141 Miday Commercial Area Block-A, Bahria Town (Private) Limited, Bahria Town.
13 Lahore Office 512-513, 5th Floor, Lahore Stock Exchange Building, 19, Khayaban-e-Aiwan-e-lgbal Road.
14 Lahore 2nd Floor Fountain Avenue Building, 64-A, Main Boulevard, Main Gulberg.
15 Multan Ground Floar, State Life Building, Abdali Road.
16 Peshawar 1st Floor, State Life Building, 34-The Mall, Peshawar Cantt.
17 Rahim Yar Khan Plot # 24, City Park Chowk, Model Town
18 Sialkot Ground Floar, City Tower, Shahab Pura Road

1.2 The company is a subsidiary of AKD Group Holdings (Pvt) Limited (the Parent), who holds 95.87% (2022: AKD Securities Limited 95.90%) shares of the company.

1.3 Merger of AKD Securities Limited with and into the company

AKD Securities Limited [AKDSL) was & public limited unlisted company in Pakistan with its registered office at 602, Continental Trade Center, Block-8, Clifton, Karacn),
AKDSL was engaged in the brokerage of shares and/or commiodities, financial research, book building, underwriting, investments in securities/commodities, corporate
advisory and consultancy services,

A scheme of arrangement of merger {"the Merger Scheme"} of AKDSL with and into the company with effect from 01 July 2021, was approved by Board of Directors of
both the companies through resolutions dated 28 September 2021. The Merger Scheme was also approved of the company in their Extraordinary General Meeting held on
29 November 2021, Subsequently, the Merger Scheme sanctioned by the Honourable High Court of Sindh-on 03 June 2022 and it was effective on 01 July 2021 ["Effective
Date"), as approved by the company, That upon sanction of the Merger Scheme, the name of the company has been changed to AKD Securities Limited on 22 July 2022,

- The authorised capital of the company |, after the sanction of the Merger Scheme, has been increased from PKR 2,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Two Billion] fo PKR
7,000,000,000/- {Pak Rupees Seven Billion), divided Into 700,000,000 (Seven Hundred Million) shares of PKR 10/- (Pak Rupees Ten) each, by merger of the existing
authorized share capital of the company and AKDSL and by virtue of an additional increase of Rs. 2,500,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Twao Billion and Five Hundred Million) to
accommodate the swap ratio, and that the Memerandum and Articles of Association of the company stand amended in terms of the Merger Scheme,

Consequently, as of D1 July 2021, the entire undertaking of AKDSL stands merged with and into the company and the entire business of AKDSL including its properties,
assets, habilities and rights and obligations vested into the company,

In accordance with the substance of transaction, management believes that acquisition accounting in accordance with the requirements of International Financial
"Reporting Standard 3 ‘Business Combinations’ is appropriate to present the merger. Consequently, the acquisition of AKDSL has therefore been accounted for in these
financial statements from 01 July 2021{ "effective date") being the date on which the AKDSL assumed management control of company.

1.3.1 The amalgamated entity results and statement of financial position have been incorporated prospectively from the date on which the merger occurred. Conseguently,
these financial statements do not reflect the results of the merged entities for the period before the transaction occurred and the corresponding amounts for the previous
year presented have not been restated, and therefore, are not comparable.
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1.3.2 Acguired assets and assumed liabilities have been recognised at the fair values in comparative financial statements using acquisition method, as of the effective date.
Details of the provisional fair values of the assets acquired, liabilities assumed and purchase consideration and resultant goodwill recognized are as follows:

Carrying amounts Fair value and Fair value as at 01
asat01July 2021 other adjustments July 2021
Assets
Property and equipment 175,056,137 61,861,267 236,917 404
Right of use asset 24,224,480 # 24,224,480
Intangibles 13,308,798 - 13,308,798
Long term investments 2078627817 (2,074,460,750) 4,166,667
Long term deposits 13,216,258 - 13,216,258
Short term investments 3,178,992,921 3,178,992,921
Trade debts 65,500,092 = 65,500,092
Loan and advances 91,588,507 . 91,588,507
Deposits and prepayments 3,262,378,322 - 3,262,378,322
Other receivables 3,949,696 - 3,949 596
Accrued mark-up 63,837,664 - 63,837,664
Cash and bank balances 618,200,245 - 618,200,245
9,588,880,537 (2,012,599,483) 7,576,281,054
Liabilities
Liabilities against right use assets 12,734,819 - 12,734,819
Long term financing 700,000,000 - 700,000,000
Trade and other payables 3,047,600,089 57,346,308 3,104,946,397
Current portion of liabilities against right of use assets 14,090,467 - 14,090,467
Accrued mark-up on long term financing 1,088 548 - 1,088,548
3,775,513,923 57,346,308 3,832,860,231
MNet assets acquired 5 813!356!614 !2!069 945 ?91! 3,743 420!823

Althaugh the company comes under cammion control, but due to the nature of the transaction, AKDSL held the shares of BIPLS for transitory period, hence the transaction
comes under the ambit of IFRS-3 "Business Combination”. The reason for the transitory nature of the transaction is because of the regulatary bar for the company
(brokerage houses) to keep two TRECs at any given point of time: The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan {"SECP"), apex regulator of the company has given
number of exemptians through its letter dated 06 April 2021 for an interim period i.e. till the conclusion of transaction: Accordingly Goodwill under the Merger Scheme s
recognized directly into balance sheet as intangible asset, as a results of aggregate of the consideration transferred over the fair value of net assets acquired. Details of the
fair values of the net assets acquired and purchase consideration are as follows:

Fair value of net assets acquired 3,743,420,823
Purchase cansideration (457,834,171 shares of the company issued @ Rs. 15.03 per share}* 6,881,247, 590
Goodwill recognised under the Merger scheme 3,137,826,767

*The fair value of the shares issued to the shareholders of the AKDSL is based on the value of BIPLS as of June 30, 2021, worked out at Rs15.03/- under Comparable
company Approach (P/B).

1.4 Significant Non Adjusting Events After Reporting Date
1.4.1 The name of the company has been changed to AKD Securities Limited on 22 July 2022,

1.4,2 AKDSL has been merged with and into the company and against which 457,834,171/- (Four Hundred Fifty Seven Million Eight Hundred Thirty Four Thousand One Hundred
seventy One} ordinary shares of the company [176,769,950%2.59], having a face value of PKR 10/- (Pak Rupees Ten) each, have been allotted and issued in aggregate by
the company to the shareholders of AKDSL, as fully paid up, on the basis of a swap ratio of 2.59 shares of the company for every 1 (one) share of AKDSL held by each of the
shareholders of AKDSL.

1.4.3 The authorized capital of AKDSL has been merged into the authorized capital of the company; and, the |ssued share capital of AKDSL has been eliminated in consequence
of issuance of new shares of the company to the sharehalders of AKDSL. Subsequent to the balance sheet date the authorized capital of the company has been increased
from PKR 2,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Twa Billion) to PKR 7,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Seven Billion), divided into 700,000,000 {Seven Hundred Milhien) shares of PKR
10/- {Pak Rupees Ten) each.

1.4.4 The Loss per share is based on the 100,000,000 shares {pre-merger). However, subsequent to the year end 457,834,171 shares were issued, Had the Loss per share been
ralculated on the enhanced paid-up capital, loss per share would have been Rs 0.58/share.

1.5 Change of financial year of the company

The Taxation Authority has granted approval for change in financial year end from December toJune on August 10, 2022, The company has changed its financial year end
toalign it with the normal tax year,

The carresponding figures shawn in these financial statements pertain to the period of twelve months from July 01, 2021 to June 30, 2022.

1.6 These are separate Financial Statements of the company in which investment in subsidiary is reported on the basis of cost.
2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

21 Statement of compliance

These unconsolidated financial stat w5 of the company for the year ended June 30, 2023 have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS
Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act}; and provisions of and directives issued
under the Companies Act, 2017, Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives
issued under the Companies Act. 2017 have been followed,
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2.2 Basis of measurement

These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain assets and liabilities as specified in the relevant
notes.
3 Functional and presentation currency.

These uncansolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is company's functional and presentation currency
4 NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

4,1 Initial application of a standard, amendment or an interpretation to an existing standard
A d to published accounting and reporting standards which are effective for the year ended June 30, 2023

There were certain amendments to accounting and reporting standards which became effective for the company for the current year. However, these are considered not
to be relevant or ta have any significant impact on the company's fiancial reparting and, therefore, have not been disclosed in these financial statements.

4.2 Standard, iments to published accounting and reporting standards and Interpretations that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the
company

There is a standard and certain other amendments to accounting and reporting standards that are not yet effective and are considered either not to be relevant or to have
any signifiant impact on the company’s fiancial statements and operations and, therefore, have not been disclosed in these fiancial statements,

5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.1  IFRS 8: Operating Segments
An operating segment is a compenent of the company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, meluding revenues and
expenses that relate to transactions with any of the company's other components. An operating segment's operating results are reviewed regularly by the Board of

Directors and Chief Executive Officer to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial
informatian is available,

The company applied |FRS 8 and presented income from its business segments as per the reguirements of the standard, The main operating segments identified are:
{i) Brokerage

(it} Financial Advisary

{iii) Underwriting

(i) Other Operations

These segments are based on the percentage of gross revenue.

Brokerage

The brokerage activities include services provided in respect of share brokerage, money market brokerage, forex brokerage, commodity brokerage and share subscription
commission,

Financial Advisory

it consists of advisary and consultancy ta various clients,

Underwriting

It consists of underwriting fee for shares issues, IPOs and debt securities etc.
Other operations

The activities include profit / mark-up on bank depasit, term deposit receipts, capital gains on equity and debt securities, mark-up. income on margin financing, term
finance certificates, profit and dividend income.

5.2 Business Combinations

Business combinations are accounted for by applying the acquisition method. The cost of acquisition 15 measured as the fair value of assets given, equity instruments
issued and the liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of acguisition. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement, if any, Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date: The excess of the consideration transferred over the fair value of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less than the fair value of the net assets acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is
recognized directly in the orofit and lass account.

5.3  Property and equipment
These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Such costs include the cost of replacing parts of property and equipment when that cost 15
incurred. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred. Depreciation is charged ta income aver the useful life of the asset on a systematic

basis applying the straight line method at the rates specified in note 7 to the financial statements.

Property and equipment are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the same are impaired. Depreciation is charged from the day of purchase and
no depreciation is charged from the day of disposal.
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An itern of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when na future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
The asset's residual values, useful lives and methods are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at each financial year end.

Gains and |lesses on disposals, if any, of assets are included in iIncome currently,
5.4  Intangible assets
-Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of business represents future economic benefits arising from assets that are not capable of being individually icentified and separately
recognized, Geodwill is initially recognized at a cost which is determined as the excess of the cost of the business combination over the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities, and contingent liabilities of the acquiree. Subsequent to initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cast less accumulated impairment fosses, if any.

-Other intangible assets

Intangible assets with definite useful lives are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any. Amartisation is charged over the useful life of the asset on
a systematic basis to income applying the straight line method at the rate specified in note 8 to the financial statements

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, These are annually tested far impairment to assess whether these are In excess of their récoverable amounts,
and where the carrying amounts exceeds the estimated recoverable amounts, the carrying amounts are written down to the estimated recoverabie amounts,

Intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the same are Impaired Costs associated with maintaining assets are recognized as an
expense in the period in which these are incurred, Gains and |osses an disposals, if ary, of assets are included in income currently,

5.5 Investment properties

Investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is charged at specified rates. Subseguent
expenditures, depreciation and gains or losses on disposals are accounted for in the same manner as property and equipment.

5.6  Financial Instruments
5.6.1 The company classifies its financial assets In the following three categories

(a} financial assets measured at amortized cost;
{b) financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVCCI); and
{c] financial assets measured at fair value through profit or Joss (FYVTPL).

{a) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within business model whose cbjective is ta hold assets to collect contractual cash flows, and its cantractual terms
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on principal amount cutstanding.

Such financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus transaction custs that are directly attributabie to the acquisition or issue thereof.
(b) Financial assets at F¥OCI
A financial asset is classified as at fair value through other comprehensive income when either:

{i} 1t is held within 3 business model whose objective iz achieved by both collecting contractual cash fiows and seliing financial assets and its contractual terms give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, or

(i) it is an investment in equity instrument which is designated as at fair value through other comprehensive incame inaccerdance with the irrevacable election available to
the company at initial recognition.

Such financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue thereof,
(c) Financial assets at FVTPL

A financial asset shall be measured at falr value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amartised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, as
aforesaid.

Such financial assets are initially measured at fair value.
5.6.2 Initial recognition

Finaricial assets and liabilities, with the exception of bank balances, loans and advances to employees / counter parties and due to counterparties, are initially recognised on
the settlement date, i.e., the date that the company settles the transaction. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame generally established by regulation er convention in the market place,

Al financial instruments are mieasured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs, except in the case of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded as ‘at fair value
tnrough profit or loss’

5.6.3 Subsequent measurement
{a) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost (determined using the effective interest methad) less accumulated impairment losses. Interest / markup income,
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment losses arising from such financial assets are recognized in the profit and loss account,

{b) Equity investments at FVOCI

These assets are subseguently measured at fair value, Dividends are recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cast
of the investment. Gther net gains and losses are recognised in OCl and are never reclassified to profitor loss,

{c) Debt investments at FVOC|

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, Interest income is calculated using the effective interest method, Foreign exchange gains and Josses and Impairment
are recognised in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recogmsed in OCL. On derecognition, gains and lesses accumulated in OCl are reciassified to profit or loss,

(d) Financial assets at FVTPL W
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5.6.4

5.7

5.8

59

5.10

5.11

5.12

513

5.15

517

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, Net gains or losses anising from remeasurement of such financial assets as well as any interest income aceruing therean
are recognized in profit and loss account.

Impairment of Financial assets

The company's financial assets that are subject to the impairfrient requirements of IFRS 9 are trade receivables, debt instruments accounted for at amortised cost or at
FVTOCI, most loan commitments, financial guarantee contracts, and lease receivables under |FRS 16 Leases

For trade and other receivables, the company has applied the standard’s simplified approach and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime expected credit losses. The company
has established a provision matrix that is based on the company’s historical credit |oss experience, adjusted for forward-locking factars specific 1o the debtors ang the
economic environment.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are nan-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are nat quoted in an active market, They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than twelve months after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-current assets.

Impairment

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset or & group of assets, ifany
such indicatian exists, the recaverable amount of that asset s estimated and impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account,

Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the transaction
and also intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultanesusly. Incame and expenses arising from such assets and liabilities are
also accerdingly offset.

Revenue recognition

Revenue |5 recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company is expected te be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a
custemer.

- Brokerage, consultancy and advisory fee, underwriting commission etc. are recognized as and when such services are provided.
- Capital gains and losses on sale of securities is recognised as and when transaction occurred,

- Mark-up income, return on bank deposits and balances are recognized on accrual basis.

- Dividend income is recorded when the right ta receive the dividend is estatlished.

Taxation
Current

Brovision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account tax credits, rebates and tax exemptions available, If any.
The charge for the current tax alsa includes adjustments where necessary, relating ta prior years which arise fram assessment framed / finalised during the year,

Deferred

Deferred tax s recognised using the balance sheet liability methad on all temporary differences arising between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amaunts
appearing in the financial statements. A deferred tax asset s recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is ne longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the year when the differences reverse, based on tax rates that have been enacted ar substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the profit and lass account.

Deferred tax, if any, on revaluaticn of investments is recognised as an adjustiment to surplus arising on revaluation.

Dividend distributions and appropriations

Owidend distributions and appropriations are recorded in the pericd in which the distributions and appropriations are approved,
Employees’ benefits

Defined contribution plan

The company aperates a defined contribution plan Le. recognized pravident fund ("the Fund") for all of its eligible employees in accordance with trust deed and rules made
there under, Manthly contributions at the rate of 5% of basic salary are made to the Fund by the company and the employees. Whereas after sanction of merger scheme
maonthly contribution rate has been increased from 5% to 10% of basic salary.

Employee compensated absences

The company allows its management and non-management employees' to avail 30 days annual earned leave. The unutilized portion of the earned leave is accumuiated but
not encashable.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand and at banks is carried at cost, For the purpases of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and bank balznces. For the purpases
aof staternent of cash flows, cash and cash eguivalents are presented net of shart term borrowings which are repayable on demand or in the short term and form an integral
part of the company's cash management.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are transiatec
at the rates of exchange prevailing on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses on translation are taken into income currently. Nan maonetary-iterms that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions, Non-monetary iterms measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translaled using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined

Provisions

Pravisicns are recognized when the company has the legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the shligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised and carried at transaction price less an allowance for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the company will nat be able ta collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables, The amount of the provision
is recognized in the staterment of profit or loss, Bad debits are written-off in the statement of prafit ar loss on igentification
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The allowance for doubtful debts of the company 15 based on the ageing analysis and management’s continuous evaluation of the recoverability of the autstanding
receivables. In assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables, management considers, among other facters, the creditworthiness and the past collection histery of
each customer.

5.18 Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable costs, if any, and subseguently measured at carrying value.
5.19 ljarah

An agreement under Islamic made in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is retained by the Muj'ir is classified as ljarah. Payments mace under
ljarah are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of tjarah.

5.20 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred on long term finances directly attributable for the construction / acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized up to the date the respective assets
are available far intended use. All other mark-up, interest and ather related charges sre taken to the statement of profit or loss directly.

5.21  Right-of-use assets

The company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured
at cost, less any accumulated deprecistion and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease Tiabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the
amaunt of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives recelved. Unless
the company is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the |ease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight- line
basis aver the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term, Right-of-uss assets are subject to impairment,

5.22  Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term, The lease
payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and
amounts expected to be paid under residusl value guarantees.

in calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencerment date if the interest rate imphcit in the
lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the aceretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a madification, a change in the lease tefm, a change in the in-substance fixed
lease payments or 2 ¢hange in the assessment to purchase the underlying asset.

5.23  Short term leases and leases of low-value assets
The company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of property and equipment (i.e, those leases that have a lease term of 12 months
or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase optian), it also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption 1o leases that are considerad
of low value, Lease payrments on short term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense ona straight-line basis over the lease term.

5.24  Fiduciary Assets
Assets held in trust ar in @ fiduciary capacity by the company are not treated as assets of the company and accordingly are nat included in these financial statements.

5.25 Related Party Transactions

Related party transactions are carried out en an arm’s length basis and exceptions are backed by the approval of beard of directors, Pricing of these transactions are
determined on the basis of comparable uncontrolied price methods, which sets the price by reference ta the comparable goods and services sold in an ecenomical
comparable market to the buyer unrelated to the seller.

5.26 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY
Reason and effect of the change in accounting policy is as follows:
The palicy for regular way sale and purchase of financial assets is changed from trade date to settlement date accounting i.e. on the date on which settlement of sale or
purchase of regular way financial assets takes place and brokerage revenue arising from sales [ purchase of securities is now recagnized on settlement basis of the transaction
by the clearing house, Subsequent to the merger of BIPL Securities Limited and AKD Securities Limited as a1 01 July 2021 the Company adopted trade date accounting for the

year ended June 2022 but due to the better reporting to the clients of the Company changed its policy for regular way sale and purchase of financial assets and brokerage
revenue recognition to settlement date accounting, Followlng this change in policy the impacts are as follows:

Before change  After change

i i : i Impact
in policy in policy
--------------- June 30, 2022-----smremmenis

Impact on condensed Interim Statement of Financial Position
Increase in Receivable against purchase of marketable securities 631,516,215 635,831,723 4,315,507
Increase in Trade and other payables 2,337,871,786 2,359,183,789 (21,312,003)
Decrease in Payable to National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited 15,737,968 - 15,737,968
Net impact on condensed Interim Statement of Financial Position {1,258,528)
Impact on condensed Interim Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income
Decreasa in Operating revenue 1,205,287,796 1,204,029,268 (1,258,528)
Increase in Loss per share - basic and diluted (Rupees) (3.24) (3.25) (0.01)
Impact on condensed Interim Statement of Change in Equity
Inerease in Accumulated (loss) / profit (576,451,391) (577,709,919) 1,258,528

W
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As the net impact of above changes are immaterial on the financial statements, the above changes are not considered as change in accounting policy as per para
16 (b) of International Accounting Standard - 8 (accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errars), therefore the financial statements are not
restated retrospectively,

6 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts af
assets and liabilities, income and expenses, The estimates and associated assumptions are based on histarical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities. The estimates and underlying
assurnplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis,

The estimates, ludgments and assurnptions that have significant effect on the financial statements are as follows:

Notes
Useful lives of property & equipment and methods of depreciation and impairment 5347
Useful lives of goodwill and other intangibles and methods of amortization and impairment 488
Classification of iInvestments 5.6,9&13
Pravisicn for doubtful debts 517& 14
Deferred taxation and taxation 511,12 &332

v
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7

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

2023 2022
-------- (Rupees)------
Operating fixed assets 71 157,996,337 199,943,230
Right to use asset under IFRS 16 7.2 42,370,780 56,035,043
Advance against capital expenditure 73 1,629,300,000 71,726,556
1!829 55?5115 327,704,829
7.1 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS
2023
Office premises r Computers and
on lease hold Rushisien and office Motor vehicles Total
fintures 4
land equipment
{Rupees)
As at July 01, 2022
Cost 47,932,654 89,785,143 265,179,809 170,641,834 573,539,440
Accumulated depreciation (35,722,137) {56,016,453) (199,478,455} (82,379,166) (373,596,210)
Net book value at the beginning of the year 12,210,517 33,768,690 65,701,355 88,262,668 199,943,230
Changes during the year
Additions during the year # 1,065,606 13,880,191 272,400 15,218,197
Disposals during the year
-Cost - (603,952) (8,816,308) (28,138,755) (37,559,015)
-Depreciation - 264,357 8,093,176 19,877,566 28,235,099
- (339,595) (723,132) (8,261,189) (9,323,916)
Transferred from lease (Mote 7.2)
-Cost = * 2 32,983,267 32,983,267
-Depreciation r - r - ‘ - \ l (32,409,511) ' {32,409,5&]
- d = 573,756 573,756
Depreciation charge for the year (1,706,308} (3,973,471) (19,153,348) {23,581,803) (48,414,930
(1,706,309) (3,247 ,460) (5.996,288) (30,996,836) (41,946,893)
Net book value at the end of the year 10,504,209 30,521,231 59,705,065 57,265,832 157,996,337
Analysis of net book value
As at June 30, 2023
Cost 47,932,654 90,246,797 270,243,692 175,758,745 584,181,889
Accumulated depreciation {37,428,446) (59,725,567) (210,538,627} {118,492,913) (426,185,552)
Met book value 10,504,209 30,521,231 59,705,065 57,265,832 157,996,337
Depreciation rate (% per annum) 5 10 20-45 20
2022
Office premises Computers and
on Ieaze hold Fu”_“ture il foice Motor vehicles Total
fixtures ;
land eguipment
(Rupees) A 2 A
As at July 01, 2021
Cost 47,932,654 25,886,767 109,920,350 2,736,534 186,476,345
Accumulated depreciation [34,004,581) (23,702,025} (98,747,237) (2,189,303) (158,643, 146)
Net book value at the beginning of the year 13,928,073 2,184,742 11,173,153 547,231 27,833,199
Changes during the year
Additions during the year 8,331,893 30,908,147 21,021.475 60,261,515
Disposals during the year
-Cost 2 | {522,000) (4,796,826) (3,531,534) (8,850,360)
-Deprecigtion = 4,350 4,558,530 3,207,441 7,770,321
= {517,650} (238,296) {324,093} 11,080,03%)
Acguisition through merger
-Cost - 56,088 483 129,148,098 150,415,359 335,651,940
-Depreciation - {28,850,924) (88,779,248) {60,957,130) (178,587,302)
- 27,237,559 40,368,850 89,458,229 157,064,638
Depreciation charge for the year {1,717,556) [3,467,854) (116,510,499) (22,440,174) (44,136,083}
[1,717,556) 31,583,948 54,528,202 87,715,437 172,110,031
Net book value at the end of the year 12,210,517 33,768,690 65,701,355 88,262,668 199,943,230
As at June 30, 2022
Cost 47,932 654 89,785,143 265,179,809 170,641,834 573,535,440
Accumulated depreciation (35,722,137} (56,016,453) (199,478,455) (82,379,166) (373,596,210)
Net baok value 12,210,517 33,768,690 65,701,355 88,262,668 199,943 230
Depreciation rate (% per annum) 5

10 20-45 20 I ; L
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7.1,1 Net book value of assets disposed off during the current year having book value of Rs 5 min and individual book value of Rs 0.5 mn is as follows:

2023
WVehicie Cost Written down value Sale Proceeds Galin Particulars of buyers Mede of dispesal Relationship
ERAW 4,938,764 552,510 654,151 101,641 Muhammad Haris Aslam Negotiation Ex-employes
Peguot 2008 5,881,000 4,704,800 6,200,000 1,685,200 Jawad Safdar Negotiatien  |ndependent Buver
Toyota Altis 3,305,000 2,038,083 4,950,000 2,911,917 Muhammad |shag Negotiaticn independent Buyer
14,124,764 7,295,393 12,004,151 4,708,758
2022
Vehlcle Cost Written down value Sale Proceeds Gain Particulars of buyers Mode of disposal Relationskip

7.1.2 The office premises on lease hold land constitute the offices of BIPL Securities Limited that have been vacated after the merger with AKDSL and the management is yet to
decide upon the utilization of these properties. These properties are mortgaged with Bankislami Pakistan Limited.

7.2 RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Opening balance

Additions during the year-net
Acquisition under merger scheme
Deletions during the year-net
Transferred to owned assets
Depreciation for the year

Closing balance

Depreciation rate (% per annum)

7.3 ADVANCE AGAINST CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Opening

Advance against properties
Additions

Transfer to PPE

Others

71
30.2

7.3.1 8732

2023 2022
----------- {Rupees)--—-—-—-
56,035,043 8,422,018
17,262,712 48,417,171
- 24,224 481
(6,509,280 {1,183 213}
(573,756) -
(23,843,938) {23,646,015)
42,370,780 56,035,043
20-33.33 20-33.33
71,726,556
1,557,573,444 71,556,265
- 14,290 |
5 =T
1,629,300,000 71,570,658
- 155,900
1,629,300,000 71,726,556

7.3.1 This represents advance paid to Mr, Ageel Kanim Dhedhi against purchase of office premises measuring 38,322 square feet at an agreed price of Rupees 8370 million. The
said property will be transferred to the company after its clearance from financial institution with which jtis martgaged. The company has not paid any rent expense during
the year against possession of such premises in lieu of the above agreement.

7.3.2 This represent the partial advance of Rs. 659.3mn paid to Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi against purchase of office premises measuring 4,888 square feet for a total agreed price

of RBs 820 million.

o
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B INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2023
Computer Membership and Booths at PSX License and TREC -PSX Good will under Total
software booth of PMEX trademark (Note 8.1 88.2)  marger scheme
As at July 01, 2022
Cost 28,368,637 2,500,000 450,200 1,223,050 3,850,000 3,137,826,767 3,180,718,653
Accumulated amaortization 125,025,515} - - {523,000) - o 125,548,515}
Net book value at the beginning of the year 3,343,122 8,500,000 950,200 700,050 3,850,000 3,137,826,767 3,155,170,139

Deletion / Surrendger

“Cost - - - - (1,350,000) = (1,350,000}
-Accumulated amortization - ¢ . - - = |

£ - - - (1,350,000) . (1,350,000}
Adgition during the year 687,554 - - = = . 6E7,554
Amortization for the year (1,337,764) - - e - = 11,337,764)
Het book value at the end of the year 2,692,912 8,500,000 950,200 700,050 2,500,000 3,137,826,767 3,153,165,929
Analysis of Net Sook Value
Cost: 29,056,191 8,500,000 950,200 1,223,050 2,500,000 3,137,826,767 3,180,056,208
Accumulated amortization (26,363,279) - E {523,000} - - (26,886,279)
Met book value as at June 30, 2023 2,692,912 8,500,000 950,200 700,050 2,500,000 3,137,826,767 3,153,169,929
Amaortization rate {% perannum) 25-33.33 = - 0-33.33 - =

2022 —_—
Computer Membership of Licgnse and TREC -P5X
ths at P et | i |
. BRAER Boaths ot Fax trademark (Note 8.1 & 8.2) Al ata
{Rupees) N
As at july 01, 2021
Cost 13,196,205 750,000 950,200 1,223,050 1,350,000 . 17,468 455
Accumulated ameortization [12,545,415) - < (523,000} -
Net book value at the beginning of the year 550,788 750,000 950,200 700,650 1,350,000
Acguisition through merger
-Cost 14,174,587 | 7,750,000 - = 2,500,000 3,137 ,835,767 3162251354 |
-Accumulated amortization 111,115,788} - - - = 111,115,788} |
3,058,798 7,756,000 2 = 2,500,000 3,137,826,767 3,151,135,565

Addition during the year 597,845 - - - - - 997 B4h
Armortization for the year (1,264,310) - - - = - (1,264,310}
Net book value at the end of the year 3,343,122 £,500,000 550,200 700,050 3,850,000 3,137,826, 767 3,155.170,139
Analysis of Net Book Value
Cost 28,368,637 8,500,000 950,200 1,223,050 3,850,000 3,137 826,767 3,180,718.653
Accumulated amortization (25,025,515) - - {523,000} - - = {25,548,515|
Net book value as at June 30, 2022 3,343,122 £,500,000 950,200 700,050 3,850,000 3,137 826,767 3,155,170,138%
Amertization rate (% per annum) 25-33.33 = - 0-33.33 - =

8.1 The company has pledgsd / hypothecated its TREC in favor of PSX fo meet the requiremant of Base Minimum Capital (BMC) under clause 19.2 of the Risk Management Regulation of PSK Rule Book

R

At reporting date the company held to twe TREC licenses i.e, TREC of AKDSL and BIPLS. Subseguent to the merger scheme the TREC of BIPLS has been surrendered dated 1 August 2022 and only the AKDSL TREC
remains.

83 dwill and other gible assets acquired in business combination

Effective D1 July 2021, a Scheme of Arrangement of AKDSL with and into the company appraved by the Honouraole Sindh High Court through Its Order dated 03 Junpe 2022, International Financisl Reo
Standard 3, {IFRS 3} “Business Combinatians”, requires that all identified assets and liabilities acquired in a business combination should be carried at fair values in the acquirer's statement of firancial position
and any intangible assets acquired In the business comeination are reguired to be separately recognised and carried at fair values, IFRS 3-allows the acquirer a maxjmum period of one year from the gate of
acquisition to finalise the determination of the fair values af the assets and liabilities and to determine the value of any Intangible assets separately identified. The fair valuaticn exercise of the recorded tangible
assets and llabllities was completed at the time of acgulsition

iting

Impairment testing

company engaged an Independent valuer for impairment testing of the recoverable amount of gocdwill ameunting to Rs 3.138 billion including intangible assets acquired through a business comeination has
bean tested for impalrment as at 30 June 2023 This represents excess over fair value of net assets of AKD Securities Limited (AKDSL) on its acquisition The recoverable amount of goodwiil was tested for
impairment by allocating the amount of goodwill to respective assets on which it arose, based on value in use In accardance with 145-36 “Impairment of Assets”. The value In uze calculations are based on cash
flow projections. These are then extrapolated for a period of 5 years using a steady long term expected demand growth of 3% and terminal value determined based on long term earring multinles. The cash
flows are discounted using a discount rate of 23.83%, Sased on this caleulation no impairment is required to be accounted for against the carrying amaunt of goadwill.
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Note 2023 2022
UPEES]--—

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Subsidiary company -Structured Venture [Private| Limited [SYPL) 5.2 36,373 275489
At fair value through Gther Comprehensive Incame 9.3 641,040,853 200, 7B, 234
Investmient in other entity at amartized cost G54 - 833,334

641,077,326 201,869,063

structured Yenture |Private] Limited [SVPL) s a subsidiary of the company The total amount of t tapp d by the holdars ‘of the comp in the extra-ordinary general meating held on June 22, 2010 was s,
625 million As of the balance sheet date, the company has invested a total sum of Re. 488,531 million.

Subsidiary company

Cost 488,581 200 488,581,200
Less: Provision for impairment (488,544, 827)  (488.305,711]
36,372 275,485

The net assets of the subsidiary company have reduced due to full impairment of investment of Rs. 81,567 million in an associated comzany New Horlzen Exploration and Production Limited (NHEPLL, and provision against
advance for purchase of tand of R, 375 million

Seryctured Venture (Private) Limited [SVPL) had given advance against purchase of property As. 375 million which was being developed as a Housing Scheme |the "Project’] by M/s. Noor Developer |Private] Limited |fre
‘Deveiaper ), the majority shareholder of which s 81 Arif Alk Shah Bukhari This amount includes development charges of Rs, 75 millign pard 1o the Developer, The Developer had communicated In the previous years that the
Fraject was pending final approval from the Cantenment Board Korang: Creek (CBKC) for last few years due to medification and revision required by the CBKC in the Project,

During the year 2015, the Develaper cancelled provisional booking vide its letter dated June 13, 2015 and in response, SVFL has files legalsait forspecific performance, declaration, injunction, partition and damages in the
Sindh High Sourt

| addition 1o the above, as-per CHEC letter to Military Lands and Cantonments dated July 04, 2011, the land on which provisionsl pocklng was made s not elginle tor the type of allatme nt made to SYEL s per sale agrecment
dated Novemger 10, 2010 betwsen SVPL and the Developer, Further, the d work on the Project, a5 communicates by the Developer wide then letrer gated December 2B, 2013, haw alio not been undertanen

Morecver, verification fram the Registrar of Housing Society has reviealed that no record exists for the said Project, namely Noor Fown, situated at survey number 288, 289 and 250 at Deh Korangl Townshig Karschi Prima
facia a fraud was committed with the sompany against which, criminal and clvil proceedings have already been inttiatid,

Considering the facts stated above, the histery of this transaction and legal implications, SVEL as a matter of prudence, has fully provided this amcunt, Hence, the pany's in SVBL stands impai

On request of the company for complamts agalnst Criminal Acts of Noor Developers [Private) Limited, SECP vide its letter duted September 27, 2017, has informed that appropriate steps have been taken as o referring the
matter Lo National Accountability Bureau (NAB) under Section 41-B of Securities and Exchange C ission of Pakistan Act, 2016, On the recommendation/ approval of SECE, NAB has initiated anguiry inta the

matter

During the period, the company has recognized further impairment as the net assets of SVPL has decressed due to operating fosses,
Investment “at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

w023 o2 Naote 2023 2022

Wurmber of shares Name of the Investes company Cost Carrying value Cost Carryling value

Quioted shares
e 6
1,602,853 1,607,953 Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited 934 1,438,000 11,861,852 1,438,000 16,398,209
Unguoted shares
5324
3370 3370 Al Jemaib Power Limited .39 184,196,857 629,179,100 184,196,957 184,362 030
New Horzon Explosation and Production 931
Limited [Related Party)
14,760,000 14,760,000 - Class ‘&' ordinary shares 31,628,571 3 \ l 31628571 E ‘
Less: impairment 31,628,571 (31628.571)] | |

185,634,957 641,040,953 185,634,957 200,760,235

Fair value of the investment as the year end was Rs. 7 40 per share (2022; 10,23 per share) as per quoted market price.

The company's investment in unquoted shares of Al lomaih Fower Limited (APL) incorporated in Cayman fsland are valyed atits fairvalue sased on the net assets value of the invester company as at lune 30, 2023, The above
figures are based on dited financial The p halds 1 55% of total ssued certificates of AIPL. Ta date company bas received a return of Rs 72mn in furms of gividends and the total cost of investment s Als
184.19mn (2027 184 19mn],

In year 2015, the management recorded impairment of its investment in Mew Horlzan Exploration and Production Limited (MHEPL] In accordance with 145-36 whith was again tested for impairment as required by IFRS 9
adopted by the company an January 01, 2013, The rec tle amaount of i was 4 using "Value in use” app h, In considening the i warious business assumptions for estimating cash flows
were used, which Includes but are not limited ta, historical performance of the investment, development and production activity in NHEPL's wariing interests, recaverability of future cash flows from the investment etc, Based
on such anakysis, the campany fully impaired [t's investment in NHEPL and an imgairment loss of Bs, 31.63 million was recognised up to year 2016 As of reporting date there is no change in managament assumplion af
recoverabiliy of this investment, accordingly no impairment loss has been reversed,

Mote 2023 2022
———[Rupees j-—
Recanciliation of unrealized {loss) / gain on investment ‘at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
Opening 14,960,209 34,323 881
unrealized loss during year D3k 4,536,357] (18363673
Closing 10,423,852 14,960,209
alsomaih Power Limited
Opening 165,073 115,136,043
unreaiived gain ! |loss| during yedr 9.3 444,817,070 1114,9/1.000)
Closing 444,982,143 165,073
Total unrealized gain / [loss) during year 440,280,713 1134,334,647)
investment in other antity - At tair vaiue through other comprehensive Income
Kashat Foundatien PPTFC 833,334 4,166,867
Currenl portion (833,334 13,333,313}
- 833,334

The company has acquired privately placed term finance certificates |PFTFCs) with the face value of Rupees 10 million. These certificates carry profit equal to 3 month KIBOR plus 2 .25% recevaple quarterly in arrears with a
grace period of cne year and will mature in December 2023, The company helds these certificates in the business medel with the ebjective to collect cash flows |principal and Interest) over the term of these certificates 1/l

maturity.
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LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES - Considered Good

Loans and advances to:
Employees

Current maturity shown in current assets

These are giver 1o employees for general purpose in accordance with their terms of employment, The loans and advances are secured against staff provident fund balance,

LONG-TERM DEPOSITS AND PREFPAYMENTS

Deposits with:
Pakistan Steck Exchange Umited [P5X}
- Mational Clearing company of Pakistan Limited (NCCPL)
- Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited [FMEX)
- Central Depasitary company of Pakistan Lirmited (CDC)
Rent geposits against rented premises
Others

Prepaymants
-impact of expected credit lass

it represents cash deposit with PSX to fulfill the Base Minimurn Capital {BMC) requirement [n Cempliance wit h clause 15,2 of the Risk Management Regulation of #5X Rule Boak.

Impact of expected credit loss
- Rent deposits

DEFERRED TAX ASSET - NET

Deductible temporary differences

Allowance for expected credit losses
He-measurement of investrmants
Losses availabie for offsetting
against future taxable income
-carry farward of minimum tax and ACT

Taxable temporary differences

Accelerated taw depreciation [ amortization
Lease hiability net

Deductible temporary differences

Allowance for eapected credit losses
Re-measurement af mvestments
Losses available for offsetting
against future taxable income
-carry forward of minimum tax and ACT

Taxable temporary differences

Accelerated tax depreciation / amartizatian
Lease liability net

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
‘At fair value through profit or loss'
- Quoted equlty securities
Term finance certificates - Pace Pakistan Ltd
At fair value through other comprehensive income’

- Privately Placed Term Finance Certificate - Kashaf Foundation

Quoted equity securities

Inwvestment in shares of guoted egquity secunties

Note 2023 2022
------- {Rupees |-—-—
101 4,310,435 1,843,647
16 (8,310,435) {1,502,642
- 341,000
111 21,611,500 43,711,500
- 400,000
4,000,000 A4,000.000 |
200,000 200,000
5,532,640 £,312,785
8,294,862 5,807,507
40,039,002
18,000
132 [177,951)
39,879,051 59,771,851
(1??,951]

2023
[Charge] / reversal
{Charge) / reversal  to statement of

Opening balance to statement of other Closing balance
profit / {loss) comprehensive
Income
Rupees
58, D6 9606 [L1,617,838) = BE,445,128
25,568,531 11,298,958 = 41,263 489
61,966,266 61,960, 166
113, 426,665) 7,264,038 (B, 452 617)
{16,250,102) 16,534,131 283,965
98,054,670 85,441 555 - 183,496,225
2022
[Charge) / reversal
\Charge) / reversal to statement of
Opening nalance 1o statement of ather Closing balange
profit / {loss) comprehensive
income
Rupees
19,700,838 74,362,028
19,968,551
10,609,362 110,609,362}
576,165 (14,252,830 113, 76,6051
1370,393) 115,879,767] 116,250, 140}
30,466,072 6/ 588 600 98,054 677
13:1 [ 2,318,059,059 ‘ 4,530,591,864|
13.2 | - i
2,318,059,059 3,530,591 864
133 833,334 ]
2,318,892,393 4.533925,197
S
2023 204E
Cast Carrying value Cost Carrying value
---------- [Rupees } =mmmmmms --o-- (RUpees ] -
2,593,148 987 2,318,059,059 3,730,382,069 3,530,591,864
ci—

This Includes shares with carrying valie of Rs. 152,871 million (2022 1,171,989 million) pledged with NCCPL against exposure margin
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13.2  Term finamce certificaten

poik] o Nals 223 01y
Number of certificates Namg of investes comparry —=——r[Ruptes |-—
Pace Pakistam Lid, (Fage value Ry 50000 rach)
LT ] 4,000 Qperary 1K, 147 464 L ATTALC]
Less - Sakd duting Che yrar =
Clming JLRTENT Y [LNTTR
Less © Prowmian for impairmend 1821 |18 347 458 LRB BT Akt
000, - B
1331 impeinmend
Dpanng balance 18 147 454 (1 LR T
unpaliment balance writen off s =
H zl?& LE L&
131 Privately placed tevm linsnce cenificate - o fair valus ihrough ether comprehensive income
Current portion of PPTFC ol Kaikaf Foundatan a4 B33334 LiNL ALY
14 TRADE MNTS
Mrceiwable aginst purcheie of rmarketalde securities - net of provisions 1!I,.l] LETE g T et I!
Recnfvabin rom Matiaonal Clesring cormgaey of Fabstan Lenited . nrr |
- lank broiedage 13 TIRANE [REGN L]
mecatvabie agaimi coniultinry, ddvitety B underatiting T4 52T 00 FILWAZ WH
Cansidared good II0A5T 504 (RrRTE VLT
Canaded el doubifel TRLANEITE B NS TR
(LN 574,650,519 LL TR
Lman Frovision for dookatiul debis PL L3R ARD 5] R N E ]
2H,151.31% ErE AT R ]

W1 Thesr retwvables inchede Rs 153,800,488 [2022: K. B3,320,790) dus from the retated padtian The masemuim iggregale imousi suistasding during tha year fiom sach parties fwat efrrence 1o monshoend

batecen] amounted Bo fi, 1S E00 488 (2022 Re 179461, 176

141 Reconcilistion of prowisians sgaimst irade debii

Operurg balance _ AMgw | elmanis
AlgwEnce against 100 on deblon soquired undes rrerger schems . 105900 |
Allgwance againt expected eredit koa foe the year 142,796,501 .M NS |
lad debda writen ofl [IALASH.000)
Heverssl during ke yirdr - 81019718
f 225 LEEREERAE]
15 DEPCHITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECETVADLES
Depatits:
Cxpervure dupest with -NCCPL 1050 | [ Laaniise
Enperiure depoan with PRIEY 10,955,124 &R0 E
litak depaiite -
Cribarn 151 2,100,000 | | 4. 100,
LDe6 584, B30 (LT T
“mpact of supected oredied ledd 183 148, 11003, D] 12, 200, 00
1,064, ad6 0% LASE Y15
Prepaymenti
irranice 1823481 107 |
Satiware develogmert and mdintenance 1558080 pECH TR A |
Bt 3,572,008 ralE
ki 42,780,522 | AR |
IL¥TRAST WA M
Other receivables:
Praht on bank depoids 25T, 71 0L TY, Pih
Profi on exponure depou with -NCCPL - Jaea |
Ereeahle againal margin leanoe - NG, 540,19 |
Tinery 152 FLEEA,003 20, T8N, 108
I5,430,735 131, F12,17%
Impact of eupecied credited loss 153 Eggél.lt — l__iF:I_E:';Dﬂ 115}
WL1ELERT 131, 206,056

hu?.ﬂﬂ-.lll i, &R 355 ML

154 The imckadis amounts deposied wih the thanorsbie (Netrct and Seplons Court Karschi South i the fotm ol Defeime Savng Certilicates (D50 huving loce vilur Bi 2L millon These 0500 carry peitt ol
T.A8% par annwm and will matiste in August 2006 [luee 30, 2022 17 34%] Thear covticaten sre i raree of en-emphiyee wh, by @ lotbes has accepted o wiriender the princigal smoustl sl (B i

scirumd on ihEm o Tk ety Lpon maturity.
152 This includes am sevount of By, 1. 3mm paid against a5 swerd maie by P
153 Impact of credit loss

D posiits 2,800,000 & T00 D
Dithar recevibies b L RN L0 5 L EE
7T T I—— TV

pU¥
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LOANE AND ADVANCES Wate 023 el
(gt j—
Agvanoes i)
Current garticn ol ong-{eomm loass and 1o employees and i ] 8310435 LR
Shert e advance y Lo employees Bt cammmiukian ghd sopenie i1 lulil,i!.!_ WATLTIS
FERPER-IN] SRR
Short term boan ton AL — .
Feiiding cormpuny 1] 504578011 | TIANLR |
Creek Dovelopers [#1vate] Lented 183 5, JJ'.I!'._'M;JJ
530,377,437 Tab,yonga ¢
Mariep on thort Lenm lgas 10 —
Hokd g Comgany (%] me:J L 44,104 3t
Crowk Durywloprs (Provate | Lrmited i3 24 1awaage
1,040, 244 T
544,565, T3 R AL I

TErid repeessn] inleoest Tree Soans £0 sueouliven ard 118N 1or the purchade of vehigles sod for olfed pufpotdd in sorovdames wilh the Termes of smployment regayebie Gend b yedr 1R0GES aadutton Ham
ablaries. These ang are secuted againil commissios piyable and balince of respective employees in $afl Provident | usd of ressetinn sigdinnes

Tha compdiny hik reciasified i Balince redervalie from hoding company 10 ¥hort 1erm s teorivabie oo demand under the authorTy of B specul reseiolicn piteed ihowaira erdinary gevesal meetmg of he
compary held on 28 Mowembar 3005 wherely it wie drsohoed Ehat tha company may lend it serpbus fundy b0 Agesd Kanim Dredhi Secanitan, (Frrvata] Limited (Holding tompaiy] Mar gh an sdaandoeg
bataree o Guch loan i INIG PN per areum iece kbl in arrrars. The maarmum aggregste amsunt gutiisndmg doring the year fram wich parties [adth relerence 1o monibeesd balanoes] amsminted 10 8
S5 05N 990 (3003 K 792 1ER.A7E)

Tha reprwients kan pravided 10 Creed Developers Frivate Limited |a rolsted party) on regunit and (s recarable on Semand Tha caries midhoal oo sutitarding Lalince of SHEG TS per snnum teeivae 1
arvwars. The mamimums SgEregals smount culitanding during the yasr from such pariies fwith refedence tomonth-end balences] smounied 1o B, 41, TR0, 253 (J007 B 1R.2698.641)

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Compary MLounis
Caurvgnt aecourts 0BG, THY TIANT R
Savirg doouets 171 1,015 66 Aavinag
11,862,452 18,511,717
Clieny acgownty =
Curent secoeniy 829,234,355 | | Fiammaf |
aving atiunty 111 TRALR GRS ! l 1,845 M s |
LERNATNEL L 12N P
76,516,271 LIS rRERT]
Cash im fund 110437 e
Ttamps in hand I - . . |1
B7e 830007 PRI
Thete cadey profi af sabes rasgisg From 1 A0% 1 15500 [PO72: 7. 14% 10 L3%| pev anniem
ISSULE, SUBSCHIBED AND PAID-UP CAMTAL
B9,BE7,500 LER. LR L Ordinagy thites of B 10 each fully pae-ug in cah BORET 000 LELEFCREEY
10,132,100 10,132,100 Ordinary vhares of By 10 wach Tully pad-yp a3 pa of the fcheme of arangd ment 101,321,000 L0
BIAMATL Ordimary shares af By 10 each Tully paed-up ot paan af 1he schems of merger i 4578 4L P05
557, 71 1040 08 5,578,341 705 1000, 000 000

The compary s ungle class of ardingry thated whach carry fe tight 10 Faed moome The Holderi are entilied t0 iecene divide i s deciared Nom Grme 10 tme anil ane sniaied bo sngle vole &b re ooy

All whares rank equsd with regards 10 bhe compeny’s desaisal st

SHARES TO BE IS5UED 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH SCHEME OF MERGER

Mumirer of Shares 1o be lsued

Aol in fegbnds 10 dhifri 10 e bged

Thar skaret have Been aseed o fully paad foe consderation oibes than cask to the shareholderi of AED Secartiey Limlid, pansaent 1o the Mevger Shemm

SHARL PREMILIN

2o

J0TF

: A5REMI

— e AETRAALI0E

—Iﬂm FRIFREEEL]

Ty swgimietith B idledpade biotaen raminal vihen of B3 10 pey thare of &57.83,171 ordinary vhites ard the valir of thitie shasas undar 5 Mesger Stheme amoninting 12 86 GBR1 32550

OG- TERRE FINANCING - SLCURLID

Bankiiami Pabstan Lmaeid 1A L D, O L Do, o

AlRsraia Haph Lisded . Deminighing minhaes iah faciin 132 SO0, DO D00 00 00000

Less Curent Porios 1§50, 0, 000 1 e o,
SO0 000,000 150,000, 005

Thia swpiesenty long tetrm financing obtsined From Benkidemi Pabiatan L1d on Decamber 31, 2015 The financing & setured by way 0f Dxchivie Change soee DA Aoty along with sgutable modstpage oves ol
wther commercial propesties of (ke company as disclosad in note 71,2 The financing was payabile iy & bulldl paymand s Deismber 200 BIFL 4 entiled fa rentat payments for ae ol masharabas sueety
Rental payrsenty arw cokculated to provide return squal to 3 months RSOR « 3% per snnum payable on quarterly b Trom Warch 2016 8 the date ol bulies payment. The s finsncng s seen
reacteduled aceording 10 whaeh cormpany will 0wy off the frarcing o s buSet pavment @ Oecermiss 2023, beeping other 1ermi and candfion ame

Tha MK Secwities Lt obtained o denmishing muiharshah feciity lrom Al Barsks Bank (Fakivtan] Lmided (ARPL] amnoutiing 10 Bupees 500 milarn aider mafh-up ananguinesd @t tha sate of § maiths KIRGH
o P b b ehanged and paid om guartedly basi Ther prindsned b repayatin quartedy in 2 years incudweg grace etiod uf | year. This lsan ivieconed sgana the squiasbie mangags o propesius uf The sgtnim
ard pledipe af sPaves and peions| puarseees of the spomor ard direciod

we 2023
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hote 2023 2022

22 LEASE LIABILITIES —{Rupees)—
Cpening 52,965,412 6,943 667
Additigns during the year 17,262,712 48417771
Acguisition under merger schame . 74.724.481
Deletions during the year (6,509,280} (1,183.213)
Payments made during the year {20,368, 859) |25,437,294)

43,349,984 52,965,413
Transferred to current maturity (16,542,970) (17,210,565)
26,807,015 15,754 847
22,1 The future minimum lease payments 1o which the company is commutted Lo is a5 follows.
e Rt Later than gne
ane year year not later
than five years
As at June 30, 2023
Principal 16,542,970 26,807.015
Finance charges allecated to future years 5,687,038 5,472,779
23008 __ 33273734
As at lune 30, 2022
Principal 17,210,565 35,754, 847
Finance charges allecated to future years 6,348,978 9,524,869

—_Bastese __msamne

This represents present value of multiple lease commitments entered into with financial institutions and indriduals for vehicles and office premises
having a lease term ranging between 3 to 5 years. When measuring lease fiabdlity for office premises | the company discounted lease payments
using an estimated incremental borrowing rate of 10%. However, monthly lease rentals of vehicles included finance chorge ranging from 17.20% -
23 80% per annum which is used as discounting factor for vehicles.

Taxes, repairs and insurance costs are to be borne by the company. In case of early termination of lease of wehicles, the company shall pay entire
amount of rentals for unexpired period of respective lease agreements.

23 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors 231 1,755,799,710 2,337,708,178
Payable ta Natlonal Clearing compary of Pakistan Limited - 15,748,365
Accrued labilities 164,974 886 152,933,392
Withhoiding tax 35,680,901 67,183,115
Pravision for Workers' Welfare Fund - Sindh 17,769,394 10,248 830
Payable 1o Staff Provident Fund 232 15,862,590 5,496,712
Unclaimed deposns by clients 29,132,842 21376575
Others 233 29,479,786 22,992,594

2.048,700,109 2633688161

23.1 This includes Rs. 16,237,903 [2022: 15,903 644) payable to refated parties
23.2 Overdue balance of payable to staff provident fund carries markup at the rate GMK+0.5% per annum
23,3 This includes Rs. 1,049,453 (2022 7,673,513) payable to related parties.

24 SHORT - TERM FINANCING- SECURED

Loan from financial institution - 165,000,000 |
Current Partion of loan of diminishing musharakah faclity 143 150,000,000 200,000,000 |
150 000 865,000,000

28.1 This represents running musharakah facility obtained from Bankislami Pakistan Ltd which is secured by way of Hypothecation charge cver snares [
recefvables equivalent to amount of financing obtatned. This facility carries markup at the rate of 1 week KIBOR plus 2% (2012: 1 week KIBOR plus
%) per animate payment frequency is manimum 30 days from the date of financing cbtained

24,2 This represents long-term financing obtained from Bankislam| Pakistan Lid on December 33, 2015, The financing is secured by way of Extlusve
Charge over DM Assats along with equitable mortgage aver all other commercial properties of the company as disciosed in note T.1.2. The
financing was payable as a bullet payment in December 2020. BIPL is entitled to rental payments for use of musharakah assets. Rental payments
are catculated to provide return equal to 3 months KIBOR + 3% per annum payable on quarterly basis from March I016 il the date of bullet
payment. The said financing has been rescheduled according to which company will pay off the financing as  bullet payment in December 2023,
keeping other terms and conditions same.

25 ACCRUED MARK-UP: Note 2023 2022
| Rupees |- B
Accrued mark-up 1,257,863 14822022

>
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26 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
26.1 Contingencies:

26.1.1 For tax year 2013, an amended assessment order has been passed under section 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 by the Additional
Comimissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR), raised a demand of Rs 17,39 million dated June 28, 2019. In pursuance of such order, company filed an
appeal before CIR-A, Upon Appeal filed, CIR-Appeal maintained the order of ACIR's order vide its order No. 97 dated October 23, 2020. In
pursuance of the order of CIR-A, the company has filed appeal before ATIR which is pending for hearing,

26.1.2 The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) served a show cause notice dated 25 February 2016 wherein several alleged
contravention of the laws of SECP are leveled against the company. The company filed suit against the show cause in the Honourabie High Court of
Sindh. The Honourable High Court of Sindh via order dated 03 March 2016 directed SECP to refrain from taking any coercive action against the
company in relation to the instant matter, No further progress on the matter has been made during the year. The management and legal counsel of
the company are of the view that ultimate outcome will be in our favour.

26.1.3 Burj Bank Limited (previously, Dawood |slamic Bank Limited) filed a Suit against the number of brokers including the company in Sindh High Court
on the termination of “Underwriting Agreement” in the year 2008 and prayed to declare the act of the company as unlawful / unauthorized, to pass
judgment for damages to the tune of Rupees 200 million with applicable mark-up at the State 8ank Rate, to recover the cost of the Suit and for any
other relief. The management and the legal counsel of the company are confident that the suit will be decided in the favor of the company;
therefore, no provision has been made in these financial statements.

26.1.4 Order in original No. 23/34/2015 dated 27 June 2015 was passed by the Deputy Commissioner Sindh Revenue Board and demand of Rs. 90,542 B6E
a5 sales tax for the tax years 2010 to 2013 has been raised. The company along with other stock brokers has instituted a Writ Petition before the
Honourable Sindh High Court, Karachi, which has been pleased to direct the respondents to restrain from initiating any coercive action against the
petitioners (including the company) on the basis of impugned order till the next date of hearing.

26.1.5 Return of Income for the tax year 2012 has been selected for tax audit of the company's income tax affairs under section 177 of the Ordinance by
the learned Commissioner Inland Revenue, Zone - 1, Regional Tax Office, Karachi. The company has filed a Writ Petition under Article 199 of the
Constitution of the |slamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973 challenging the vires of selection of case for tax audit of income tax affairs of the company
under aforesaid section vide C.P No. D-2867/2014 dated May 27,2014 which is subjudice before the Honourable Sindh High Court, Karachi
However, the amended assessment order has been passed by the learned Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue, Audit Unit - 01, Zone - 1,
Corperate Regional Tax Office, Karachi vide his order bearing D/C Mo.15/15 dated April 5, 2017. The company being dissatisfied of the aforesaid
order has instituted an appeal before the Hounourable Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals - I1l), Regional Tax Office, Karachi, which is
subiudice.

26.1.6 Return of Income for the tax year 2015 has been selected for tax audit of the company's income tax affairs under section 177 of the Qrdinance. in
this regard, the company has complied with the notices received from the department from time to time and the proceedings are pending.
However, at this stage, as per the tax advisor of the company, it is nat passible to assess the outcome of the aforesaid proceedings.

26.1.7 The Sacurities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECP) has imposed penalties of Rs. 1,775,000 on the company for contravening the provisions
of Anti Money Laundering Regulations & Licensing Regulations. The management of the company has filed an appeal against the order in the
Appellate Tribunal of SECP. The hearing of the tribunal is yet to be started but the management is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in
favour of the company.

SECP has imposed penalty of Rs. 100,000 on the company for contravening the provisions of Anti Money Laundering Regulations and Licensing
Regulations, The management of the company has filed an appeal against the order in the Appellate Tribunal of SECP and the Appellate Tribunal
upheld the order of SECP. The Company is filing an appeal with the High Court against the order of the Appeliate Tribunal The management is
confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favour of the company.

26.1.8 For the tax year 2016, an amended assessment order passed under section 122(1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 by the Deputy Commissioner
Inland Revenue (DCIR), raised a demand of Rs, 194,845,167 /- dated June 30, 2022. In pursuance of such order, the company filed an appeal before
CIR-A, Upon Appeal filed, CIR- Appeal passed appellate order dated December 22, 2022, through which the company was granted partial relief, As a
result, the tax payable was reduced from Rs, 194,845,167/- to Rs. 155,682,240/~ That being aggrieved of the appeliate order issued by CIR-Appeals,
the company has filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal Infand Revenue (ATIR) dated January 13, 2013, against which ATIR granted a stay
subsequent to the balance sheet date on August 03, 2023, against recovery of impugned tax demand.

Note 2023 2022
26.2 Commitments: e (Rupees }-------

Net-future sale transactions of equity securities entered into by the company in respect of - 54,001,310
which the settiement is outstanding

Against capital expenditure 7.3 260,700,000 69,986,444

27 OPERATING REVENUE

Brokerage 669,849,832 1,361,975,209
Subscription research income - 225,192
Financial advisory fee 19,649,575 338,657,544
Custody services 17,624,353 55,186,985
Underwriting commission 19,417,588 45,244,837
Less: sales tax on services (81,556,822} (200,879,081

644,984,524 1,600,410,686

28 GAIN / (LOSS) ON SALE OF SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS ‘AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
AND LOSS' - NET

Quoted equity securities 556,859,349 |665,603,209)
Debt securities 5,353,118 8,301,115
562,212,467 (657,302,094)

A
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Note 2023 2022

29 MARK-UP / PROFIT ON BANK DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES =777 {Rupees )-—---
Profit on bank deposits 190,317,480 178,116,041
Margin finance income 14,074,988 20,200,483
Mark up on loan to related parties 163,975,799 45,155,332
Profit on PPTFCs 535,884 658,887
Others 234,166 218,158
369,138,317 244,348,901

30 OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and other benefits 30.1 426,931,099 464,778,638
Commission expense 63,637,227 137,431,007
Staff training and development-Directors - 10,500
Rent, rates and taxes 14,861,958 10,475,549
Insurance charges 2,938,122 8,466,230
Depreciation 30.2 72,258,868 67,782,098
Amortization of intangible assets 1,337,764 1,264,310
Repairs and maintenance 15,923,122 15,874,094
Power and utilities 20,410,796 21,823,247
Communication 43,682,509 39,838,313
Trading costs 64,317,845 88,368,102
Information technology related cost 23,071,875 17,321,869
Fees and subscription 63,359,819 20,557,052
Director fee 1,248,000 1,320,000
Printing and stationery 9,625,939 8,319,954
Papers and periodicals 315,215 368,040
Advertiserment and business promotion 1,903,198 3,210,937
Sales and marketing 3,376,324 15,671,699
Travelling and conveyance 10,762,131 16,483,406
Entertainment 3,618,201 3,417,016
Legal and professional charges 4,597,850 12,497,178
Auditor's remuneration 303 5,825,101 3,425,628
Stamp charges 4,567 567,306
Donations 0.4 4,197,000 13,750,000
Waorkers' welfare fund 7,328,235 -
Kitchen expenses 7,794,643 5,395,589
Profit -paid to clients 30.5 26,508,886 18,929,831
ljara rental - 232,796
Bad debts written off - 27,644
TREC impairment 8.2 1,350,000 -
Others 1,588,117 1,338,507
902,774,410 999,046,540

30.1 Salaries, allowances and benefits include company's contribution to provident fund amount to Rs 17.40 million (2022: Rs 17.67 million).

30.2 Depreciation

Property and equipment 71 48,414,930 44,136,083
Right-of-use assets 2 23,843,938 23,646,015
72,258,868 67,782,098

30.3 Auditor's Remuneration [inclusive of sales tax)

Statutory audit fee 2,300,000 2,000,000
Review of compliance with COCG 75,000 50,000
Consolidation fee 75,000 50,000
Half-yearly review fee and other certifications 1,550,000 1,061,268
Special audit 1,076,539 %
Dut of pocket expenses 385,240 147,000
Sales tax on services 363,323 117,360
5,825,101 3,425,628

30.4 Mone of the directors or their spouses had any interest in donee. The particulars of the donees are as under:

Pakistan Rangers Sindh Foundation - 10,000,000

Millions Smile Foundation 4,197,000 -

Others - 3,750,000
4,197,000 13,750,000

30.5 This relates to share of client in mark-up income earned against their unutilised fund balances in PLS bank accounts of the company as per the
notice no, KSE/N-1479 dated March 17, 2015 of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited The gross markup earned is recorded as profit on bank deposits

and client share is charged as expense,
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31 FINANCE COST

Mark-up on:
Long-term loan
Short-term loan-RF
Lease liabilities
Bank charges

32 OTHER INCOME

Gain on disposal of property and equipment

Mark up staff loan

Reversal of provision against Workers' Welfare Fund - Federal
Others

33 TAXATION

Current
farthe year
for prior year
Deferred

Note 2023 2022
--{Rupees)--
111,046,828 498,349 455
282,264 2,613,255
5,138,347 3,868,569
211,146 364,150
116,678,584 105,195,425
12,517,722 320,437
86,249 116,362
233 - 2,647,171
2,929,068 1,767,466
15,533,039 4,851,436
103,244,693 309,461,853
|65,475,354) 66,403}
(85,441,553) 67,588,557)
{47,672,214) 241,806,853

33.1 Income tax assessments of the company have been finalized up to and including the tax year 2022 {inceme year ended June 30, 2022}, Tax returns filed with
the revenue authority are deemed to be assessed under the provisions of section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 unless a return is selected for re-
assessment by the revenue authority. The Commissioner of Inland Revenue may, at any time during a period of five years from the date of filing of return,

select a deemed assessment order for the purpose of issuing an amended assessment order.

33,2 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Far the year
Priar year
Deferred tax

Prefit / (loss) before taxation

Tax at the applicable rate of 29% (2022 : 29%)

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Tax effect of Income at reduced rate and exempt income

Tax effect of Minimum Tax and Alternative Corporate Tax {ACT)
Tax effect of prior year charges

Tax effect of Super Tax u/fs 4C

Others

34 EARNINGS / (LOSS) PER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED

34.1 Basic earnings / (loss) per share
Profit / (loss) for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Earnings / (loss) per share - Basic and diluted

103,244,693 309,461,853
(65,475,354) (66,403)
(85,441,553 [67,588,557)
(47,672,214 241,806,853
359,083,507 (82,422,056)

104,134,217
23,798,169
{61,157,809)
{43,740,894)
{65,475,354)
(4,768,116)

{462,427)

(23,902,396)
(6,838,377)
205,295,089
98,093,012
(66,403)
(39,833,050
9,058,978

(47,672,214)

241,806,853

406,755,721

(324,228,509)

34.2 519,681,323

100,000,000

343 0.78

(3.24)

34.2 During the year 457,834,171 shares were alloted therefore the weighted average number of shares have been calculated accordingly.

34.3 Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the company does not have any convertible instruments in issue as at 30 June 2023 (2022: Nif) which

o

would have any effect on the earnings per share if the option to convert is exercised,
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35 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in these financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits, to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the
company are as follows:

2023 2022
Chief Executive Directors Executives Chief Executive Directors Executives
----{Rupees }--- e (Rupees }------
Managerial remuneration 12,138,372 10,075,627 154,495,437 24,297,814 24,068,290 155,798,103
Fee {note 35.2) - 1,248,000 - - 1,320,000 -
Bonus / commission 3,399,046 466,383 25,600,252 18,488,123 11,386,407 120,216,080
Contribution te provident fund 545,496 545,496 6,642,561 952,584 1,458,694 7,448,139
16,082,914 12,335,506 186,738,250 43,738,521 38,233,391 283,462,322
Number of persons 1 3 31 2 6 37

35.1 Certain executives of the company are provided company owned and maintained car.
35.2 The fee was paid to the independent Directors for attending the Board of Directors, Audit Committee and HR&R committee meetings of the company.
35.3 The change in Directors’ offices during the year has been disclosed in the Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance.

35.4 As per the requirement under Regulation 5{4) of Research Analyst Regulation 2015, following are the details of Research Analyst employed by the
company;

Managerial remuneration 19,182,750 22,427,659

All Research Analysts report to Head of Research who in turn reports to the Chief Executive Officer of the company.

36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties comnprise of Parent company, major shareholders, associated companies with or without common directors, other companies with comman
directars, retirement benefit fund, directors, key management personnel and their close family members. Contribution to defined contribution plan
(provident fund) are made as per the terms of employment, Remuneration of key management personnel are in accordance with their terms of
engagements. Transactions with other related parties are entered into at rates negotiated with them (agreed terms).

The related parties of the company comprise of Parent company, associated undertakings including companies under common directorship, employee
benefit plans and its key management personnel. The balances with related parties as at June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2021 and transactions with refated
parties during the year ended June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022 are as follows:

Details of transactions and balances at year end with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed eisewhere in these financial statements,
are as follows:

#2023

2023 2022
Relationship with the company Nature of transactions / balances e (Rupees |---—---
Holding company Opening balance/ balance acquired though merger 771,626,846 71,070,992
{AKD Group Holding (Pvt.) Limited) Mark up accrued on loan during the year 157,454,846 44,105,309
Mark up received on loan during the year (200,234,151) [57,588,876)
Rent paid (2,943,600) {2,844, 866)

Other Related Parties

Key Personnel

Disbursement during the year
Receipts during the year
Balance receivable at year end

Opening balance/ balance acquired though merger
Mark up accrued on loan during the year

Mark up received on loan during the year

Rent paid

Brokerage earned

Company contribution to provident fund
Disbursement / adjustments during the year
Receipts / adjustment during the year

Balance payable / receivable at year end

Brokerage earned

Managerial and commission

Meeting fee

company contribution to provident fund
Balance receivable at year end

Balance payable at year end

3,204,139,994
(3,424,133,920)
505,504,014

15,098,510
6,520,953
(7,555,736)
{360,000)
264,278
(17,396,678)
226,628,085
(237,153,526)
(13,954,114)

11,632,891
32,379,428
1,248,000
1,472,830
153,798,628

1,720,983,500
{1,003,699,213)
771,626,846

4,158,071
1,050,023
(5,839,211)
(360,000)
244,000
(17,070,757)
£3,9592,002
(31,080,618)
15,098,510

35,251,253
89,071,522
1,320,000
2,905,186
2,546,474
85,057,226

Particulars relating ta remuneration of Chief Executive Officer, Directors and Executives whio are key management personnel are disclosed in note 35

e
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36.1 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP

Following are the name of associated companies, related parties and associated undertakings with whom the company had entered into transactions or had
agreements in place during the year:

Name of Related parties Relationship % equity interest
AKD Group Holdings (Private) Limited Parent company 95.87%
AKD Investment Management Limited Associate =
Ageel Karim Dhedhi Securities (Private) Limited - Staff Provident Associate -
Fund

Ol & Gas investments Limited Associate -
AKD Capital Limited Associate

DVCOM Limited Associate

Post Amazar (Private) Limited Associate -
TMT Ventures Limited Assotiate -
AKD REITS Management company Limited Associate -
AKD Commodities {Private} Limited Associate -
Creek Developers (Private] Limited Associate -
AKD Farms (Private) Limited Associate -
AKD Analytics {Private} Limited Associate -
AKD-ICA (Private) Limited Associate

Transgas Limited Associate =

wir. Salman Wahid Balaghamwala
Ms. Anum Dhedhi

Ms. Ayesha Dhedhi

Mr. Junaid Balagham Wala

wir. Muhammad Farid Alam

Ms, Sadaf Farid

Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi

Mr, Tarig Adam Ghumra

=

Other Related
Other Related
Other Related
Other Related
Chief Executive
Other Related
Other Related
Otner Related

s, Hina Junaid Other Related

v

37 PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURE

37.1 The following information is based on latest un-audited Financial Statements of the KASB Employees Provident Fund:

Un-Audited Audited
Note 2023 2022
--------- {Rupees }-------
Size of the fund-Net assets 45,419,628 56,593,836
Cost of investments made 37,355,092 32,540,568
percentage of investments made 99.95% 94.75%
Fair value of investments 3711 45,396,793 53,625,402
37.1.1 Break-up of fair value of investments is:
2023 (Un-Audited) 2022 (Audited)

{Rs. ) % [Rs.) %
|nvestments in various Funds / Government Securities 40,487,382 89.19% 34,223,926 £3.82%
Saving accounts 4,909,411 10.81% 15,401,476 36,18%

45,396,793 100.00% 53,625,402 100.00%

37.1.2 The investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for
this purpose;

37.2 PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURE

The following infarmation is based on latest un-audited Financial Statements of the Ageel Karim Dhedhi Securities {Private) Limited - staff Provident Fund:

Un-Audited Un-Audited
Note 2023 2022
-------- {Rupees }-------
Size of the fund-Net assets 213,124,096 243,732,703
Cost of investments made 208,847,423 33,135,589
Percentage of investments made 78.78% 90.58%
Fair value of investments ILZL 167,890,639 220,764,080

(Cad

2
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37.2.1 Break-up of fair value of Investmants is:

Irvestrments in various Funds / Governmaent Securities
Saving acoounts

Term finance certificates [PPTFC)

Mutual funds units

Listed shares

L

2023 (Un-Audited] 20232 [Un-Audited)

78] % iRs. | %
: 0.00% - 0.00%
16,362,281 9.75% 958,574 0.44%
416,667 0.25% 5,000,000 2.26%
25,657,875 15.28% 60,218,789 27.28%
125,453,816 74.72% 154,576,717 70.02%
167,890,639 100.00% 220, 764,080 100.00%

37.2.2 The above investment / placement of funds has not been made In sccordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules
farmulated far this purpose. These investments [ placements shall be regularized in due course.

38 OPERATING SEGMENTS

Segment revenued

Administrative and operating sapenias [other than depreciation and
amastitatian]

Impairment on lang-tetm investment - subsideary

[Proviston} / reversal against doulstiul dobis-net

Do eciation

Amgitication of sniangiole sssets

Finance casl

Sades Tan an Seevices

Gain an wake of operating siwels
Park wp ataff loan
Tanalii
Prafit after tamation
Segment aisets
Segment liabiities

Segment revenues

Administrative and aperating sxpenies [other than dopraciatian and
wmpairment on long-term immeitment - subsidiary

(Pravisian] / reversal agsine deubtiul debts.net

Deprackatian

Amartiaation af intengible asset

Fimance cost

Sales Taw an Sarvced

Galm on sale of oparatang aitety

Mark wp staff loan

Provision for Sndh Wiorkers” Walfare Fund
Tamation

Loss after tamation

Segmant asiets

Segrant llabilitien

39 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Average number of employees during the year

Total number of ermployess a5 at year end

2023
Brakerage Fnanclal Advisory Urdarwriting Other Dperation Tatal

G655, 840 B32 15,649 575 18,417,588 B76, 350,773 1.58%5 167,767
{3%0,366,4.22] {10,277, 753] 110,156,412} [458,377,191) (829,172,071
239,216

(137,539, 158)

|A%5,657) (Ba%,083) | A%, 045, 375) {72,258 364)
{16, 562] {16,386) (739,528} 11,337, 74 )

11,446, 244) [1.425,170] 68, 500,007} (116,678, 584)

12,260,571 (2,233,883} - [81,556,823)

Ia.zarda1 4,752,768 4,696,658 312 7T 6TZ 346,479,587
(PR TR FF

R, 240

AL G

A0, 755,731

2,6%4,725,093 26,842,332 a8, 209.302 B,186,516,200 10.934,776,927
1 '!:I-i.ﬁ?;.lﬁ I.ﬁl.i!l- 4,576,615 7 508, Pl l,?m..ﬁs

2012
Drokerage Financial Advisory Underwriting Other Operation Tatal

1,361,975,209 338,657,544 A5, 144 83T (467,919, 334] 1,277,958.257

(991,141,234)

e
4,477,741, 5%

Taav.7abesi

340,515,850 930,000,135
{187.8686)

{58,155, 166)

24,818,146 (67,782, 088)
467,922 11,764,318
38,516,888 [10%,195%.439)
25,907 [200,879,081)

7,074,024 {61,631,435) {85,506,025]
1AL ATY
116,362
2,647,171
(241, 000G, 8%1)
4,228,900

e e (e N S S R
T5E,493.204 101,335,116 5,825,619,457 11,163,189 383
125,832,412 16,944,881 B54,575,1 3, A56, 145,046
256 1l
44 06
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40 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial Risk Factors

The company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk {interest/mark-up rate risk, foreign currency and price risk}, liquidity
risk and credit risk, The company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize
potential adverse effects on the financial performance. Overall, risks arising from the company's financial assets and liabilities are limited, The
company consistently manages its exposure to financial risk without any material change from previous periods in the manner described in notes
below.

The Board of Directars has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of company's risk management framewark, All treasury
related transactions are carried out within the parameters of these policies.

40.1 Market risk

Market risk means that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices such as foreign exchange
rates, equity prices and interest rates. The objective is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimizing the return. The company's market risk comprises of three types of risk: interest/markup rate risk, foreign exchange or currency risk and
equity price risk. The market risks associated with the company's business activities are discussed as under:

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect the value of the financial instruments. As of the balance sheet
date, the company is exposed to such risk mainly in respect of bank balances, lease liabilities, short term and long term loan. Effective interest
rates on such instruments are disclosed in respective notes to the financial statements.

With 100 basis point increase / (decrease) In the market interest rate, with all other factors remaining constant, would decrease the company's
tatal comprehensive income by Rs. 6,699 million {2022: Rs. 0.312 million).

{ii) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The company's exposure to the risk of change in foreign exchange rates relates only to the investment in Al Jomaih Power Limited
maintained in US dollars amounting to Rs.629.17 million (2022: Rs. 184.36 million) [US dollars 2.2 million (2022: US dollars 0.9 million]].

With 10% increase / (decrease) in the exchange rate between US dollars and Pak Rupees, comprehensive income of the company would have
increased / (decreased) by Rs, 62.91 million (2022: Rs. 18.44 million).

{iii) Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk of volatility in share prices resulting from their dependence on market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and
demand for shares and liquidity in the market. The management believes that 10% increase or decrease in the value of investments at fair value
through profit and loss, with all other factors remaining constant would result in increase or decrease of the campany's profit by Rs, 231.81 million
{2022: Rs. 353.06) and 10% of such increase or decrease would result in increase or decrease of unrealized gain on re-measurement of long term
investment at fair value through other comprehensive income by Rs. 1,186 million (2022: Rs 1.640 million).

40.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise may encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial instruments.
The company manages liquidity risk by following internal guidelines of the company executive committee such as monitoring maturities of
financial assets and financial liabilities and investing in liguid financial assets.

On the reporting date, the company has liquid asset of Rs. 877.63 million (2022:Rs. 1,143.72 million), unutilized credit lines nil {2022: nil) to
manage the liquidity issues {details of credit facility as under) and liquid assets in the form of short term securities Rs. 2,318.89 million (2022

3,530.59 millian).
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The follawing are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, mciuding estimated interast payments:

The table below summaries the maturity profile of the company's linancial liabiities

2023
Maore than three
On Demand Up 1o three months and up Wik i Total
months year
Lo one year

T -{Rupees |
Long-term loan - . - 500,000,000 500,000,000
Trade and other payables 2,013,019,208 . . - 2,013,015,208
Lease liability 1,566,984 2,781,020 12,194,966 26,807,015 43,349 984
Accrued mark-up 1,257,863 - - . 1,257 863
Short term loan - 150,000,000 . . 150,000,000
2,015,844,054 152,781,020 12,194,966 526,807,015 2,707,627,055

2021
More than three
On Cemand Ugto theee months and up Mormthanong Totat
miantihs wEar
10 one year
TR lH'JPEE'S i ........................... =

Long-term [oan - 150,000,000 150,000 000
Trade and other payables 2.566,504,646 - - 2,566,504 646
Lease liability B78,804 1,812,750 14,519,011 35,754, 847 52,865,417
Accrued mark-up 24,822,022 : 24 822032
Short term lgan - £65,000.000 - 865,000,000
2,592,205,473 866,812,750 14,519.011 185,754,847 3,659,292,081

0.3 Credit risk

Crodit Hisk Is the risk that a party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The
company attempls to control credit risk by menltoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties and continuously
assessing the credit worthiness of counter parties. The company seeks to minimise the credit risk exposure through having exposuros only (o
customers considered credit worthy and obtaining securities where applicable. The 1able below analyses the company's Magimum exposure 10

credit risk:
Mote 2023 2022
sy st .-.!Rupeg; ]__._..

Short term investmants in debt securities B33,334 3,333,333
Trade debts 40.3.1 524,650,539 661,704,391
Bank balances 40.3.2 876,516,273 1,140,282.471
Leng-term loans and advances - 341,000
Long-term deposits and prapayments 40,039,002 59,931,802
Deposits, prepayments and other recelvables 1,094 668,680 1,477,761 .534
Loans and advances 544 565,734 831462545

3,081,273,563 4,174,797,176

e

40.3.1 The aging analysis of trade debts are a5 follows:

2023 2023
““"""{“-ﬂﬂlﬂil ........ wearees| RUPBES J—msse
Gross Impairment Gross Impar ment
Past due 1 - 30 days 94,328,860 18,547,293 201,023,709 98,551,668
Past due 31 - 180 days 108,817,626 40,474,922 92,064,033 47645377
Past due 181 days - 1 year 190,931,403 140,823,489 34,010,087 17,599,258
Maore than one year 130,572,651 94,647,521 334 606,562 170,758 429
524,650,539 194,493,225 661,704,351 334 554 732

e

2
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40.3.2 The analysis below summarises the credit guality of the company's bank balances with banks / financial institutions:

40.4

o e2023

Rating (short-term) of Banks and Financial Institutions*

Al

Al+

A2
Unrated

*Rating of banks performed by PACRA and VIS.

Financial instruments by categories

Financial assets as per balance
sheet

Long term investments

Long term depaosits

Long term loans an advances

Short term investments

Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans and advances

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities as per balance sheet

Long-term loan-secured
Short-term loan-secured
Lease liability

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up

Financial assets as per balance sheet

Long term investments

Long term deposits

Long term loans an advances

Short term investments

Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans and advances

Cash and bank balances

2023 2022
-------- {Rupees }---------
507,981,856 659,754 560
367,519,758 479,792,574
= 11,401
1,014,658 181,200
876,516,272 1,139,739,735

As at June 30, 2023

Asset at fair
value through

Asset at fair
value through

Amortized cost

Total

profit and loss ocl
wremnmemmenncecnnas (RUPBES | =mmeeemeesmmrrmcencsens

- 641,040,953 36,373 641,077,326
- - 40,039,002 40,039,002
2,318,055,059 833,334 - 2,318,892,393
: - 230,157,314 230,157,314
- 1,094,668,680 1,094,668,680
= 544,565,734 544,565,734
- - 876,826,705 876,826,705
2,318,059,059 641,874,287 2,786,293,809 5,746,227,154

As at June 30, 2023

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Rupees

As at June 30, 2022

500,000,000
150,000,000
43,349,984
2,013,019,208
1,257,863

2,707,627,055

Asset at fair

Asset at fair

value through value through Amortized cost Total
profit and loss acl
remnsnnmmnnnasememee{ RUDBES } mroommmmemeaasnenneees

200,760,239 1,108,823 201,869,062
- 59,931,802 59,931,802
- - 341,000 341,000
3,530,591,864 3,333,333 - 3,533,925,197
- - 327,149,658 327,149,658
s . 1,477,741,534 1,477,741,534
831,462,645 831,462,645

1,140,379,132

1,140,379,132

3,530,591,864

204,093,572

3,838,114,594

7,572,800,030

e
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As at June 30, 2022

Financial liabilities as per balance sheet Financial liabilities at amortized cost
camennn RUPEES -—mnv
Long-term loan-secured 150,000,000
Short-term loan-secured 865,000,000
Lease liability 52,965,412
Trade and other payables 2,566,504,646
Accrued mark-up 24 822,012

3,659,292, 081

41 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The company's objectives when managing capital include
- Reinforcing company’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns to all its stakeholders with their corresponding risk
- Maintaining a strong capital base - resulting in enhancement of company's business operations.

In order to maintain the balance of its capital structure, the company may consider adjusting its dividend payouts, controlling non-developmental
cash outflows and issuing fresh debt or capital instruments.

The company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio and its related profitability ratios. Gearing is calculated as debt divided by debt pius
equity, Debt represents redeemable capital and other long-term borrowings, if any, as shown In the balance sheet. Equity represents paid-up
capital of the company, general reserve and unappropriated profit and loss.

Net capital requirements of the company are set and regulated by PSX. These requirements are put in place to ensure sufficient solvency margins
and are based on excess of current assets over current liabilities. the company manages its net capital requirements by assessing its capital
structure against required capital level on a regular basis.

42 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length
transaction. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying value and fair value estimates. The carrying values of all the financial assets and
liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values.

Under the definition of fair value is the presumption that the company is a going concern without any intention or requirement to curtall
materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

42.1 Financial Assets Fair Value Hierarchy
All financial instruments carried at fair value are categorised in three categories defined as follows:
Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.

Level 2 - other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly.

Level 3 - technigues which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data,

As at year end, the company held the following financial instruments measured at fair value:

2023
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(Rupees )
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Quoted equity securities 2,318,059,059 2,318,059,059 -
Fair value through other comprehensive income
Investment at fair value through other comprehensive income 641,874,287 11,861,852 - 630,012,434
2022
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(RUPEES Jonnmmmmmmmmrrmmnees
Financial assets at fair valuethrough profit or loss
Quoted equity securities 3,530,591,864 3,530,591,864 -
Fair value through othercomprehensive income
Investment 'at fair value through other comprehensive income 204,093,572 16,398,209 - 187,685,363

ot
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42.1.1 The company's investment in unquoted shares of Al Jomaih Power Limited (AJPL) incorporated in Cayman Island are valued at its fair value based
on the net assets value of the investee company as at June 30, 2023. The reconciliation from the beginning to ending balances for assets measurec
at fair value using level 3 valuation technigue is given below:

2023 2022
--------[RUpEES )--------=

Opening balance 184,362,030 299,333,030
Unrealized (loss) / gain arising on re-measurement of long term

investment at fair value through OCI 444,817,070 {114,971,000)
Closing balance 629,179,100 184,362,030
Total outstanding units of AJPL 217,217 217,217
NAV per unit 186,700 54,707
Number of units hold by AKDSL in AJPL 3,370 3,370
AKDSL % of holding in AIPL 1.55% 1.55%

43 OTHER DISCLOSURES UNDER REGULATION 34({2) OF THE SECURITIES BROKER (LICENSING AND OPERATIONS)} REGULATION 2016:
The disclosures under the regulation 34(2), other than disclosed elsewhere in these annual financial statements are as follows:

43,1 Person holding more than 5% of shares

2023 2022 2023 2022
% of holding No. of shares
AKD Group Holdings (Pvt) Ltd {the Parent) 95.87% 77.12% 534,806,196 77,117,500
Mrs. Noor Jehan Bano 0.00% 6.55% - 6,551,000
Mr. Maohammad Aslam Motiwala 0.00% 9.36% - 9,360,000

43.2 During the year ended 2022 AKD Securities Limited merged into BIPLS Securities Limited and the shareholding of the company was transferred to
AKD Group Holdings (Pvt) Limited (the Parent) who currently holds 95.87% equity interest in the company.

43.3 As at June 30, 2023, the value of shares pledged with financial institutions amounted to Rs. 1,064.09 million out of which the value of company's
shares pledged with banks amounted to Rs. 579.26 million [2022: 505.99} and the value of customer shares maintained with the company pledged
with financial institution is Rs, 484.83 million (June 30, 2022:Rs. 2,927.71 million}.

43.4 As at June 30, 2023, the value of customer shares maintained with the company sub-Accounts held in the Central Depository company of Pakistan
Limited is Rs.42,466.88 million (June 30, 2022: Rs, 38,202.63 million).

44 CAPITAL ADEQUACY LEVEL

Following is the Level of Capital Adequacy as required under clause 6.8.3 of CDC Regulations:

Note 2023 2022
cnmeenee( RUPEES )-rmmmnaen
Total Assets 10,934,776,927 11,163,189,383
Adjustment for Notional value of TRE Certificate 8.2 - (1,350,000)
Less: Total Liabilities {2,780,696,155) (3,856,145,046)
Less: Revaluation Reserves (created upon Revaluation of fixed assets) -
8,154,080,772 7,305,694,337

44.1 While determining the value of the total assets of the TREC Holder, Notional value of the TRE certificate held by the company as at the year ended
June 30, 2022 as determined by Pakistan Stock Exchange has been considered.
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45 LIQUID CAPITAL BALANCE

The below statement has been prepared in accordance with regulation 6{3) and schedule 11l of the Securities Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Regulations, 2016.

1. Assets
1.1 |Property and Equipment 1,829,667,116 100.00%
1.2 |intangible Assets 3,153,169,929 100.00% e
1.3 |Investmentin Govt, Securities = 2
| t t in Debt, Securities
If listed than:
i. 5% of the balance sheet yalue in the case of tenure up to 1 year = 5.00%
ii. 7.5% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure from 1-3 years. 7.50% -
1.4 (il 10% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure of more than 3 years, 10.00%
If unlisted than:
i, 10% of the balance sheet value in the case of tenure up to 1 year, 833,334 10.00% 750,001
ii. 12.5% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure from 1-3 years, - 12.50% -
iit. 15% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure of more than 3 years. - 15.00%
Investment in Equity Securities
15 i If listed 15% or VaR of each securities on the cutoff date as computed by the Securities Exchange
for respective securities whichever is higher. 2,298,029,997 982,660,817 1,315,369,180
1i. If unlisted, 100% of carrying value. 629,179,100 100.00%
iii Subscription maney against Investment in IPO/offer for Sale: Amount paid as subscription maney
provided that shares have not been allotted or are not included in the investments of securities =
broker.
.100% Haircut shall be applied to Value of Investment in any asset including shares of listed
securities that are in Block, Freeze or Pledge status as on reporting date. (July 19, 2017)
Provided that 100% haircut shall not be applied in case of investment in those securities which are
Pledged in favor of Stock Exchange / Clearing House against Margin Financing requirements or - 100.00%
pledged in favor of Banks against Short Term financing arrangements. in such cases, the haircut as
pravided in schedule Il of the Regulations In respect of investment in securities shall be applicable
(August 25, 2017)
1.6 |Investmentin subsidiaries 36,373 100.00%
Investment in associated comp fundertaking
19 i If listed 20% or VaR of each securities as computed by the Securities Exchange for respective
securities whichever is higher. 31,890,915 19,134,545 12,756,366
i, If unlisted, 100% of net value. - 100.00%
is Statut.orv ar regulatory ue.posits.r’basic deposits with the exchanges, clearing house or central 25,811,500 100.00% .
depository or any other entity,
1.9 |Margin deposits with exchange and clearing house. 1,064,486,858 1,064, 486,858
1.10 | Deposit with authorized intermediary against barrowed securities under 5LB. ~ ed
1.11 |Other deposits and prepayments 64,045,798 100.00%
Accrued interest, profit or mark-up on amounts placed with financial institutions ar debt securities
1.12 |ate.(Nil} 2,576,731 - 2,576,731
100% in respect of markup accrued on loans to directors, subsidiaries and other related parties 1,341,244 100,00%
1.13 |Dividends receivables. L = 5
Amounts receivable against Repo financing.
1.14 |Amount paid as purchaser under the REPO agreement, (Securities purchosed under repo E:
arrangement shall not be included in the investments.)
Advances and Receivables other than trade receivables
1) No Haircut may be app!ieg an the short term loan to employess provided these loans are secured 32,847,054 , 32,847,054
1.15 and due for repayment within 12 months.
2} Mo haircut may be applied to the advance tax to the extent it is netted with provision of taxation 633,873,662 - -
3} In all other cases 100% of net value 100.00% -
Receivables from clearing house or securities exchange(s)
1.16 100% value of claims other than those on account of entitlements against trading of securities in all
markets including Mth gains. - =
claims on account of entitlements against trading of securities in all markets including MtM gains. = = =
Receivables from customers
i, In case receivables are against margin financing, the aggregate if (i) value of securities held in the
blocked account after applying VAR based Haircut, (il cash deposited as collateral by the financee
(iii) market value of any securities deposited as collateral after applying VaR based haircut,
i. Lower of net balance sheet volue or value determined through adjustments.
i, Incase receivables are against margin trading, 5% of the net balance sheet value.
ii. Net amount after deducting haircut E 5.00% -
iii. Incase receivables are against securities borrowings under 5LB, the amount paid to NCCPL as
collateral upon entering into contract,
iii. Net amount after deducting haircut
iv. Incase of other trade receivables not more than 5 days overdue, 0% of the net balance sheet
117 |value.
iv. Balance sheet value 3,943,527 2 3,943,527
v. Incase of other trade receivables are overdue, or 5 days or more, the aggregate of (i] the market
value of securities purchased for customers and held in sub-accounts after applying VAR based
haircuts, (i) cash deposited as collateral by the respective customer and (iii] the market value aof
securities held as collateral after applying VaR based haircuts.
v. Lower of net balance sheet value or value determined through adjustments 42,413,299 48,014,476 48,014,476
Vi, In the cose of amount of receivables from related parties, values determined ofter applying
opplicable haircuts on underlying securities readily available in respective CDS account of the relateg
party in the following manner; (o} Up to 30 days, va.luesdete.rmmed after ap_?.'yirlg var bosed 153,800,485 84,437,891 69,362,508
haircuts. {b) Above 30 days but upto 90 days, values determined ofter applying 50% or var based
haircuts whichever is higher. (c] abave 90 days 100% hoircut sholl be opplicatle. vi. Lower of net
balance sheet value or value determined through adjustments

2023
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Cash and Bank balances
113 |. Bank Balance-proprietary accounts 23,361,821 = 22,361,821
ii. Bank balance-customer accounts 854,154,451 - 854,154 451
i, Cash in hand 313730 - 113,730
1.19 | Subscription meney against investment in |PO/ offer for sale (asset) 2 = =
1.20 |Total Assets 10,934,776,927 3,426,936,790
2. Liabilities
Trade Payables
21 i. Payable to exchanges and clearing house -
ii. Payable against leveraged market praducts = -
iii. Payable to customers 1,755,799,710 1,755,799,710
Current Liabilities
i, Statutory and regulatory dues 35,680,901 = 35,680,901
il. Accruals and other payables 227,739,712 - 227,739,712
iii. Shart-term horrowings 150,000,000 - 150,000,000
53 |V Current portion of subordinated loans - - 5
v, Current portion of long term liabilities 16,542,970 16,542,970
vi, Deferred Liahilities - = =
vii. Provision for bad debts = .
viii. Pravision for taxation 35,460,383 4 35,460,383
ix. Other liabilities as per accounting principles and included in the financial statements 32,665,464 32,665,464
Non-Current Liabilities
I, Long-Term financing 100.00%
a. Lang-Term financing obtained from financial institution: Long term portion of financing obtained 526,807,015
from a financial institution including amount due against finance lease iy 100.00%
b. Dther long-term financing 100.00%
ii. Staff retirement benefits & -
jii. Advance against shares for Increase in Capital of Securities broker: 100% haircut may be
2.3 |allowed in respect of advance against shares if:
a. The existing authorized share capital allows the proposed enhanced share capital
b. Board of Directors of the company has approved the increase in capital
¢. Relevant Regulatory approvals have been obtained
d. There is no unreasonable delay in issue of shares against advance and all regulatory
requirements relating to the increase in paid up capital have been completed.
e. Auditor is satisfied that such advance is against the increase of capital. =
iw. Other liabilities as per accounting principles and included in the financial statements =
Subordinated Loans
i, 100% of Subordinated loans which fulfill the conditions specified by SECP are allowed to be
deducted:
The Schedule |l provides that 100% haircut will be allowed against subordinated Loans which fulfill
the conditions specified by SECP. In this regard, following conditions are specified:
a. Loan agreement must be executed on stamp paper and must clearly reflect the amount to be
24 repaid after 12 months of reporting period
b. Mo haircut will be allowed against short term portion which is repayable within next 12 months,
c. In case of early repayment of loan, adjustment shall be made to the Liuid Capital and revised
Liguid Capital statement must be submitted to exchange. ) . .
100% of Subordinated loans which fuifill the conditions specified by SECP are allowed to be
deducted =
2.5 |Advance against shares for increase in capital of securities braker
2.6 |Total Liabilities 2,780,696,155 2,253,889,140
3. Ranking Liabilities Relating to:
Concentration in Margin Financing |
31 [The amount calculated client-to- client basis by which any amount receivable from any ef the
financees exceed 10% of the aggregate of amounts receivable from total financees. = 3 2
Concentration in securities lending and borrowing
The amount by which the aggregate of:
(i} Amount depasited by the barrower with NCCPL
a2 (1) Cash margins paid and
(i) The market value of securities pledged as margins exceed the 110% of the market value of
shares borrowed -
Net underwriting C i s
{a) in the case of right issues : if the market vaiue of securities is less than or egual to the .
subscription price;
the aggregate of!
3.3 |li} the 50% of Haircut multiplied by the underwriting commitments and
(i) the value by which the underwriting commitments exceeds the market price of the securities.
in the case of rights issues where the market price of securities is greater than the subscription price,
5% of the Haircut multiplied by the net underwriting R R
b) in any other case : 12.5% of the net underwriting cammitments - - =

w2023
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Negative equity of subsidiary

3.4 |The amount by which the total assets of the subsidiary { excluding any amount due from the
subsidiary) exceed the total liabilities of the subsidiary

Foreign exchange agreements and foreign currency positions

3.5 |5% of the net position in foreign currency.Net position in foreign currency means the difference of|
total assets denominated in foreign currency fess total liabilities denominated in foreign currency

3.6 |Amount Payable under REPO

Repo adjustment

In the case of financier/purchaser the total amount receivable under Repo less the 110% of the
market value of underlying securities,

In the case of financeefseller the market value of underlying securities after applying haircut less
the total amount received less value of any securities depasited as collateral by the purchaser after
applying haircut less any cash deposited by the purchaser.

3.7

Concentrated proprietary positions

if the market value of any security is between 25% and 51% of the total proprietary positions then
5% of the value of such security If the market of a security exceeds 51% of the proprietary position,

38

then 10% of the value of such security 163,697,251 163,697,251
Opening Positions in futures and options
i, In case of customer positions, the total margin requirements in respect of apen positions less the
19 amount of cash deposited by the customer and the value of securities held as collateral/ pledged
with securities exchange after applying VaR haircuts 5,509,408 5,509,408
il. In case of proprietary positions , the total margin requirements in respect of open positions to the
extent not already met -
Shaort sell positions
. Incase of customer positions, the market value of shares sold short in ready market an behaif of
customers after increasing the same with the VaR based haircuts less the cash deposited by the
535 customer as collateral and the value of securities held as collateral after applying VAR based Haircuts
i, Incase of proprietary positions, the market value of shares sold short in ready market and not yet
settled increased by the amount of VAR based haircut less the value of securities pledged as
collateral after applying haircuts. Z 3
3.11 |Total Ranking Liabilities - 169,206,659 169,206,659 |
Liguid Capital 8,154,080,772 Liquid Capital 1,003,840,591

Calculations Summary of Liguid Capital

{1} Adjusted value of Assets (serial number 1.20)

{ii) Less: Adjusted value of liabilities (serial number 2.6)
{iiit) Less: Total ranking liabilities [series number 3,11)

46 DATE OF AUTHORISATION
These financial statements have been authorised for issue by the Board of Directars of the company on 05 October 2023
47 GENERAL

47,1 Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary.

47.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupees.

o W M’ 0

3,426,936,790
{2,253,889,140}
{169,206,659)

1,003,840,991

e

o4

Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer
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DIRECTORS' REPORT ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors present the report on consolidated financial statements of AKD Securities Limited
[Formerly: BIPL Securities Limited] and its wholly owned subsidiary namely Structured Venture (Private)
Limited, for the year ended June 30, 2023.

The consolidated financial results of the group for the year ended June 30, 2023, under review, are
summarized as follows:

Net revenue 644,985 1,600,410
Gross profit 460,220 17,922
Profit / (loss) before tax 359,084 (82,422)
Profit / (loss) after taxation 406,756 (324,228)
-------------------- (Rupees)--------------------
Earnings / (loss) per share 0.78 (3.24)

Summary of changes in equity

The Group’s profit after tax was PKR 406.755 million, Earning per share 0.78 in FY23 as compared to loss
after tax PKR (324.228) million, loss per share is (3.24) in FY22.

Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding as at June 30,, 2023 along with disclosure required under the code of
Corporate Governance is annexed to the report.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

N < R A

Director Chief Executive Officer

Karachi: October 05, 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 2 i
TO THE MEMBERS OF AKD SECURITIES LIMITED 35¢
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements of AKD Securities Limited and its subsidiary
{the Group), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023 and the
consalidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
infarmation.

in our opinion, consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the cansolidated financial position
of the Group as at June 30, 2023 and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
far the year then ended in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I54s) as applicable in Pakistan.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as
adopted by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical respansibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mast significance in our audit of
the cansclidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whale, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOGD

AUDRIT | TAX | COMSULTING

2
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Following are the key audit matters:

As disclosed in notes 1.3 and 8 the group has
recorded goodwill amounting to Rs.
3,137.82 million on merger.

The valuation of goodwill was significant to

the audit due to the amount involved and its |

valuation requires complex calculations
therefore the matter was addressed as a key
audit matter.

w2023

S.No. | Key Audit Matter;___ B How the matter was addressed in our audit
1. | Advance against Properties: Our audit procedures, amongst others, included the
following:
As disclosed in Note 7.3 the group has paid
advance against property amounting to Rs. | Obtain agreements of sale to understand nature of
1,629.30 million to Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi | transaction of such advance.
a related party.
. . Obtained minutes of meetings of board of directors to
As the transactions are with § re.ie.ated party | i ace approval of such transactions.
therefore by nature and significance of
IRfiasise _'”VOlVEd nour cot..lrse eiaudic this | Traced the amount paid against such properties.
was considered as a key audit matter. i
Validated that the transactions were carried out at |
arm’s length by obtaining independent reports for
valuation of properties.
Obtained confirmation from related party for the |
amount paid as advance against property.
Checked that appropriate disclosures were made in the
financial statements.
Checked compliance of the Companies Act, 2017 and
obtain necessary documents in this respect.
2. | valuation of Goodwill and its impairment Our audit 'p't_'ocedures, afﬁo_ngst others, included the
following:

We obtained independent valuers’ report used by the
management to calculate the carrying value and
recoverable amount of the cash generating units
involved.

Test the data used by the valuer for assessing the |
reasonableness of assumptions.

Perform other audit procedures as per requirements of |
International Auditing Standards as applicable in
Pakistan.

Checked that appropriate disclosures were made in the
financial statements.
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Valuation of Al Jomaih Power Limited

| (AJPL).

As disclosed in Note 9.3.2 the group’s
financial statements include investment at
Fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income in unquoted foreign company AJPL
amounting to Rs. 629.18 million.

The valuation of investment in AJPL was
significant to the audit due to foreign
currency risk involved in the investment and
the categorization of the investment is level
3 of the Fair Value hierarchy which uses
input other than the observable market
date.

Our audit procedures, amongst otﬁgr_s: iﬁ_cludea _the;':
following:

We obtained confirmation of AJPL in respect of
shareholding of the company in AJPL and net assets
value per share as at year end, as per books and |
records of AJPL. '

We checked that the investment at the year-end has
been translated using appropriate exchange rate.

We checked that at the year end, the investment is
adjusted for changes if any in the net assets value on
the basis of information received from AJPL.

We checked that basis of valuation of investment is
adequately disclosed in the financial statements of the

group.

Recognition and realization of deferred tax
asset:

As disclosed in note 12, the group has
recognized deferred tax asset amounting to
Rs 183.49 million.

In order to ascertain that sufficient future
taxable profit will be available, the
management has prepared future
projections of taxable profit by taking into
account various assumptions mainly
comprising of expected future revenues,
business and operational assumptions
and timing of reversals.

The analysis of the recognition and
recoverability of the deferred tax asset was
significant to our audit because of the
material amount of deferred tax asset and
because the assessment of future taxable
income involves significant management
judgment about future business and
economic factors.

| following:

Our audit procedures,-;anngst othe_r;, included the

We obtained working of the deferred taxation and re- |
performed calculations.

We checked and examined components of deferred
taxation from relevant tax records.

We checked the realization of deductible temporary
differences and unused tax losses during the year |
against current taxation.

We tested and documented the process used by
management to assess the likelihood of realizing the
deferred tax asset.

We tested whether any subsequent events or
transactions have occurred up to the date of our report
that could affect the likelihood of realizing the deferred
tax assets.

We used our internal tax specialist and considered the
appropriateness of the application of relevant tax laws
by the Group.

We also assessed the adequacy of the related
disclosures pertaining to deferred taxation in |
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' accordance  with applicable financial reporting‘

|
|
i framework.
i |

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the annual report, but does not include the unconsolidated and consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and Companies Act, 2017 and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consclidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with the statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statement of the current period and are therefore the key
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audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulations precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public benefits of such communications.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Syed Naveed
Abbas.

Chartered Accountants
Karachi

Dated:06 0CT 2023

UDIN: AR202310239v0ZIrBcfO
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Property and eguipment

Intangible assets

Lang-term investments

Long-term lpans and advances
Long-term deposits and prepayments
Deferred tax assel - net

Current assets

Short-term investments

I'rade debls

Reposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans and advances

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves

Authorised Capital
700,000,000 {2022:200,000,000) Ordinary shares of
Rs. 10 each

izsued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Shares to be issued in accordance with scheme of merger
Share premium

Fair valug reserve

General reserve

Accumulated loss

Mon-current liabilities
Long-term financing-secured
Lease liability

Currant liabilities

Trade and other payables

Short - term financing-secured
Current portion of lease lability
Linclpimed dividend

Taxation - net

Accrued mark-up

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

meQ&a

Chief Executive Officer
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Lrirector

Note

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17

14.3

1a
19
0

21
22

23
24
22

25

26

2023 2022
..... [Rupees)---—-

1,829.667,116 407,704 800
3,153,169,929 3,155,170,139
641,040,953 201,593,573
. 341,000
35,879,051 58,771,851
183,496,225 98,054,672
5,847,253,274 3,847, 636,064

2,318,852,3593
230,157,314
1,117,043 837

3,533,925,197 |
327,149,658
1,487,357,417

544,565,734 B31,462,645
B77,396,098 1,140,596,686
5,088,055,376 7,320,891,603
10,935,308,650 11,163.527,657

7,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
5 578,341,705 1,000,000,000

2,302,905,878

4,578,341,705
2.,302,905.878

380,405,718 {59,874, 596)
18,752,260 18,752,260
(126,324,789} (523,080,510)
8,154,080,772 7,307,004, 337
500,000,000 150,000,000
26,807,015 35,754, 847 |
526,807,015 185,754,847
2,049,462,157 2,634,253,569
150,000,000 BES, 000,000
16,542,970 17,210,565
1,927,815 1,535, 706
35,230,059 127,506,621
1,257,863 24,822,022 |
2,254,420,864 1670, 728,489

10,935,308,650

11,163,527.667
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Note 2023 2022
-------(Rupees)-------
Cperating revenue 7.5 644,984,524 1,600,410,686
Net {loss) / gain on investments
Gain / (loss) on sale of short term investments 'at fair value through profit and loss' - ne! 28 562,212,467 (657,302,094)
Unrealised loss on re-measurement of short term investments
‘at fair value through profit or loss' -net 131 (275,089,927) {199,750,205)
287,122,540 (857,092,299)
Dividend income 199,536,495 87,644,421
Mark-up / profit on bank deposits and other receivables 29 369,161,356 244,365,585
1,500,804,915 1,075,328,394
Operating and administrative expenses 30 (903,036,565) (999,251,090)
{Allowance) / reversal against expected credit loss 14.1 {137,539,298) (58,155,366)
(1,040,575,863) (1,057,406,456)
Operating profit 460,229,052 17,921,937
Finance cost i1 (116,678,584) (105,195,429)
343,550,468 (87,273,4592)
Other income 32 15,533,039 4,851,436
Profit / (loss) before taxation 359,083,507 (82,422,056)
Taxation 33 47,672,214 (241,806,853)
Profit / (loss) after taxation 406,755,721 (324,228,908)
Other comprehensive income [ (loss) for the year
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Unrealized gain / (loss) arising on re-measurement of long term investment at fair 9.3.4 440,280,713 (134,334,672}
value through other comprehensive income-net
Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year 847,036,434 (458,563,581)
Earnings / (loss) per share - basic and diluted 34 0.78 (3.24)
The annexed notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. w
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Revenue resenves
Shares ta be
sued In Fair vabue
shace IRl | pccordancewith | S PETIT | st reserve | Accumulated foss feiive beat
scheme of merger |
Nete {Rupres)
Balance as a1 July 01, 2021 1,0300,000.000 - - 18,752,260 {258,851.601) TaA59,676 ‘934,360,235
Dividend pakd during the year - - . |50,600,000) - {50,000,000]
Lods Tor the year (324, 228.90%) - [324,%28,509]
Other comphehensive loss for the year - = - : {334,336, 672} [134.334.672)
1,000, 000,000 - - 18,752,260 {533,080,510) |55,874,9558) 425,796,754
Shares 10 be hiued in sccordance with scheme of nverger - 4,578,341, 706 2,302,905 578 ~ * 6 &01,247,553
Balance as ot Jume 30, 2022 1,000,000,000 4,576,341, 705 2.302,905578 18,752,260 [$33.080.510) (58,874,896  7,307,042,317
Shares issued In secerdance with scheme of mernger 4.578,341,705  {4,578,341,705) —
- = ADE, 755,721 = 406,755,721

Profit for the yeat
40,780,713 440,280,713

Dbt camprehensive income for the year E & . = 7
Balance as at une 50, 2023 78,341 - W 18,752 260 [126,324,783] 380,405 718 8 mi%r&

The asnened netes | to &7 farm en integral part of these consofdyied financial statements

( 4
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / (loss) before taxation

Non-cash adjustments to reconcile profit / (loss) before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation

Amortization

Gain / {loss} on sale of short term investrments 'at fair value through profit and loss' - net

Gain on sale of property and equipment

Unrealised loss on re-measurement of short term investments ‘at
fair value through profit or loss' - net

Provision of doubtful debts-net

Bad debts written off during the year

Finance cost

Dividend income

Working capital adjustments:

Decrease / (Increase) in current assets
Trade debts

Depasits, prepayments and other receivables

Lean and advances

Decrease in current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Finance cost paid
Income tax paid

Net cash flows (used in ) / generated from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investments 'at fair value through profit or foss' - net
Purchase of property and equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Met cash flows from merger

Proceeds from disposal of property and eguipment

Dividend received

Net cash flows generated from /[ (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long-term loans and advances

Repayment of loan-net

Lease liakility

Long-term deposits and prepayments

Dividend paid

Met cash flows used in financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of:
Cash-and bank balances
Short term financing-secured

The annexed notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Birector

Note

17
24

2023 2022
-----{Rupees)----- i
359,083,507 (82,422,056)
72,258,868 67,782,098 |
1,337,764 1,264,310
(562,212,467) 657,302,094
(12,517,722) (320,437}
275,089,927 199,750,205
137,539,298 58,155,366
- 27,644
116,678,584 105,195,429
(199,536,495} (87,644,421)
{170,012,243) 1,001,552,288
189,071,264 919,130,232
(45,804,157) (201,800,353)
375,570,782 7,638,065,308
286,896,911 (830,199,663

616,663,536

(584,791,413)

1,605,965,292

{1,874,523,359}

220,943,387 650,172,125
{135,104,396) (82,236,183)
(130,045,897} {80,667.678}
(44,206,906} 487,268,258

1,502,988,678

{1.035,290,242)

(1,583,545,072) (50,952,093
(687,554) (997,845)
. 618,200,245
21,841,638 1,400,476
199,536,495 57,644,421 J
140,134,185 (383,995,038)
341,000 218,450
(515,000,000} i
{14,753,7?4] (25,221, 311)
19,892,800 (3,874,789} |
(7,891) (49,466,601
{509,527,865) (82,344,251)
(413,600,588) 20,928,969

1,140,996,686

1,055,067,717

727,396,098

1,075,596,686

877,396,098
{150,000,000)

1,140,996,686
[65,000,000)

727,396,098

1,075,996,686

R
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS
The Group comprises of:
- Holding Campany - AKD Securities Limited - AKDSL
- Subsidiary Company - Structured Venture [Private] Limited {SVPL)

11 AKD Securities Limited (the Holding Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on 24 October 2000 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 |(repealed with the enactment of
Companies Act, 2017 (the Act)] and commericed its operations effective from 01 January 2003 On 03 June 2022 the transfer of assets and liabilities of AKD Securities
Limited under a Scheme of Arrangement approved by the High Court of Sindh. The shares of the Holding Company are listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited {PSX).
The Holding Company is licensed to operate as securities broker, consultant to the issue, and underwriter from the Securities Exchange Commission of Pakistan and halds
a Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and Membership card of Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited. The principal activities of
the Holding Company are brokerage of shares and/or commodities/ money market | forex trading, financial research, book building, underwriting, investments in
securities/commodities, corporate advisory and consultancy services. The registered affice of the Campany is situated at 602 Continental Trade Center, Block-8, Clifton,
Karachi.

The detail of immovable fixed assets / owned property are given below :

- Room Mo 501 to 508, 5th floor, Trade Centre, 1.1, Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Covered Area 6,000 5g. Ft.
Room Mo 601 to 608, 6th floor, Trade Centre, |1, Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Covered Area 6,500 5g. Ft.

- Room No 1005 to 1008, 10th floor, Trade Centre, |.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi: Covered Area 3,081 5q. FL.
Room No 83 to 95, 2nd floor, BSX Building, Stack Exchange Road, Covered Area 690 5q. Ft

- Booth No. 25, 30 & 54, located in the Trading Hall of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The branch offices are situated at;

S.NO City Address
1 Faisalabad Office 3, 15t Floor, Meezan Exscutive Tower, Cargo Side Liaguat Road.
2 Faisalabad Room # 509 & 510, 5th Floor, State Life Building, Lisguat Road.7
3 Gujranwala 81, Ground Floor; GDA Trust Plaza,
4 Islamahad 90-91, Razia Sharif Plaza, Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area.
5 Islamabad Office # 313,15€ Tower, Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area
i1 Islamabad Office 302-303, 3rd Floor, slamabad Stock Exchange Tower, linnah Avenue, Biue Area.
7 Karachi 5th Floor Stock Exchange Building.
g Karachi Shap A, 2nd Floar, Measuring 2,375 Square Feet Project Known As 1.F, Plaza, Plot Mo.[-1, Block-D, North Nazimabad.
9 Karachi Friends Paradise; 1st Floer, SB-36, Block No. 13D, KDA Scheme 24, Main University Road
10 Karachi Room No 93-85, 2nd floor, Pakistan Stock Exchange Building, Stock Exchange Road.,
31 Karachi Room Na 501 ta 508, 5th floor, Trade Centre, |.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi:
12 Karachi Building # 141 Miday Commercial Area Block-A, Bahria Town {Private) Limited, Bahria Town.
13 Lahaore Office 512-513, 5th Floor, Lahore Stock Exchange Building, 19, Khayaban-e-Ajwan-e-lgbal Road
14 Lahore 2nd Floar Fountain Avenue Building, 54-A, Main Boulevard, Main Gulberg.
15 Multan Ground Floor, State Life Building, Abdali Road.
16 Peshawar st Floor; State Life Building, 34-The Mall, Peshawar Cantt.
17 Rahim Yar Khan Plot # 24, City Park Chowk, Model Town
18 Sialkot Ground Fleor, City Tower, Shahab Pura Road

1.2 The Group is a subsidiary of AKD Group Holdings (Pvt) Limited (the Parent), who holds 95.87% {2022; AKD Securities Limited 95,90%) shares of the Company.

1.3 Merger of AKD Securities Limited with and Into the holding company

AKD Securities Limited {AKDSL) was a public limited unlisted company in Fakistan with its registered office at 602, Continental Trade Center, Block-8, Clifton, Karachi.
AKDSL was engaged in the brokerage of shares and/or commadities, financial research, book building, underwriting, investments in securities/commodities, corporate
advisory and consultancy services,

A scheme of arrangement of merger ("the Merger Scheme"} of AKDSL with and inta the holding company with effect from 01 July 2021, was approved by Board of
Directors of both the companies through reselutions dated 28 September 2021. The Merger Scheme was alsa approved of the Company in their Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 29 November 2021. Subsequently, the Merger Scheme sanctianed by the Hanourable High Court of Sindh on 03 June 2022 and it was effective on 01 July
2021 {“Effective Date"), as approved by the holding company, That upon sanction of the Merger Scheme, the name of the holding company has been changed 1o AKD
Securities Limited on 22 July 2022,

- The authorised capital of the holding company , after the sanction of the Merger Scheme, has been increased from PKR 2,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Two Billian) to PKR
7,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Seven Billion), divided into 700,000,000 (Seven Hundred Million) shares of PKR 10/~ (Pak Rupees Ten) each, by merger of the ewisting
authorized share capital of the holding company and AKDSL and by virtue of an additional increase of Rs. 2,500,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Two Billion and Five Hundred
Million} to accommeodate the swap ratio, and that the Memarandum and Articles of Assaciation of the Company stand amended in terms of the Merger Scheme.

Consequently, as of 01 July 2021, the entire undertaking of AKDSL stands merged with and into the holding company and the entire business of AKDSL including 115
properties; assets, Habilities and rights and abligations vested into the holding company.

In accordance with the substance of transaction, management believes that acquisition accounting in accordance with the reguirements of International Financial
Reparting Standard 3 ‘Business Combinations’ is appropriate to present the merger. Consequently, the acquisition of AKDSL has therefore been accounted for in these
financial statements from 01 July 2021 "effective date") being the date on which the AKDSL assumed management control of holding company,

1.3.1 The amalgamated entity results and statement of financial position have been incorporated prospectively fram the date on which the merger accurred. Conseguently,
these financial statements do not reflect the results of the merged entities for the period before the transaction ocourred and the corresponding amaounts for the previous
year presented have nat been restated, and therefore, are not comparable.

1.3.2 Acguired assets and assumed liabilities have heen recognised at the fair values in these financial statements using acquisition method, as of the effective date. Details of
the provisianal fair values of the assets acquired, liabilities assumed and purchase consideration and resultant goodwill recognized are as follows:
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Carrying amounts

Fair value and

Fair value as at 01

asat01July 2021  other adjustments July 2021
Runpeac

Assets

Property and eguipment 175,056,137 61,861,267 236,917,404
Right of use asset 24,224 480 - 24,224 480
Intangibles 13,308,798 13,308,798
Lang term investments 2,078 627,417 (2,074,480,750) 4. 166667
Long term deposits 13,216,258 = 13,216,258
Short term investments 3,178,992,921 3,178,992,921
Trade debts 65,500,092 - 65,500,092
Loan and advances 91,588,507 - 91,588,507
Deposits and prepayments 3,262,378,322 - 3,262,378,322
Other receivables 3,945,696 - 3,949,696
Accrued mark-up 63,837 664 63,837,664
Cash and bank balances 618,200,245 = 618,200,245

9,588,880,537

(2,012,599,483)

7,576,281,054

Liabilities
Liabilities against right use assets 12,734,819 = 12,734,819
Long term financing 700,000,000 - 700,000,000
Trade and other payables 3,047,600,089 57,346,308 3,104,946,397
Current partion of liabilities against right of use assets 14,090,467 - 14,090,467
Accrued mark-up on long term financing 1,088,548 a 1,088,548
3,775,513,923 57,346,308 3,832,860,231
Net assets acquired 5,813,366,614 {2,069,945,791) 3,743,420,823

Although the holding company comes under common control, but due to the nature of the transaction, AKDSL held the shares of BIPLS for transitory period, hence the
transaction comes under the ambit of IFRS-3 "Business Combination”, The reasar for the transitory nature of the transaction is because of the regulatary bar fur the
Company (brokerage houses) to keep twa TRECs at any given point of time, The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP"}, apex régulator of the hoiding
campany has given number of exemptions through its letter dated 06 April 2021 for an interim period i.e. till the conclusion of transaction. Accardingly Goadwiil under the
Merger Scheme is recognized directly into balance sheet as intangible asset, as a results of aggregate of the consideration transterred over the fair value of net assets
acquired. Details of the fair values of the net assets acquired and purchase consideration are as follows:

Fair value of net assets acquired 3,743,420,823
Purchase consideration (457,834,171 shares of the Company issued @ Rs, 15.03 per share}* 6,881,247,590
Goodwill recognised under the Merger scheme 3,137,826,767

+The fair value of the shares issued to the sharehoiders of the AKDSL is based on the value of BIPLS as of June 30, 2021, worked out at Rs.15.03/- under Comparable
Company Approach (P/B).

1.4 Significant Non Adjusting Events After Reporting Date
1.4.1 The name of the Campany has been changed to AKD Securities Limited on 22 July 2022,

1,4.2 AKDSL has been merged with and into the holding company and against which 457,834,171/ (Four Hundred Fifty Seven Million Eight Hundred Thirty Four Thousand One
Hundred Seventy One) ardinary shares of the Company [176,769,950%2.59], having a face value of PKR 10/- [Pak Rupees Ten) each, have been allotted and issued in
aggregate by the holding company to the sharehalders of AKDSL, as fully paid up, on the basis of a swap ratio of 2.59 shares of the holding company for every 1 (one)
share of AKDSL held by each of the sharehaolders of AKDSL.

1.4.3 The authorized capital of AKDSL has been merged into the authorized capital of the holding company; and, the issued share capital of AKDSL has been eliminated in
consequence of issuance of new shares of the holding company to the shareholders of AKDSL. Subsequent to the balance sheet date the authorized capital of the
Company has been increased from PER 2,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Two Billion) to PKR 7,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Seven Billian}, divided into 700,000,000 {Seven
Hundred Million) shares of PKR 10/- [Pak Rupees Ten) each.

1.4.4 The Loss per share is based on the 100,000,000 shares (pre-merger). However, subsequent 1o the year end 457,834,171 shares were issued. Had the Loss per share been
calculated an the enhanced paid-up capital, loss per share would have been Rs 0.58/share.
1.5 Change of financial year of the holding company

The Taxation Authority has granted approval far change in financial year end from December to June on August 10, 2022 The holding company has changed its financial
year end to align it with the normal tax year.

The corresponding figures shown in these financial statements pertain to the period of twelve months from July 01, 2021 to June'30, 2022,

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These corisolidated financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2023 have been prepared In accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicablein
Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of such International Financial Reperting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017 {the Act); and provisions of and directives issued under the Companhies
Act, 2017, Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the
Combanies Act. 2017 have been followed.

2.2 Basis of measurement

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except far certain assets and liabilities as specified in the relevant

S

notes,
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3 Functional and presentation currency.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is group's functional and presentation currency.
4 NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

4,1 Initial application of a standard, amendment or an interpretation to an existing standard
Amendments to published accounting and reporting standards which are effective for the year ended June 30, 2023

There were certain amendments to accounting and reporting standards which became effective for the group for the current year, However, these are considered not to
be relevant or to have any significant impact on the group’s fiancial reporting and, therefore, have not been disclosed in these financial statements,

4.2 Standard, amendments to published accounting and reporting standards and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group

There s @ standard and certain other amendments to accounting and reporting standards that are nat yet effective and are considered either niot to be relevant of to have
any signifiant impact on the group’s fiancial statements and operations and, therefore, have not been disclosed in these fiancial statements,

5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
5.1  IFRS 8: Operating Segments
An operating segment is a component of the group that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and
expenses that relate to transactions with any of the group's other components. An operating segment's operating results are reviewed regularly by the Board of Diractors

and Chief Executive Officer to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is

The Group applies IFRS 8 and presented income fram its business segments as per the requirements of the standard. The main operating segments identified are:

1] Brokerage

i} Financial Advisory
(iii) Underwriting

[iv) Other Operations

These segments are based on the percentage of gross revenue,
Brokerage

The brokerage activities include services provided in respect of share brokerage, money market brokerage, forex brokerage, commaodity brokerage and share subscription
commission. '

Financial Advisory

It consists of advisory and consultancy to various clients.

Underwriting

It consists of underwriting fee for shares issues, IPOs and debt securities etc.
Other operations

The activities include profit / mark-up on bank deposit, term deposit receipts, capital gains on equity and debt securities, mark-up income on margin financing, term
finance certificates, profit and dividend income.

5.2  Business Combinations

Business combinations are accounted for by applying the acquisition method. The cost of acquisition 15 measured as the fair value of assets given, equity instruments
issued and the liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of acquisition. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement, if any. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. ldentifisble assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date. The excess of the consideration transferred over the fair value of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill: If this is less than the fair value of the net assets acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is
recagnized directly in the profit and loss account

5.3  Property and equipment

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Such costs include the cost of replacing parts of property and equipment when that cost is
incurred. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred. Depreciation is charged to income over the useful life of the asset on a'systematic
basis applying the straight line method at the rates specified in note 7 to the financial statements.

Property and equipment are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the same are impaired. Depreciation is charged from the day of purchase and

no depreciation is charged from the day of disposal. I l
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Ar itern of property and equipment is derecognised upen disposalor when no future econemic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
The asset's residual values, useful lives and methods are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at each financial year end.

Gains and losses on disposals, if any, of assets are included in income currently.
5.4  Intangible assets

-Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of business represents future economic benefits arising from assets thatare not capable of being individually igentified and separately
recognized. Goodwill iz initially recognized at & cost which is determined as the excess of the cost of the business.combination over the net fair value of the identifisble
assets, liabilities, and contingent liabilities of the acquiree. Subsequent ta initial recagnition, goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

-Other intangible assets

Intangible assets with definite useful lives are stated at cost less accumulated arrortisation and impairment, if any, Amortisation s charged aver the useful life af the asset an
a systematic basis to income applying the straight line method at the rate specified in note 8 to the financial statements.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, These are annually tested for impairment to assess whether these are in excess of their recoverable amounts,
and where the carrying amounts exceeds the estimated recoverable amounts, the carrying amaunts are written down 1o the estimated recoverable amounts.

Intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the same areimpaired. Costs associated with maintaining assets are recognized as an
expense in the period in which these are incurred. Gains and losses on disposals, if any, of assetsare included in inceme currently.

5.5 Investment properties

|nvestment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is charged at specified rates. Subsequent
expenditures, depreciation and gains or losses on disposals are accounted for in the same manner as property and eguipment.

5.6  Financial Instruments
5.6.1 The Group classifies its financial assets in the following three categories

(a) financial assets measured at amortized cost;
(b} financial assets measured at fair value thraugh other comprehensive income [FVOCI); and
(¢} financial assets measured at fair value through profitor loss (FVTPL).

|a) Financial assets measured at amaortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within business model whose objective is ta hold assets to collect contractual cash flows, and its contractual terms
give rise on specified dates to cash flows thar are solely payments of principal and interest.on principal amount cutstanding.

syuch financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisitian or lssue thereof.
(b} Financial assets at FVOCI
A financial asset is classified as at fair vatue through ether comprehensive income when either:

(i} It is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and its contractual terms give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; or

(ii) Itis an investment in equity instrument which is designated as at fair value through other comprehensive income i sccardance with the irrevocable election available ta
the group atinitial recognition.

such financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition or issue thereof.
(¢} Financial assets at FVTPL

A financial asset shall be measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost ar at fair value through other comprehensive income, as
aforesaid.

Such financial assets are initially measured at fair value.
5.6.2  Initial recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of bank balanices, laans and sdvances to employess | counter parties and due to counterparties, are initially recognised on
the trade date, .e., the date that the group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally establisned by regulation or convention in the market piace,

Al financial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction casts, except in the case of financial assets and financial fabilities recorded as ‘at fair value
thraugh profit or loss'.

5.6.3 Subseguent measurement
{a) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost (determined using the effective interest method) less accumulated impairment losses. Interest / markup income,
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment lasses arising from such finahcial assets are recognized in the profit and loss account,

|b) Equity investments at FVOCI

Thiese assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in prafit or loss uriless the dividend clearly represents = recavery of part of the cast
af the investment, Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCland are never reclassified to profit of loss,

{c) Debt investments at FVOCI

These assets sre subsequently measured at fair valus. Interest income is calculatad using the effective interest method. Foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognised in profit or loss. Other riet gains and losses are recognised in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OC! are reclassified to profit or loss,

(d] Financial assets at FWTPL W
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5.16

5.17

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains or losses arising from remeasurement of such financial assets as well as any interest income accruing thereon
are recognized in profit and loss account.

Impairment of Financial assets

The group's financial assets that aré subject to the impairment requirements of IERS @ are trade receivables, debt instruments accounted for atamertised cost or at FVTOC,
most loan commitments, financial guarantee contracts, and lease receivables under [FRS 16 Leases.

For trade and other receivables, the group has applied the standard's simplified approach and has caiculatec ECLe based on lifetime expected credit losses. The group has
wstablished a provisian matrix that is based on the group’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-laoking facters specific td the debtors and the econamic
environment.,

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are nan-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not guoted in anactive market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than twelve months after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-current assets.

Impairment

The carrying amaount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset or a group of assets, If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of that asset s estimated and impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reparted in the balance sheet if the group has a legally enforceable right to set-off the transaction and
also iftends sither to settle an a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly. Income and expenses arising fram such assets and liabilities are alse
accordingly offset.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the group is expected to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or sérvices 1o 8 cusiomer.

- Brokerage, consultancy and advisory fee, underwriting commission etc, are recognized as and when such services are provided.
- Capital gains and losses on sale of securities is recognised as and when transaction occurred.

- Mark-Up income, return on bank deposits and balances are recognized on accrual basis.

- Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Taxation
Current

Provisien for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account tax credits, rebates and tax exemnptions avallable, if any,
The charge for the current tax alsa includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessment framed / finalised during the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax s recognised using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences arising between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
appearing inthe finarcial statements, A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that itis no 'onger probable that the related tax benefits will e realized,

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the year when the differences reverse, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
eracted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the profit and loss account.

Deferred tax, if any, an revaluation of investrments is recognised asan adjustrment to surplus arising on revaluation.

Dividend distributions and appropriations

Dividend distributions and appropriations are recorded in the periad in which the distributions and approprialicns are approved.
Employees’ benefits

Defined contribution plan

The group operates a defined contribution plan e recognized provident fund {“the Fund") for all of its eligible employees in accordance with trust deed and rules made
there under. Monthly cantributions at the rate of 10% of basic salary are made to the Fund by the group and the employees.

Employee compensated absences

The group allows its management and nan-management employees' to avail 30 days annual earned leave. The unutilized portion of the earned leave is accumulated but nat
encashable,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand and at banks is carried at cost. For the purposes of cash flow staternent, cash and cash eguivalents consist of cash in hand and bank balances. For the purprses
of staterment of cash flows, cash and cash eguivalents are presented net of shart term barrowings which are repayable an demand or in the short term and form an |ntegral
part.of the group's cash management,

Foreign currency transactions

Fareign currency transactions are recerded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated
at the rates of exchange prevailing on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses on translation are taken intg income currently, Non menetary-items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary iterns measured at fair value ina
foreign eurrency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

Provisions

Pravisions are recognized when the group has the legal or constructive chligation as a resuly of past events, and it is probabie that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and 3 reliable estimate of the amount can be made,

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised and carried at transaction price less an allowance for impairment. A pravision for impairment of trade receivables is established

W
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when there is objective evidence that the group will not be able Lo collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivaties, The amount of the pravisicn 5
recognised in the statement of profit or loss, Bad dibts are written-off in the statement of profit or loss on dentification.

The allowance for doubtful debts of the group is based an the ageing analysis and management’s continuous evaluation of the recoverability of the outstan
In assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables, management consicers, among other factors, the creditworthiness and the past collection histary of eacn customer:

ng receivabias,

5.18 Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable costs, if any, and subsequently measured at carrying value.
5.19 ljarah

An agreement under Islamic made in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership s retained by the Muj'ic is classified as ljarah. Payments made under
ljarah are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of ljarah.

5.20 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred on long term finances directly attributable for the canstruction / acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized up to the date the respective assets
are availabie forintended use. All other mark-up, interest and other related charges are taken to the staternent of profit or ioss directly.

5.21 Right-of-use assets

The group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-af-use assets are measured at
cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remgasurement of lease lisbilities. The cost of rght-of-use assets includes the amount
of lease lizbilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Unless the
gralp is reasonsbly certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight- line basis
over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment,

5.22 Lease liabilities

At the commsncement date of the lease, the group recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be mads over the lease term. The iease
payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments] less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index ora rate, and
amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the group uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is
niot readily determinable, After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased ta reflect the aceretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured If there is 3 modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease
payments or a change in the assessment to purchase the uniderlying asset.

5.23  Short term leases and leases of low-value assets

The group applies the shert-term lease recagnition exemption to its short-term leases of property and equipment (i.e., those lesses that have a lease term of 12 months of
less from the cammencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It alse applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered of
Jaw value. Lease payments on short term |eases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense an a straight-line basis over the lease term,

5.24  Fiduciary Assets
Assets held in trust or in a fidusiary capacity by the group are not treated as assets of the group and sccordingly are not included in these financial-statements,
5.25 Related Party Transactions

Related party transactions are carried out on an arm’s length basis and exceptions are backed by the approval of board of directors. Pricing of these transactions are
determined on the basis of comparable uncontrolled price methods, which sets the price by reference to the comparable goods and services sold in an econamical
comparable market to the buyer unrelated to the saller,

5.26 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY OF HOLDING COMPANY

Reason and effect of the change in accounting policy is as follows:

The policy for regular way sale and purchase of financial assets is changed from trade date to settlement date accounting i.e. on the date cn which settlement of sale or
purchase of regular way financial assets takes place and brokerage revenue arising from sales / putchase of securities is now recognized on settlement basis of the
transaction by the clearing house, Subseguent to the merger of BIPL Securities Limited and AKD Securities Limited as-at 01 July 2021 the Company adepted trade date
accounting for the year ended June 2022 but due to the better reporting to the clients of the Comparny changed its policy for regular way sale and purchase of financial assets
and brokerage revenue recogrition ta settlement date accounting. Fallowing this change in palicy the impacts are as follows:

Before change  After change

i v 5 3 impact
in policy in policy
---------------- June 30, 2022------x-wmamman
impact on condensed Interim Statement of Financial Position
increase in Receivable against purchase of marketable securities 631,516,215 635,831,723 4,315,507
Increase in Trade and other payables 2,337,871,786 2,359,183,789 {21,312,003)
Decrease in Payable to National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited 15,737,968 - 15,737,968
Net impact on condensed Interim Statement of Financial Pesition (1,258,528}
Impact on condensed Interim Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income
Decrease in Operating revenue 1,205,287,796 1,204,029,268 {1,258,528)
Iricrease in Loss per share - basic and diluted (Rupees) (3.24) 13.25} (0.01)
Impact on condensed Interim Statement of Change in Equity
Increase in Accumulated (loss) / profit (576,451,391) (577,709,919) 1,258,528

W
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As the net impact of abiove changes are immaterial on the financial statements, the shave changes are not considered as change in accounting policy as per para 16 o) of
|nternational Accounting Standard - 8 {accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors), therefare the financial statements are not restated retrospectively,

6 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements reguires management to make judgments, estimates and assuimiptions that effect the application of policies and reperted amaunts of
assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on histarical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which farm the basis of making judgments about carrying values of assels and liabilities, The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an cngoing basis.

The estimates, judgments and assumptions that have significant effect'on the financial statements are a5 folows:

Notes
Useful lives of property & equipment and methods of depreciation and impairment S3&T
Usitul lives of goodwill and other intangibles and methods of amortization and impairment SARE
Classification of investments 56,9813
Prevision for doubtful debts 517 & 14
Deferred taxation and taxation 511, 12 &33
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7 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Operating fixed assets
Right to use asset under IFRS 16
Advance agalnst capital expenditure

7.1 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

Asat July 01, 2022

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book value at the beginning of the year

Changes during the year
Additions during the year

Disposals during the year
-Cost
-Depreciation

Transferred from |ease [Note 7.2)
-Cost
-Depreciation

Diepreciation charge for the year
Net book value at the end of the year

Analysis of net book value

As at June 30, 2023

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

MNet book value

Depreciation rate (% per annum)

Agat July 01, 2021

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book value at the beginning af the year

Changes during the year
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
-Cost
-Depreciation

Acquisition through merger
-Cost
-Depreciation

Depreciation charge for the year

Net book value at the end of the year

Asat June 30, 2022

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Depreciation rate {% per annum)

2023 2022
e {Rupees)-—--—-
7.1 157,996,337 199,343,230
7.2 42,370,780 56,035,043
7.3 1,629,300,000 71,726,556
829,667,116 327,704,829
2023

Office premises

Furniture and

Computers and

on lease hold 5 office Motor vehicles Total
fixtures 3
land equipment
(Rupees)
47,932,654 89,785,143 265,179,809 170,641,834 573,539,440
(35,722,137} (56,016,453} 1199,478,455) (82,379,166) (373,596,210}
12,210,517 33,768,650 65,701,355 88,262,668 199,943,230
- 1,065,606 13,880,191 272,400 15,218,197
. (603,952) (8,816,308) (28,138,755) (37,559,015)|
* 264,357 8,093,176 19,877,566 28,235,099 J
T {339,595) (723,132) (8,261,188) {9,323,916)
- - - 32,983,267 32,983,267 ‘
& 3 =2 (32,409,511) (32,409,51&]“
¥ - = 573,756 573,756
(1,706,309 (3,973,471) l19,.153,3ﬂsl (23,581,803 (48,414,930)
(1,706,309) (3,247,460) (5,996,289 (30,996,836) (41,946,893)
10,504,209 30,521,231 59,705,065 57,265,832 157,996,337
47,932,654 90,246,797 270,243,692 175,758,745 584,181,889
(37,428,446) (59,725,567) (210,538,627) (118,492,913) (426,185,552)
10,504,209 30,521,231 59,705,065 57,265,832 157,996,337
L 10 20-45 20
2022
Cffice premises ) Computers and
Furniture and Y ]
on lease hold Fitiee office Motor vehicles lotal
land ) eguipment
wnmee {RUPEES) wrinesrmn-
47,932,654 25,886,767 109,920,390 2,736,534 186,476,345
(34.004,581) (23,702,025) (98,747 237) (2,189,303) (158,643,146}
13,928,073 2,184,742 11,173,153 547,231 27,833,199
0 8,331,893 30,908,147 ’7 21,021,475 60,261,515
{522,000} {4,796,826) (3,531,534} 18.850,360)
4,350 4,558,530 3,207,441 7,770,321 l
- (517,650) {238,296) (324.003) (1,080,038)
= 56,088 483 129,148,098 150,415,359 335,651,940
- (28,850,924} (88,779,248} 160,957,130} {178,587 302 |
- 27,237,559 40,368,850 89,458,229 157,064,638
(1,717,556} {3,467 854) (16,510,499} (22,440,174) (44,136,083}
(1,717,556) 31,583,948 54,528,202 87,715,437 172,110,031
12,210,517 33,768,650 65,701,355 88,262,668 199,943,230
47,932,654 89,785,143 265,179,809 170,641,834 573,539,440
{35,722,137) (56,016,453) (199,478,455) {82,379,166) (373,596,210}
12,210,517 33,768,680 65,701,355 88,262,668 199,943,230
5 10 20-45 20
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7.1.1 Net book value of assets disposed off during the current year having book value of Rs 5 mn and individual book value of Rs 0.5 mn is as follows:

2023
Vehicle Cost Written down value Sale Proceeds Gain Particulars of buyers Mode of disposal Relationship
BMW 4,938,764 552,510 654,151 101,641 Muhammad Haris Aslam Negotiation Ex-employee
Peguot 2008 5,881,000 4,704,800 £,400,000 1,695,200 Jawad Safdar Negotiation Independent Buyer
Toyata Altis 3,305,000 2,038,083 4,950,000 2,911,917 Muhammad ishag MNegatiation Independent Buyer
14,124,764 7,295,393 12,004,151 4,708,758
2022
ehicle Cost Written down value Sale Proceeds Gain Particulars of buyers Mode of disposal Relationship

7.1.2 The office premises on lease hold land constitute the offices of BIPL Securities Limited that have been vacated after the merger with AKDSL and the management is yet to
decide upon the utilization of these properties. These properties are mortgaged with Bankislami Pakistan Limited,

7.2 RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Opening balance

Additions during the year-net
Acquisition under mergerscheme
Deletions during the year-net
Transferred to owned assets
Depreciation for the year

Closing balance

Depreciation rate (% per annum)

7.3 ADVANCE AGAINST CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Opening

Advance against properties
Additions

Transfer to PPE

Others

71
302

B th B Vo e B

2023 2022
wemmeee|RUPEES oo e
56,035,043 8,222,019
17,262,712 48,417,771
- 24,774,481
(6,509,280) {1,183,213)
{573,756)
{23,843,938) (23,646,015
42,370,780 56,035,043
20 - 33.33 70 - 33.33
71,726,556 | -
1,557,573,444 71,556,366
5 14,250
1,629,300,000 71,570,656
. 155,900
1,629,300,000 71,726,556

7.3.1 This represents advance paid to Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi against purchase of office premises measuring 38,322 square feet at an agreed price of Rupees 970 million. The
said property will be transferred to the Holding Company after its clearance from financial institution with which it-is mortgaged. The Holding Company has not paid any

rent expense during the year against possession of such premises in lieu of the above agreement.

7.3.2 This represent the partial advance of Rs. 659.3mn paid to Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi against purchase of office premises measuring 4,888 square feet for a total agreed price

of Rs 920 million.

W
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8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2023
c bership and L TREC -PSX i
F Booths at PSX icense and Good will under Total

software boeth of PMEX tradernark (Note B.1 882} merger scheme
As at July 01, 2022 o
Cost 28,368,637 8,500,000 450,200 1,223,050 3,850,000 3,137,826,767 3,180,718,653
Accumulated amortization 25,025,515} - - (523,000) = [25,548,515]
Nat bock value at the beginning of the year 3343122 8,500,000 550,200 700,050 3,850,000 3,137,826,767 3,155,170,139
Deietion / Surrender -
Cost 2 | s - . (1,350,000) - (1,350,000} |
-Aceumulated amortization 5 - # = = z -

2 2 - = 11,350,000} - (1,350,000)
Addition during the year 687,554 ] = - - ‘ 687,559
Arnortization for the year (1,337,764] - - - * - (1,337,764}
Met book value at the end of the year 2,692,512 8,500,000 950,200 700,050 2,500,000 3,137,826,767 3,153,169,528
Analysis of Net Book Value
Cest 29,056,191 8,500,000 950,200 1,223,050 2,500,000 3,137,826,767 3,180,0586;208
Accumulated amartization 126,363,279} = - {523,000) - - _ l26,886,279)
Met book value as at June 30, 2023 2,692,912 8,500,000 950,200 700,050 2,500,000 3,137,826,767 3,153,169,529
Amortization rate (% per annurmn) 25-33.33 = - 0-33.33 =
S R
2022
Computer Mermbership of License and TREE -PEX
Bi at P3X il Tot:
scftware PMEX R tradamark [Mote 8.1 & 8.2} Ginadudl ol
--[Rupees)

Asat luly DL, 2021
Cost 13,196,205 750,000 950,700 1,223,050 1,350,000 E 17,465,455
Accumulated amortization (12,545,415) - - (523,000} - =5 113,168,416)
Net book value at the beginning of the year 550,789 750,000 950,200 700,050 1,350,000 4.30%,089

Acquisition through merger

Cost 14,174,587 7,750,000 : | [ zsencecl]| 3,13?,826.157'“ 3,151,:51,5§l_i
-Accumulated amertization {11,115,7883) 2 -_II] - 1l - ]| £ | (15,115,785

3,058,738 7,750,000 - - 2,500,000 3,137 826,767 3,151,135,565
Adgition during the year 597 845 = - - - 597,845
Amortization for the year (1,264,310) n s 11,264,310)

‘Met book value at the end of the year 3,383,122 8,500,000 950,200 700,050 3,850,000 3.137.826,767 3,155,170,135

Analysis of Net Book Valug

Cost 28,368 637 8,500,000 950,200 1,223,050 3,850,000 3,137,826,767 3,180,718 653
Azcumulated amortization 125,025,515) - - [523,000) - - - 125,548,515)
Net book value as at lune 30, 2022 3,343,122 8,500,000 950,200 700,050 3,850,000 3,137.826,767 3,155,170,

Amartization rate (% perannum| P5-33.33 - - 0-33.33 =

8.1 The holding company has pledged [ hypothecated its TREC in favor of P8 to meet the requirement of Base Minimum Capital (BMC) under clause 19.2 af the Risk Management Regulation of PSX Rule Book,

8.2 At reporting date the hoiding company heid to twe TREC licenses [e. TREC of AKDSL and BIPLS, Subsequent to the merger scheme the TREC of BIPLS has been surrendered dated 1 August 2022 anc ani
AXDEL TREC remains.

8.3 Goodwill and other intangible assets acquired in business combination

Effective 01 July 2021, a Scheme of Arrangement of AKDSL with and Inta the holding company appreved by the Honourabie Sindh High Court through its Order dated 03 June 2022 International financiz!
Reporting Standard 3, (IFRS 2) "Business Combinations”, requires that all igantified assets and liabilities acquired in a businezs combination sheuld be carried at fair values in the acquirer’s statement of financial
positien and any intangible assets acquired in the business combination are requirad to be separately recognised and carried at fair values, IFRS 3 allows the acquirer a maximum period of one year from the date
of acquisition to finalise the determination of the fair values of the assets and liabilities and to determing the value of any Intangible assets separately dentified. The fair valuation exercise, of the recorded
tangitle azsets and liabilities was completed at the time of acquisition,

Impairment testing

Holding compary engaged an independent valuer for impairment testing of the recoverable amount of gesdwill amsunting to Rs. 3.138 billion including intangible assets acquired througn ‘a business
combination has been tested for impairment as at 30 June 2023 This represents excess over fair value of net assets of AKD Securitles Limited {AKDSL) on its acquisition. The recoverable amount &f goodwillwas
tested for impaifment by allocating the ameunt of goodwiil to respective assets on which it arose, based on value In Uge in accordance witn |A5-36 "Impairment of Assets”, The value in use calcuiations are nased
on cash fiow projections. These are then extrapolated for a peried of 5 years using a steady long term expected demand growth of 3% and terminal value determined based or long term earning multiples. T
cash flows are discounted using & discount rate of 23.83%. Based on this caleulation no impalrment is required to be accounted for against the catrying amount of goedwill.
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9 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

At fair valug through Other Comprehansive Income 9.1 641,040,953 200,760,239
investment in other entity at amortized cost 932 3 4

9.1 Investment 'at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
2023 2022 Note 2023 o2z
A Carrying
Number of shares Name of the Investee Company Cost Carrying value Cost ;
value
- - B
i L L
Cuoted shares
9:3:.1, 8
1,602,953 1,602,953 Pakistan Stack Fxchange Limited 954 1,438,000 11,861,852 1,438,000 15,394,204
Unquoted shares
) 9328
3370 3,370 A lomaih Power Limited 534 184,196,957 629,179,100 184,156 957 184,362,030
New Horizon Exploration and Production 933

Limited {Related Party)

25,000,000 23,000,000 Class ‘A ardinary shares [ 25,000,000 - 25,000,000
10,000,000 10,000,008 - Class '8 ordinary shares l 50,000,000 - 50000000
75,000,000 - 75,000,000

Less: Impairmeant (75,000,000} . (75,000,000}

185,634,957 541,040,953 185,634,957 208,760,238

9.3.1 Falt value of the investment as the year end was Rs. 7,40 per share (2022 10.23 per share] s per quoted market price.

9.3.2 The helding company's investment in ungquoted shares of Al Jomain Power Limited (AIPL) incerporated in Cayrnan lsland are valued at its fair value based on the net assets wvalue of the investee company as
at June 30, 2023 The above figures are based an unaudited financial statements. The halding company helds 1.55% of total ksued certificates of- AIPL. Tordate halding company has reveived a return of fs
12 i farms of dividends and the total costof investment is Rs 184 19mn {2023 184.19mn).

9.3.3 In year 2015, the management recorded impairment of its investment in New Horizon Exploration and Production Umited {NHEPL) in atcordance with IAS-36 which was again tested far impairment ax
reguired by IFRS 9 adapted by the helding campany on january 01, 2015 The recoverable amount of investment was estimiated using "Value in use” approach. In considering the impairment,
business assumptions for estimating cash flows were used, which inciudes but are not limited te, histarical performance of the Investment, development and production activity in NHEPL's working
recoverability of future cash flows fram the investment etc. Based on such analysis, the Company fully impaired it's Investmest in NHEPL and &n impairment {oss of Bs, 31,63 million was recognised upta
year 2016, As of reporting date there is na change In 2 ption of rec bility.of this investment, accordingly no impairment lass has been reversed,

waros

terests,

MNote 2023 2032
~mmee{ RUpEES Jm
9.3.4 Reconciliation of unrealized (loss) / gain on investment 'at fair value through Other Comprehensive income

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

Opening 14,960,209 34,323,881
unrealized loss uring year a3 {4,536,357) _ 119,363,

Closing 10,423,852 14,9602

Al Jomaih Power Limited

Opening 165,073 115,136,073

unealized gain / (loss) during year 9:3.2 444,817,070 {114,971,000)
Closing 444,882,143 165073
Total unrealized gain / {loss] during year T340,280,713 (134,330,673

9.2 Investment in other entity - At fair value through other comprehensive income

Kashaf Foundatian PPTFC 833,334 4,166
Current portion {833,334) 3,333,333

B33,334

The holding company has acquired priva{ely placed term finance certificates (PRTFCS) with the face value of Aupees 10 million, These certificatas carry profit equal to 3 manth KIBOR plus 2.25% recevakle
quarterly in arrears with a grace period of one year-and will mature in December 2023 The holding company holds these cartificates in the business model with the ebfective to coltect cash flows {principal

and interest) over the term of these certificates il maturity.
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10 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES - Considered Geod

Loans and advances to:
Employees
Current matisrity shown In current assets

11 LONG-TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Deposits with:
- Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PS5}
- Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited [NCCPL
- Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited {PMEX)
- Central Depasitory Company of Pakistan Limited {EDC}
- Rent deposits against rented premises
-Gthers

Prepayments
Ampact of expected credit loss

2 Impact of expected credit loss
Rent deposits
12 DEFERRED TAK ASSET - NET

MNote

111

1.2

2,310,435

(4,310,435)

1,893.647
[1,502,647

These are given to employees of holding company for generzl purpose In accordance with their terms of employment, The loans and advantes are secured against staff provident fund balance

21,611,500 43,311,500 |
. 400,000 |
4,000,000 4,000,000 |
200,000 200,000
5,932,640 6,312,745 |
8,294,862 | | 5, BO507 |
40,039,002 54,131 5L,
18,000
(177,951)
39,879,051

It represents cash deposit with PSK y holding company to fulfill the Base Minimum Capital (BWIC) requirement in Compliance with ciause 13.2 of the Risk Management Regulation of PSX Rule Boos,

(11‘?,951!

2023

(Charge) / reversal

{Charge) f reversal
to statement of

Opening balance to statement of other Closing balance
profit / (loss) comprehensive
income
. Rupees )
Deductible temporary differences
Mlowance for expected credit losses 98,0671 966 [11,617,838) BE, 245,108
Re-measurement of investments 20068531 11294 958 41,263,485
Losses availabie for offsetting 2
against future taxable income
carry farward of minimum tax and ACT 61,966,266 G1 Y66, 265
Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation [ amortization (13.726,665) 7,264,038 (BAB2,621)
Lease liability net (16,2508,162) 16,534,131 284,565
98,054,670 85,441,555 : 183,096,225
207
[Charge) / reversal
{Charge) { reversal ta statement of
Opening balarce 1o statement of ather Closing balarce
prafit / {loss) comprehensiva
incorme
Rupees
Deductibie temparary differences
Allowance for expected credit losses 19,700,938 78,362,028 58,062,966
Re-measurement of investments . 25,568 531 25968 531
Losses available for offsetting
against future taxable income
-carry torward of minimum tax and ACT 10,609,362 [10,509,362)
Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation / amortization 526,165 (14,252,830) (13, 726,065)
Lease liability net 1370,393) {15,879, 767] (16,250, 1607
30,466,072 67 &8 600 -
13 SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
‘it fair value through profit or loss' .
- Quoted equity securit 13.1 2,318,059,059 | 3,530,551, 864
Term finance certificates - Pace Pakistan Ltd, 13:2 b | A
2,318,059,059 3,530,501, 864
At fair value through other comprehensive income’
- Privately Placed Term Finance Certificate - Kashaf Foundation 3.3 833,334 .
2;318,892,3593 3,535 925,197
— -
13.1 Quoted equity securities
2023 a2z
Caost Carrying value Caost Carrying u’alu_e_' B
---------- [RUp@ES ) ~-mmewses semasmeonoe | Rupes)
- Investment in shares of quated eguity securities 2,593,148,9387 2,318,059,059 3,730,382, 069 3,530,591, 864
i e sk
13.1.1 Thizincludes shares with careying value of Rs. 152,971 million [2022; 1,171.985 millian) pledged by hoiding company with NCCPL against expasure margin w
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133 Term Bnance certificates

A of |

[«

it a2
ber of cenificates
4000 4,0
4 000 4,000

11 mpakiment

Oponing balance
Empairine it Balince wiften of

133  Privately placed term finance certificate - ot fais value thagugh sber comprehanihe inceme

Carrent porton ol PPITE of Raikal Foundation

14 TRADE DEBTS

wrnn - Sold during the yeai

Lesa © Prowision Ror smpainment

Mrcrtvable agsinit purchase of marketable iecurites - et of provisions
Recwivalie liam Natanal Cleaneg Compary of Pabistan Lisited

Inger-Barnk Bvcherage

Recwivabie ageinit comuiancy, advnary R indanatiling

Conuidared good
Considered douttiul

Lean: Prowision for doubthel debty

Pace Pakstan Lid [Face value Rs. 50007 each)

HNele

1321

141
142

01

[ T

18,187 464 HLREEET
18,147,454
{18,147 464) [ELRLERLET
18,147,864 TR FATE)
18,137,458 TRCTCEN
1INIL AR 1S
190,541,670 I 195751 005 |
. (TR F]
10,710,436 | | BACs AN
28,947,200 l | 11,585, 33% |
PRI BLY R AL F Lanhy
290,41.2 104,113
524,650,539 61,708,191

_Bsamany _ assesn)

230,257 114

L IARASE

101 These recevabley include Ka. 153,500 GKE (2037 Ra E3,370,790) dur from the relabed parthes. The manmam aggregate amaunt owtitanding during the year from uch parties [anth referenon i manihoeng
Balances| amconbed 1o By 155,800,688 | 1012 ®s. 179 861,076)

14.2 Reconciliation of pravisions agsins trade debty

Cponing nawnce

Aliprwance sgarnl LLL on debtors sogwied wnder marger stherme

Aligwande sgaieil dupecind cred 10 Bur 1he year

B dehits wikien alf
Weweanal during the yeay

15 DOPDTE PREFPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECENVABLES

Depoiy
Tapoawte depaslt with HCCH
Euprriu e depaat with ERLY

Narah degaiti
Othars

imgact of svpeited credited loaa

Prepayments:

AnsurancE

ielvware developerent ard malvienasce

Rend
Quhers

‘Dtheed recervabies

Profa on bark dopotis

Prof om ppotute deponin with -NOCPL

Recevable sgarnt mangin Finasce
aehers

Irpact of mapected credited koo

51

%1

152

153

334.534.733 £4,340.048
e L OSRLEY |

2786501 6287 5
{182 858,009 |
[ranyEr|

1 270,714

f’ﬁ‘m’?l ViS50 70

[ omasmTa | [T 1mninen ]
10,950,114 W IGONEY )
& |
1,100 2,300,000 |
1,066, 556,558 LAGE AN AT
(3,200,000] b 104 |
1,004 486 BSE 1,055 AN
LU KL Lannset |
2,558,050 La1abis |
130,004 ralada
wrwogar || apasie |
21.075,157 HGLA Iq0
[T aasram
l 2,048,044
l S0 L

35,832,735 131,40

15,288, 912) L1504, 1151

30,183,822 173,300 681
1,117,043, 837 LAET ST AL

151 This incudes amouali depoiited by the holding compamy sih the Honorable Dintrict and Sessiona Court Satachi Souih i e libin of Delende Saving Certifates (DSCy) kaving face valin A1 33 mibigs Trese
D50 canry warld of 7.04% par snagm bnd will matsie o August 2008 (s 30, J027 7, 348%). Thee certifcates dre o rame of sx-employes who, by & it hui acoepted to sutrendd The princgl amsant ars

the inlwieal afcioed on them b e enbiy upos matusity

15.2 Thin includhes a0 ammaunt of R | 3me said by holdeg compary agaerst an awadd made fy PR

153 Imipact of cred hegs

Do pasis
Daher Feceivabieg

200,000 1,100,000
540802 L e 115
RTTLIEN XL
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16 LOANS AND ADVANCES Hots k] Al

———{Hupdei
Advances to:
Current partsd al keg-beien oy snd sdvandei to emplayedi and setiulives 8] 4310435 1,50 e)
Whart Berm sdvances B emphoyees agained and omp ] 1[3] TSN FATLIM
FEEATONE FErTren
Short termn loam e o B
Uithmsat Halding rompany 13 m.im'hi] TESHLST |
Creek Developer [Prvate | Lemiled 13 % 0 _ARNALERD |
S10.37T.AT7 SA5, 390 BT
Marikap on shost term loan bo; —_————
Whirmate Holding rompany R 1,376,003 24.105.309 |
Crerk Develagers [Prsnabe) Lennsd ikl t LANLAFN |
1 FOEETETE

L5 TH BELAG? G

T6l Thede rwpressnt intetey (res losny proided by oling comparry 10t snecuthes and yLadf dor the puschave of wehiches and for gther putpote in scoordiance wilh the farm ol empliyment iepagatie canr o

yoar through deduction (ram aalaties. Thess loans are secused Bgsind sion payabie and el af prageciive arsglogers e el Provadent Fursd of respective emplopers
162 The Rokding gary hak reclaiaifed ity balince ble from il halding v 1B ARSI behin iSen ietehvable on demand uhdes the sathoamy of @ specl realution passei 0 eetrs ey
peeetal mesting of the holdieg pary held on 78 015 whesebry it way iesokved had the holding company rmay lerad it ssrmbay Tundi 1o Ageel arim Dhedin Seturitems (Povate ] Loeated (sitimete

hokding company). Mari-up on salilandeg Batancs ol aich lasn o 3000 N par annum iedevalile in ariean. The manmam spgiegats smount caiionding duning the yasi Tt sech parties (whs isdommme @
Fnpntheend balanced] smmented to Ry S0 050 950 [ 003 By P92 188 078

1R Tl iepieients lan pruvided ta Cieak Dewrlopars Privals Lonied (o releied pany] o reguest and i receiable on demand This catsies midb up os odiviardey bilirnie of I P ge st idieiailie i
arrears. The macsmum aggregale amownt oulyiandieg duneg the year from such pariies [wiih refererce 12 month-end balancan) smousted to Ay 30 FTRFE (2027 Ry JEI9EEAT|

17 CASH AMD BANK BALANCES

Company accounts
Crient atcounts 20846 TEY FEE-EE L H
Saving Srounts ey 3,501,758 i Ol /8
T4 ATE SR RN
Clignt agcousts
Curient accours BI5.234835% FlARERF |
S accourty i FLAIRAES 1,047 IR ALy |
“!é!!’!“ LTk
ETTOBY. Y 1,440 590 008
Caah in hand 110432 e
Mamg im burd 3,287 [T
BT7.396 038 L, LAD, T, OB
171 Tresn carry geofit a1 rates ranging Teom 3 40% 1o 19 50% (2027 2.14% 1o 10%) per annum
18 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBID AND PAID-UP CAFITAL
29,867,900 85, 57 500 Dirdnaery shares of Ra. 10 each Fully pald-wup m cash A TR 000 WA
10,152,100 0182000 Cordanaay shares of By 10 each fully pald up as part & the scheme al artengement 00331 000 16132101
45TAI AT = Owaenary Aharen of Aa 10 pach fulty paid-up & pan of the scname of meigar 1" 4,578,340, 705
55T, 171 'IW.WE Hmm 1000000000

T Garoup his singhe thans of andinary thanes whith carry ne nghe 16 fed ingame, Thi hokdeon are entithed B0 recene drodesds as decareid fiom e o tme snd are entithed to yngle sote 8t ine mmmasny &
shares rank sgual with regards (o the Company’s ieteusl aviel

18 SHARES TO BE iIS5ULD N ACCORDANCE WiTr SOHIMI OF MIRGLA

a8 =i
Poimbes of Shates 10 b ivverd . AT
Armcsunt in iegarn b ahares bo be Hiied . 437R 18170
The: fates P b Wvard a1 haly pald foe considarataon ather than cath 16 the tharsholder ol AKD becurities Linfted. garuuatit tia the Merger Scneine
0 SMARD PREMILUM MO SOR AT AL}

This tepraianti e differenis betwirn nomeed vabes of R 10 g ahate of 457 534, 171 ardinary thetes aoad the valua of inewr vhares under the Meiger Scheme amounfing 12 Sy GHET 380 Wi

1 LOMG: TERM FINANCNG - SECURED

Bankislami Pakistan Umded a1 L50, 000, 000 250 2

Al Baraka Bank Limaed- Denmnhing musharakah lackty s 00, 000 000 R 20

imwi Curtwnl Porton | 50, a0, 0] B -Raseleeil]

000 D00 D) 140,000 S0
1.1 This fepewurnty g derm | ¥ o ard Proem i Paliinian L o December 31, 2015, The financmg i sedured tip wily of Dsciune Changs oves (84 Aviets along with squitslie o tgads oo all

oihei comemeivisl propertiey of the Company &s daciowed in note 7 1.3, The lnaneing was payabls &i o buls? paymenl in Decesnber 2000, BIPL is entitled io rental pevments for wse of masharsiah saets
Rrital payrears aie caiculaned 1o provide return equal to 3 montha KIBOR « 7% per annum pevable on quarterly basi from Sargh 2016 b8 the date of bullet payment The o fmanong fa been
reacheduled ding 1 which wiill gy ol The Sinaneing a1 @ bullel paversat s December 2020 keeoing olBer 1ermi and condiions wame

I1.2  The AED Securitss Lbd obtsined & dirisahing mudharakah lachey fram Al Barshs Bank [Pakatan) Limsted [ASPL) amousting to Rapeel 500 madlion under mari-up arcengement g1 the rate o 1 moerd i Gfios
+ % b b chaegnid ard pasd on quantorky ke The principal in repayable quartesly i 2 ywan scluding grase period of e Thiy lan o setured againgt the equitatde mortgage of propertss of the sposuar
sl phedge of shares and perscnsd guarantess of The ipansor and direoioe.
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MNote 2023 022

LEASE LIABILITIES ~{Rupees)--
Opening 52,965,412 6,943 667
Additions during the year 17,262,712 4841770711
Acquisition under merger scheme - 24 224 481
DCreletions during the year (6,509, 280) (1.183.213)
Payments made during the year {20,368,859) {25,437 294)
43,349,984 52,965,412
Translerred to current maturity (16,542,970) {17,210.565]
26,807,015 35,754,847
The future minimum lease payments to which the company is committed Lo is as follows
Mot later than KAty Chamone
one year year not later
than five years
As at june 30, 2023
Principal 16,542,970 26,807.015
Finance charges allocated to future years 5,687,038 6,472,779
EZENI 33 279,794
As at June 30, 2022
Principal 17,210,565 35,754,047
Finance charges allocated to future years 6,348,978 9,524,869
13,559,543 45,279,716

This represents prasent valee of multiple lease commitments enterad into with financial institutions and individuals for vahicles and office premises
having o lease term ranging between 3 to 5 years, When measuning lease Habifity for office premises | the holding company discounted lease
payments wsing an estimated incremental borrowing rate of 10%. However, monthly lease rentals of vehicles included finance charge ranging from
17 20% - 23.60% per annum which i used as discounting factor for vehicles.

Taxes, repairs and insurance costs are to be borme by the holding company. In case of early tesmination of lease of vehucles, the company stall pay
entire amount of reatals for unexpired period of respective lease agreements

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors 231 1,755,799,710 2.337,708,178
Payable to National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited - 15,748, 365
Accrued Habilitles 165,736,934 153,498,600
Withhalding tax 35,680,901 67,183,715
Provision for Workers' Wetare Fund - Sindh 17,769,394 10,248,830
Payable to Staff Provident Fund 2312 15,862,590 5,496,712
Unclaimed deposits by clients 29,132,842 2137657
Others 233 29,475,786 22,992 534

2,049,462,157 _ 2,634,353,569

Thisincludes Rs. 16,237,903 [2022: 15,903, 644) payable to related parties
Cwerdue balance of payakle to staff provident fund carries markup at the rate 8ME+D.5% per annum
This includes Rs. 1,049,453 {2022: 7,673,533 payable to related parties.

SHORT - TERM FINANCING- SECURED

Loan from financal instiation - 165,000,000
Current Portion of loan of diminishing musharakah facility 24.2 150,000,000 700,000,000

150,000,000 865,000,000

This represents running musharakah facility ebtained from Bankislami Pakistan Lid which is secured by way of Hypothecaton charge over shares /
receivables equivalent to amount of financing ebiained. This facility carries markup at the rate of 1 week KIBOR plus 2% (2022 1 week KIBOH plus
%) per animate payment frequency s maximum 30 days from thie date of financing obtained

This reprasents long-term financing obtained from Bankisiami Pakistan Ltd on December 31, 2015. The financing is secured by way of Exclusve
Charge over DM Assets along with equitable mortgage over all other commercial properties of the holding company as disclosed in note 7,1.2. The
financing was payable as a bullet payment In Decamber 2020, BIPL is entitied to rental payments for use of musharakah assets. Rental payments
are calculated to provide return equal to 3 months KIBOR + 3% per annum payable on quarterly basis from March 2016 til the date of buliet
payment. The said financing has been rescheduled according to which holding company will pay off the financing as a buflet payment in December
2023, keeping other terms and conditions same,

ACCRUED MARK-UP:

Accrued mark-up 1,257 B63 24 B22.022

P
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26 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
26.1 Contingencies:

26.1.1 For tax year 2013, an amended assessment order has been passed under section 122(5A) of the Income Tax Qrdinance, 2001 by the Additional
Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR), raised a demand of Rs 17.39 million dated June 28, 2019. In pursuance of such order, holding company filed
an appeal before CIR-A, Upon Appeal filed, CIR-Appeal maintained the order of ACIR's order vide its order No. 97 dated October 23, 2020. In
pursuance of the order of CIR-A, the Company has filed appeal before ATIR which is pending for hearing.

26.1.2 The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) served a show cause notice dated 25 February 2016 wherein several alleged
contravention of the laws of SECP are levelad against the holding company. The company filed suit against the show cause in the Honourable High
Court of Sindh, The Honourable High Court of Sindh via order dated 03 March 2016 directed SECP to refrain from taking any coercive action against
the holding company in relation to the instant matter. No further progress on the matter has been made during the year. The management and
legal counsel of the holding company are of the view that ultimate outcome will be in our favour.

26.1.3 Burj Bank Limited {previously, Dawood Islamic Bank Limited) filed a Suit against the number of brokers including the holding company in Sindh High
Court on the termination of “Underwriting Agreement” in the year 2008 and prayed to declare the act of the holding company as unlawful /
unauthorized, to pass judgment for damages to the tune of Rupees 200 million with applicable mark-up at the State Bank Rate, to recover the cost
of the Suit and for any other relief. The management and the legal counsel of the holding company are confident that the suit will be decided in the
favor of the holding company; therefore, no provision has been made in these financial statements.

26.1.4 Order in original No. 23/34/2015 dated 27 June 2015 was passed by the Deputy Commissioner Sindh Revenue Board and demand of Rupees
90,542,868 as sales tax for the tax years 2010 to 2013 has been raised. The holding company along with other stock brokers has instituted a Writ
Patition before the Honourable Sindh High Court, Karachi, which has been pleased to direct the respondents to restrain from initiating any coercive
action against the petitioners (including the holding company) on the basis of impugned order till the next date of hearing.

26.1.5 Return of Income far the tax year 2012 has been selected for tax audit of the holding company's income tax affairs under section 177 af the
Ordinance by the learned Commissioner Inland Revenue, Zone - 1, Regional Tax Office, Karachi. The holding company has filed a Writ Petition
under Article 199 of thie Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973 challenging the vires of selaction of case for tax audit of income tax
affairs of the holding company under aforesaid section vide C.P No. D-2867/2014 dated May 27,2014 which is subjudice before the Honourable
Sindh High Court, Karachi. However, the amended assessment order has been passed by the learned Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue, Audit
Unit - 01, Zone - 1, Corporate Regional Tax Office, Karachi vide his order bearing D/C No.15/15 dated April 5, 2017. The holding company being
dissatisfied of the aforesaid order has instituted an appeal before the Hounourable Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals - |ll), Regienal Tax
Office. Karachi. which is subiudice,

26.1.6 Return of Income for the tax year 2015 has been selected for tax audit of the holding Company's income tax affairs under section 177 of the
Ordinance. In this regard, the holding company has complied with the notices received from the department from time to time and the proceedings
are pending. However, at this stage, as per the tax advisor of the Company, it is not possible to assess the outcome of the aforesaid proceedings.

26.1.7 The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has imposed penalties of Rs. 1,775,000 on the holding company for contravening the
provisions of Anti Money Laundering Regulations and Licensing Regulations. The management of the company has filed an appeal against the order
in the Appellate Tribunal of SECP. The hearing of the tribunal is yet to be started but the management is confident that the ultimate outcome will be
in favour of the holding company.

SECP has imposed penalty of Rs. 100,000 on the holdig company for contravening the provisions of Anti Maney Laundering Regulations and
Licensing Regulations. The management of the helding company has filed an appeal against the order in the Appellate Tribunal of SECP and the
Appellate Tribunal upheld the order of SECP. The Company is filing an appeal with the High Court against the order of the Appellate Tribunal . The
management is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favour of the holding company.

26.1.8 For the tax year 2016, an amended assessment order passed under section 122{1) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 by the Deputy Commissioner
Inland Revenue (DCIR), raised a demand of Rs. 194,845,167/~ dated June 30, 2022, In pursuance of such order, the holding company filed an appeal
before CIR-A, Upon Appeal filed; CIR- Appeal passed appellate order dated December 22, 2022, through which the helding company was granted
partial relief, As a result, the tax payable was reduced from Rs. 154,845,167/- to Rs. 155,682,240/~ That being aggrieved of the appellate order
issued by CIR-Appeals, the holding company has filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) dated January 13, 2013,
against which ATIR granted a stay subsequent to the balance sheet date on August 03, 2023, against recovery of impugned tax demand.

26.2 Commitments: Note 2023 2022
--------- {Rupees )-------
Net-future sale transactions of eguity securities entered into by the holding cempany in = 94,001,310
respect of which the settlement is outstanding
Against capital expenditure 7.3 260,700,000 69,586,444

27 OPERATING REVENUE

Brokerage 669,849,832 1,361,975,209
Subscription research income - 225,192
Financial advisory fee 19,649,575 338,657,544
Custody services 17,624,353 55,186,985
Underwriting commission 19,417,588 45,244,837
Less: sales tax on services (81,556,822} (200,879,081)

644,984,524 1,600,410,686

28 GAIN / (LOSS) ON SALE OF SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS ‘AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
AND LOSS' - NET

Quoted equity securities 556,859,349 (665,603,208)
Debt securities 5,353,118 8,301,115
562,212,467 1657,302,094)
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Note 2023 2022
29 MARK-UP/ PROFIT ON BANK DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES == {Rupees ]-------
Profit on bank deposits 190,340,519 178,132,725
Margin finance incorme 14,074,988 20,200,483
Mark up on loan to related parties 163,975,799 45,155,332
Brofit on PPTFCs 535,884 658,887
Others 234,166 218,158
369,161,356 244,365,585
30 OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, allowances and other benefits 301 426,931,099 464,778,638
Commission expense 63,637,227 137,431,007
Staff training and development-Directors - 10,500
Rent, rates and taxes 14,963,458 10,578,079
Insurance charges 2,938,122 8,466,230
Depreciation 30.2 72,258,868 67,782,098
Amaortization of intangible assets 1,337,764 1,264,310
Repairs and maintenance 15,923,122 15,874,094
Power and utilities 20,410,796 21,923,247
Communication 43,682,509 39,838,313
Trading costs 64,317,845 88,368,102
Information technology related cost 23,071,875 17,321,868
Fees and subscription 63,367,834 20,561,252
Director fee 1,248,000 1,320,000
Printing and stationery 9,625,938 8,319,954
Papers and periadicals 315,215 368,040
Advertiserment and business promotion 1,903,198 3,210,937
Sales and marketing 3,376,324 15,671,699
Travelling and conveyance 10,762,131 16,483,406
Entertainment 3,618,201 3,417,016
Legal and professional charges 4,633,850 12,533,178
Auditor's remuneration 303 5,887,741 3,486,448
Stamp charges 4,567 567,306
Danations 0.4 4,197,000 13,750,000
Waorkers' welfare fund 7,328,235 E
Kitchen expenses 7,794,643 5,395,589
Prafit -paid ta clients 30.5 26,508,886 18,929,831
ljara rental - 232,756
Bad debts written off B 27 644
TREC impairmant B2 1,350,000 -
Others 1,642,117 1,339,507
903,036,565 959,251,090

301

30.2

Salaries, allowances and benefits include holding company's contribution to provident fund amount ta Rs 17.40 millien (2022: Rs 17.67 million).

Depreciation

Property and equipment i 48,414,930 44,136,083
Right-of-use assets 7.2 23,843,938 23,646,015
72,258,868 67,782,098
30.3 Auditor's Remuneration (inclusive of sales tax) )
Statutory audit fee 2,362,640 2,060,820
Review of compliance with COCG 75,000 50,000
Consolidation fee 75,000 50,000
Half-yearly review fee and other certifications 1,550,000 1,061,268
Special audit 1,076,539 2
Out of pocket expenses 385,240 147,000
Sales tax on services 363,323 117,360
5,887,741 3,486,448
30.4 None of the directors or their spouses had any interest in donee. The particulars of the donees are as under;
Pakistan Rangers Sindh Foundation - 10,000,000
Millions Smile Foundation 4,197,000 -
Others - 3,750,000
4,197,000 13,750,000

30.5 This relates to share of client in mark-up income earned against their unutilised fund balances in PLS bank accounts of the holding company as per
the notice no. KSE/N-1479 dated March 17, 2015 of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited .The gross markup earned is recorded as profit on bank

deposits and client share is charged as expense. [ A
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31 FINANCE COST

Mark-up on:
Long-term loan

Short-term loan-RF

Lease liabilities
Bank charges

32 OTHER INCOME

Gain on disposal of property and equipment

Mark up staff loan

Reversal of pravision against Workers' Welfare Fund - Federal

Others

33 TAXATION

Current
for the year
for prior year
Deferred

MNote 2023 20622
~{Rupees)--
111,046,828 98,349,455
282,264 2,613,255
5,138,347 3,868,569
211,146 364,150
116,678,584 105,155,425
12,517,722 320,437
86,249 116,362
233 o 2,647,171
2,929,068 1,767,466
15,533,039 4,851,436
103,244,693 309,461,853
(65,475,354} {66,403)
(85,441,553) (67,588,597)

{47,672,214)

241,806,853

33.1 Income tax assessments of the group have been finalized up to and including the tax year 2022 (income year ended June 30, 2022). Tax returns filed with the
revenue authority are deemed to be assessed under the provisions of section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 unless a return is selected for re
assessment by the revenue authority. The Commissioner of Inland Revenue may, at any time during a period of five years from the date of filing of return,

select a deemed assessment order for the purpose of issuing an amended assessment order.

33.2 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Farthe year
Prior year
Deferred tax

Profit / (loss) before taxation

Tax at the applicable rate of 29% (2022 : 29%)

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Tax effect of Income at reduced rate and exempt income

Tax effect of Minimum Tax and Alternative Corporate Tax [ACT)
Tax effect of prior year charges

Tax effect of Super Tax ufs 4C

Others

34 EARNINGS / (LOSS) PER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED

34.1 Basic earnings [ (loss) per share
Prafit / (loss) for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Earnings / (loss) per share - Basic and diluted

103,244,693 309,461,853
(65,475,354) (66,403
(85,441,553) (67,588,597)
(37,672,214) 247,806,853
359,083,507 (82,422,056
104,134,217 (23,902,396)
23,798,169 (6,838,377)
{61,157,809) 205,295,089
(43,740,894) 98,093,012
(65,475,354) (66,403)
(4,768,116) (39,833,050
(462,427) 9,058,978

(47,672,214)

241,806,853

406,755,721 (324,228,909)
34.2 519,681,323 100,000,000
34.3 0.78 (3.24)

34.2 During the year 457,834,171 shares were alloted by holding company therefore the weighted average number of shares have been calculated accordingly.

34.3 Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the group does not have any convertible instruments in issue as at 30 June 2023 (2022: Nilj wnich

would have any effect oni the earnings per share if the option to convert is exercised.
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35 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in these financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits, to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the
holding company are as follows:

2023 2022
Chief Executive Directors Executives Chief Executive Directors Exacutives
----- (Rupees J------ ---=(RUpEES Joonenm
Managerial remuneration 12,138,372 10,075,627 154,495,437 24,297,814 24,068,280 155,798,103
Fee (note 35.2) - 1,248,000 - = 1,320,000 -
Banus / commission 3,399,046 466,383 25,600,252 18,488,123 11,386,407 120,216,080
Cantribution to provident fund 545,496 545,496 6,642,561 952,584 1,458,694 7,448,138
16,082,914 12,335,506 186,738,250 43,738,521 38,233,391 283,462,322
Number of persons 1 3 31 2 6 37

35.1 Certain executives of the holding company are provided company owned and maintained car,

35.2 The fee was paid to the independent Directors for attending the Board of Directors, Audit Committee and HR&R committee meetings of the holding
company.,

35.3 The change in Directors' offices during the year has been disclosed in the Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance.

35.4 As perthe reguirement under Regulation 5{4) of Research Analyst Regulation 2015, following are the details of Research Analyst employed by the hoiding
comgany;

Managerial remuneration 19,182,750 22,427,659

All Research Analysts report to Head of Research who in turn reports to the Chief Executive Officer of the holding company.
36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties comprise of ultimate parent company, major shareholders, associated companies with or without common directors, other companies with
common directors, retirement benefit fund, directors, key management personnel and their close family members. Contribution to defined contribution plan
(provident fund) are made as per the terms of employment, Remuneration of key management personnel are in accordance with their terms. of
engagements. Transactions with other related parties are entered into at rates negotiated with them (agreed terms),

The related parties of the group comprise of Ultimte parent company, associated undertakings including companies under commen directarship, employee
benefit plans and its key management personnel, The balances with related parties as at June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022 and transactions with related
parties during the year ended June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022 are as follows:

Details of transactions and balances at year end with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed alsewhere in these financial statements,
are as follows:

n7 | June2023

2023 2022
Relationship with the group Nature of transactions / balances — meememees (Rupees }-—-----
Ultimate Parent Opening balance/ balance acquired though merger 771,626,846 71,070,992
[AKD Group Holding (Pvt.) Limited) Mark up accrued on loan during the year 157,454,846 44 105,309
Mark up paid on loan during the year [200,234,151) {57,988,876)
Rent paid (2,949,600) (2,844, 866)

Other Related Parties

Key Personnel

Dishursement during the year
Receipts during the year
Balance receivable at year end

Balances acguired through merger

Mark up accrued on loan during the year
Mark up paid on loan during the year

Rent paid

Brokerage earned

Company contribution te provident fund
Dishursement / adjustments during the year
Receipts / adjustment during the year
Balance receivable at year end

Brokerage earned

Managerial and commission

Meeting fee

Company contribution to provident fund
Balance receivable at year end

Balance payable at year end

3,204,139,994
(3,424,133,920)
505,904,015

15,098,510
6,520,953
{7,555,736)
(360,000)
264,278
(17,396,678)
226,628,085
(237,153,526)
(13,854,114)

11,632,891
32,379,428
1,248,000
1,472,830
153,798,628

1,720,583,500
[1,003,699,213)
771,626,846

4,158,071
1,050,023
(5,839,211)
(360,000
249,000
(17,070,757)
63,992,002
(31,080,618)
15,098,510

35,251,253
89,071,522
1,320,080
2,905,186
2,546,474
25,057,226

Particulars relating to remuneration of Chief Executive Officer, Directors and Executives who are key management personnel are disclosed in note 35.

w
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37.1.2
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RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP

Following are the name of associated companies, related parties and associated undertakings with whom the group had entered into transactions or had

agreements in place during the year:

Name of Related parties

Relationship

% equity interest

AKD Group Holdings (Private) Limited
AKD Investment Management Limited

Ageel Karim Dhedhi Securities (Private) Limited - Staff Provident

Fund

Qil & Gasinvestments Limited
AKD Capital Limited

DVCOM Limited

Post Amazar (Private) Limited
TMT Ventures Limited

AKD REITS Management Company Limited

AKD Commiodities (Private) Limited
Creek Developers (Private] Limited
AKD Farms (Private) Limited

AKD Analytics (Private) Limited
AKD-ICA (Private) Limited
Transgas Limited

Wr. Salman Wahid Balaghamwala
Ms. Anum Dhedhi

Ms, Ayesha Dhedhi

Mr. Junaid Balagham Wala

Wir, Muhiammad Farid Alam

Ms. Sadaf Farid

Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi

Mr. Tarig Adam Ghumra

Ms, Hina Junaid

PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURE

The fallowing information is based on latest un-audited Financial Statements of the KASB Employees Provident Fund:

Size of the fund-Net assets

Cost of investments made
Percentage of investments made
Fair value of investments

Break-up of fair value of investments is:

Investments in various Funds / Government Securities

Saving accounts

Wtimte Parent
Associate
Associate

Associate
Asspciate
Associate
Associate
Assaciate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Associate
Assocriate
Other Related
Dther Related
Cther Related
Other Related
Chief Executive
Other Related
Other Related
Other Related
Other Related

95.87%
Un-Audited Un-Audited
2023 2022
--------- {Rupees }-----—
45,419,628 56,593,836
37,355,092 32,540,568
99.95% 94.75%

45,396,793 53,625,402

2023 (Un-Audited)

2022 (Un-Audited)

{Rs. ) %

34,223,526 63.82%
19,401,476 36.18%
53,625,402 100.00%

The investments aut of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for

this purpose.

PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURE

The following infarmation is based on latest un-audited Finarncial Statements af the Ageel Karim Dhedhi Securities (Private) Limited - Staff Provident Fund:

Size of the fund-Net assets

Cost of investments made
percentage of investments made
Fair value of investments

Un-Audited Ln-Audited
2023 2022
--------- {Rupees }--—---—
213,124,096 243,732,703
208,847,423 33,135,589
78.78% 90.58%
167,890,638 220,764,080

g
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37.2.1 Break-up of fair value of investments is:

Investments in various Funds / Governmeant Securities
Saving dCcounts

Term finance certficates (PPTFC)

Mutual funds units

Listed snates

2023 [Un-Audited) 2023 [Un-Audited)
{Rs. ) % {Hs. | »

B .00 O
16,362,281 9.75% SBE,574 O AdH
416,667 0.25% 5 .000,000 2,264
25,657,875 15.28% 60,218,789 27785
125,453,816 T4.72% 154,576,117 .04
167,890,639 100.00% 220,764,080 100.00%

formufated for this purpose. These investmeants [/ placements shall be regolarized in due course.

38 OPERATING SEGMENTS

Segment revences

Adiminiatrative snd operating expenses jother than depreciation and
amoariuation)

Impairment on long-tedm invastment - subsidiary

[Pravision] / reversal against doubtful detsts-net

Depreciation

Amortuatiaon of intangible siieti

Fenance coid

Sales Tax on Servicet

Gakn on sale of operating atiets
Mark ug staff loan
Taxation
Profit after taxation
Segment ass0ts
Segment Habilities

Segment fevenues

Adminsirative and operating expenses [othes than depreciation and
impairment o long-term inveitmaent - subsidary

(Pravision) / tevetial sgaingt doubtiul debis-net

Deprecistion

Amartisation of intangible assety

Finance cost

Sakei Tax on Serviced

Gain an sale of gperating asseis

Kiark up staff loan

Provision for Sindh Workess' Wedfare Fund
Taxathon

Loas after taxation

Segment assels

Segment llab#ities

35 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Average number of employees dusing the year

Total number of emplayees a3 at year end

The above investment / placement of funds has not been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules

2023
Brokerage | Financial Advisary | Undenwriting | Other Operation Toral

660,849 832 19,649,575 19,417,588 BTG 878812 1505, 290,806
{350,472 101) {10 ZB0LR5 Y] (12 158,475] (458,527,503 1829,435,912|
{137 539 298) (137,533, 395)
130,532,310) {695, 644] (BE%, 070} |39,94% Haa} (2,258 800
(565,260} (16.581) {18,368 739,537} [1, 337,764
149,301 448) 15, 446.221) 11,428,149 |64, 501, 765) 1116678 584]
{77,062.370) (3260571 {3.233.863) [A1 556 8212}
24,377 046 a,74%9, 02 4,693,626 312,655,162 385,473,537
12,517,712

LU LT

AT 6T 4

406,155,712

1.654,945,930 46,848,697 46,195,587 8,187,218,440 10,935, 508,650
:l,!lLaﬂ].‘EH 4,637,416 i1, 583,061 A58, 105,121 2 TH12XT &M

plry
Brokerage Financial Advisory Undorwriting Other Operation Tatal

1.361.975.203 332657544 A5 245857 (467902 629 1ATLaTS Ny
(], 346,389 [246, 500,008, [32.932,559) 540,574,154 930,209,682 )
|548,15%, 366 {58155 166)
(72,237, 361) [A7.961,948) (2,389, 736) J8.B16,937 {67, A2 COE)
11,947,432 [335.035) 44,761} 462,900 (264 310)
1112,109,840) [27,806,310) [3.724,291) IBS515012 |10%, 1954 249)
[156,687.411) | 38,960,603} {5,205, 158) (35907 |300,&70.081)
{29,908 473} 7023 640 938,362 163,559, 554) (B5. 506, 025]
LR

108, 16

JEL1RH

[241,806,843)

524,278 909)

758 645,949 101,355,528 5,825,170, 307 11,163,527, 667

Iﬂ?lﬁs.m .
F 142,518

126,520,400

256

16,956,636 864,463,781 3,856,383,824

EVE|

244

306
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40 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial Risk Factors

The group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (interest/mark-up rate risk, foreign currency and price risk), liquidity risk
and credit risk. The group's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential
adverse effects on the financial performance. Overall, risks arising from the group's financial assets and liabilities are limited. The group
consistently manages its exposure to financial risk without any material change from previous periods in the manner described in notes below

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of group's risk management framewaork, All treasury related
transactions are carried out within the parameters of these policies.

40.1 Market risk

Market risk means that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices such as foreign exchange
rates, equity prices and interest rates. The objective is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, whiie
optimizing the return. The group's market risk comprises of three types of risk: interest/markup rate risk, foreign exchange or currency risk and
equity price risk. The market risks associated with the group's business activities are discussed as under:

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect the value of the financial instruments. As of the balance sheet
date, the group is exposed to such risk mainly in respect of bank balances, lease liabilities, short term and long term loan. Effective interest rates
on such instruments are disclosed in respective notes to the financial statements.

With 100 basis point increase / (decrease) in the market interest rate, with all other factors remaining constant, would decrease the group's total
comprehensive income by Rs. 6.699 million {2022: Rs. 0.312 million).

(i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The group's exposure to the risk of change in foreign exchange rates relates only to the investment in Al Jomaih Power Limited
maintained in US dollars amounting to Rs.629.17 million {2022: Rs. 184.36 million) [US dollars 2.2 million (2022: US dollars 0.9 millian}].

With 10% increase / (decrease) in the exchange rate between US dollars and Pak Rupees, comprehensive income of the group would have
increased / {decreased) by Rs. 62.91 million (2022: Rs, 18.44 million).

(iii) Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk of volatility in share prices resulting from their dependence on market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and
demand for shares and liquidity in the market, The management believes that 10% increase or decrease in the value of investments at fair value
through profit and loss, with all other factors remaining constant would result in increase or decrease of the group's profit by Rs. 231.81 million
{2022: Rs. 353.06) and 10% of such increase or decrease would result in increase or decrease of unrealized gain on re-measurement of long term
investment at fair value through other comprehensive income by Rs. 1.186 million (2022: Rs 1.640 million).

40.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise may encounter difficulty in raising funds ta meet commitments associated with financial instruments.
The group manages liguidity risk by following internal guidelines of the company executive committee such as monitoring maturities of financial
assets and financial liabilities and investing in liquid financial assets.

On the reporting date, the group has liquid asset of Rs. 877.63 millien (2022:Rs. 1,143.72 million), unutilized credit lings nil {2022: nil) to manage
the liquidity issues {details of credit facility as under) and liquid assets in the form of short term securities Rs, 2,318.89 million {2022: 3,530.59

millien). ¥
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The follewing are the contractual maturites of financal habilibes, sncluding estmated inlerest payments

The table below summaries the maturity profile of the group's financial liabilities:

2023
More than three
On Demand Up ta thre maonths and up Mure thar ons Total
maonths year
to one year
[Rupees |
Long-term loan . - - 500,000,000 500,000,000
Trade and other payables 2,013,781,256 * - - 2,013,781,256
Lease liability 1,566,984 2,781,020 12,164,966 16,807,015 43,345,984
Accrued mark-up 1,257,863 = - . 1,257,863
Short term loan E 150,000,000 - - 150,000,000
2,016,606,102 152,781,020 12,194,966 526,807,015 2,708,389,103
2022
More than thres
Cn Demand Yo tathee maonths and up MEFe DR obe Total
manths year
Lo ane year
- —{RUpees -
Long-term loan - 150,000,000 150,000,000
Trade and other payables 2,567,06%9,854 - - 2,567,069 854
Lease liability 878,804 1,812,750 14,519,011 35,754,847 52965411
Accrued mark-up 24,822 022 - 24822022
Short term loan - 865,000,000 - - 865,000,000
2,592,770,681 866,812,750 14,519,011 185,754 847 3,659,857 289

40.3 Credit risk

Credit risk 15 the nisk that a party 1o a financial instrument will {3l to discharge an abligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The
gompany attempts 1o control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties and continuously
dssessing the credit worthiness of counter parties. The group seeks to minimise the credit risk exposure through having exposuras only to
cwstomers considerad credit worthy and obtaining securities where applicable. The table betow analyses the group's maximum exposure 1o credil

rish:

Short term investments in debt secunities
Trade debis

Bank balances

Long-term loans and advances

Long-term deposits and prepayments
Deposits, prepayments and other recelvables
Loans and advances

40.3.1 The aging analysis of trade debts are as follows:

Pastdue 1 - 30 days

Past due 31 - 180 days
Past due 1B1 days - 1 year
More than one year

Note 2023 2022
......... [Rupees Jor=--
B33,334 3,333,333
40.3.1 524,650,539 601,704,391
40.3.2 &77,082,369 1,140,894 608
- 343,000
40,039,002 59,931 802
1,094,670,680 1477, 743,170
344,565,734 831 462,645
3,081,841,659 4,175,410.945
2023 2022
R [Rupees e cemees RUpRES J-mr
Gross Impairment Gross Impalrmient

94,328,860 18,547,293 101,023,709 $8.551,668
108,817,626 40,474,922 52,064,033 47645377
190,931,403 140,823,489 34,010,087 17,599,258
130,572,651 94,647,521 334 606,562 170,758,429
524,650,539 294,493,225 561,704,391 334,554,732
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40.3.2 The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the group's bank balances with banks / financial institutions:

40.4
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Rating (short-term) of Banks and Financial Institutions*

Al

Al+

A2
Unrated

*Rating of banks performed by PACRA and VIS.

Financial instruments by categories

Financial assets as per balance
sheet

Long term investments

Long term deposits

Long term loans an advances

Short term investments

Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans and advances

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities as per balance sheet

Long-term loan-secured
Short-term loan-secured
Lease liability

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up

Financial assets as per balance sheet

Long term investments

Long term deposits

Long term loans an advances

Short term investments

Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans and advances

Cash and bank balances

2023 2022
smmmmn-| RUPBES }-emeemnen
508,547,952 660,366,698
367,519,758 479,792,574
% 11,401
662,068 181,200
876,729,778 1,140,351,873

As at June 30, 2023

Asset at fair

Asset at fair

value through value through Amortized cost Total
profit and loss ocl
crnmmmmmnmamssrnsennnn |RUPB@S | mmremmmosmsoeansanes
641,040,953 - 641,040,953
- 40,039,002 40,039,002
2,318,059,059 833,334 - 2,318,892,393
- - 230,157,314 230,157,314
- 1,094,670,680 1,094,670,680
- - 544,565,734 544,565,734
- - 877,392,801 877,392,801
2,318,059,059 641,874,287 2,786,825,532 5,746,758,877

As at June 30, 2023

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Rupees

As at June 30, 2022

500,000,000
150,000,000
43,349,984
2,013,781,256
1,257,863

2,708,389,103

Asset at fair

Asset at fair

value through value through Amortized cost Total
profit and loss ocl
e (RUPEES | —oossemrmmennm e

201,593,573 - 201,593,573
- 59,931,802 59,931,802
- - 341,000 341,000
3,530,591,864 3,333,333 4,533,025,197
= - 327,149,658 327,149,658
1,477,743,170 1,477,743,170
831,462,645 831,462,645
- - 1,140,991,269 1,140,991,268
3,530,591,864 204,526,506 3,837,619,544 7,573,138,315
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Asat June 30, 2022

Financial liabilities as per balance sheet Financial liabilities at amortized cost
------- Rupegs ~—=-=
Long-term loan-secured 150,000,000
Short-term loan-secured 865,000,000
Lease liability 52,965,411
Trade and other payables 2,567,069,854
Accrued mark-up 24,822 022

3,659,857,289

41 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The group's objectives when managing capital include .

- Reinforcing group’s ability to continue as a going concern in arder to provide returns to all its stakeholders with their corresponding risk profiles;

- Maintaining a strong capital base - resulting in enhancement of group's business operations.

In order to maintain the balance of its capital structure, the group may consider adjusting its dividend payouts, controlling non-developmental
cash outflows and issuing fresh debt or capital instruments.

The group monitars capital on the basis of the gearing ratio and its related profitability ratios. Gearing is calculated as debt divided by debt plus
equity. Debt represents redeemable capital and other long-term borrowings, if any, as shown in the balance sheet. Equity represents paid-up
capital of the group, general reserve and unappropriated profit and loss,

Liquid capital requirements of the holding company are set and regulated by PSX. These requirements are put in place to ensure sufficient
solvency margins and are based on excess of current assets over current liabilities. the holding company manages its liquid capital requirements
by assessing its capital structure against required capital level on a regular basis.

42 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying value and fair value estimates. The carrying values of all the financial assets and
liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values.

Under the definition of fair value is the presumption that the group is a going concern without any intention or requirement to curtail materially
the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

42,1 Financial Assets Fair Value Hierarchy
Ali financial instruments carried at fair value are categorised in three categories defined as follows:
Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.

Level 2 - other technigues for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly.

Level 3 - technigues which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on ohservable market data.

As at year end, the Company held the following financial instruments measured at fair value:

2023
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
{Rupees )
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Quoted equity securities 2,318,059,059 2,318,059,059
Fair value through other comprehensive income
Investment 'at fair value through other comprehensive income 641,874,287 11,861,852 . 630,012,434
2022
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
{Rupees )
Financial assets at fair valuethrough profit or loss
Quoted equity securities 3,530,591,864 3,530,591, 864 -
Fair value through othercomprehensive income
Investment ‘at fair value through other comprehensive income 204,093,572 16,398,209 - 187,695,363

W
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42,1.1 The holding company's investment in unguoted shares of Al Jomaih Power Limited (AJPL) incorporated in Cayman Island are valued at its fair value
pased on the net assets value of the investee Company as at June 30, 2023, The reconciliation from the beginning to ending balances for assets
measured at fair value using level 3 valuation technigue is given below:

2023 2022
-aeee--[RUpEES Jomeennen

Opening balance 184,362,030 299,333,030
Unrealized gain / (loss) arising on re-measurement of long term

investment at fair value through QCI 444,817,070 {114,971,000)
Closing balance 629,179,100 184,362,030
Total outstanding units of AJPL 217,217 217,217
MNAV per unit 186,700 54 707
Number of units hold by AKDSL in AJPL 3,370 3,370
AKDSL % of holding in AIPL 1.55% 1.55%

43 OTHER DISCLOSURES UNDER REGULATION 34{2) OF THE SECURITIES BROKER (LICENSING AND OPERATIONS) REGULATION 2016:
The disclosures under the regulation 34(2), other than disclosed elsewhere in these annual financial statements are as follows:

43.1 Person holding more than 5% of shares

2023 2022 2023 2022
% of holding No. of shares
M/s. AKD Group Haldings (Pvt) Ltd (the Parent) 95.87% 77.12% 534,806,196 77,117,500
Mrs. Noor Jehan Bano 0.00% 6.55% - 6,551,000

Mr. Mohammad Aslam Motiwala 0.00% 9.36% - 5,360,000

43,2 During the year ended 2022 AKD Securities Limited merged into BIPLS Securities Limited and the shareholding of the nolding company was
transferred to AKD Group Holdings (Pvt) Limited (the Parent) who currently holds 85.87% equity interest in the holding company.

43.3 As at lune 30, 2023, the value of shares pledged with financial institutions amounted to Rs. 1,064.09 million out of which the value of holding
company's shares pledged with banks amounted to Rs, 579.26 million {2022: 905.99) and the value of customer shares maintained with the
holding company pledged with financial institution is Rs. 484.83 million (lune 30, 2022:Rs. 2,927.71 million}.

43.4 As atJune 30, 2023, the value of customer shares maintained with the holding company sub-Accounts held in the Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited is Rs.42,466.88 million (June 30, 2022: Rs, 38,202.63 millien).

44 CAPITAL ADEQUACY LEVEL

Following is the Level of Capital Adegquacy as required under clause 6.8.3 of CDC Regulations:

Note 2023 2022
-------- {Rupees }-------+-
Total Assets 10,935,308,650 11,163,527 667
Adjustment for Notional value of TRE Certificate 8.2 - {1,350,000)
Less: Tatal Liabilities {2,781,227,878) 13,856,483,329)
Less: Revaluation Reserves (created upon Revaluation of fixed assets) - =
8,154,080,772 7,305,654,338

44.1 While determining the value of the total assets of the TREC Holder, Notional value of the TRE certificate held by the company as at the year ended
June 30, 2022 as determined by Pakistan Stock Exchange has been considered.
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45 LIQUID CAPITAL BALANCE

The below statement has been prepared in sccordance with regulation 6(3) anc schedule 11 of the Securities Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Regulations, 2016

1. Assets

11

Property and Equipment

1,829,667,116

100.00%

12

Intangible Assets

1.3

Investment in Govt. Securities

3,153,169,929

100.00%

14

| Investment in Debt, Securities

If listed than:

i. 5% of the balance sheet value in the case of tenure up to 1 year,

5.00%

i, 7.5% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure from 1-3 years.

7.50%

iii. 10% of the balance sheet valug, in the case of tenure of more than 3 yvears.

10.00%

If unlisted than:

1. 10% of the balance sheet value in the case of tenure up to 1 year:

10.00%

750,001

ii. 12 5% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure from 1-3 years.

833,334

12:50%

lii, 15% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure of maore than 3 years,

15.00%

15

Investment in Equity Securities

I If listed 15% or VaR of each securities an the cutoff date as computed by the Securities Exchange
for respective securities whichever is higher.

2,298,029,997

982,660,817

1,315,368,180

ii. If unlisted, 100% of carrying value.

629,179,100

100.00%

iit.5ubscription money against Investment in IPO/offer for Sale; Amount paid as subscription money
provided that shares have not been allotted or are not included in the investments of securities
broker.

iv.100% Haircut shall be applied to Value of investment in any asset including shares of listed
securities that are in Block, Freeze or Pledge status as on reporting date, (July 19, 2017)

Provided that 100% haircut shall not be applied in case of investment in those securities which are
Pledped in favor of Stock Exchange / Clearing House against Margin Financing requirements or
pledged in favor of Banks against Short Term financing arrangements. In such cases, the haircut as

{August 25, 2017)

provided in schedule |l of the Regulations in respect of investment in securities shall be applicable|

100.00%

1.b

Investment in subsidiaries

36,373

100.00%

1.7

Investment in associated companies/undertaking

i. If listed 20% or VaR of each securities as computed by the Securities Exchange for respective
securities whichever is higher.

15,134,545

12,756,366

i, If unlisted, 100% of net value,

31,880,915

100.00%

18

Statutory or regulatory deposits/basic deposits with the exchanges, clearing house or central
depository or any other entity.

25,811,500

100.00%

1.9

Margin deposits with exchange and clearing house,

1,064,486,853

1.10

Deposit with authorized intermediary against borrowed securities under SLB.

1,064,486,858

: bk

Other depaosits and prepayments

64,045,798

100.00%

1.12

Acerued interest, profit or mark-up on amounts placed with financial institutions or debt securities
eteNil}

2,576,731

100% in respect of markup accrued on loans to directors, subsidiaries and other related parties

100.00%

2,576,731

1:13

Dividends receivables.

1,341,244

114

Amounts receivable against Repo financing.
Amount paid as purchaser under the REPO agreement. (Securities purchused under repo
arrangement shall not be included in the investments. ]

Advances and Receivables other than trade receivables

1) No Haircut may be applied on the short teem loan to employees provided these loans are secured
and due for repayment within 12 maonths.

32,847,054

32,847,054

2} No haircut may be applied to the advance tax to the extent it is netted with provision of taxation

693,873,661

3} In all other cases 100% of net value

100.00%

1.16

Receivables from clearing house or securities exchange(s}

100% value of claims other than those on account of entitlements against trading of securities inall
markets including MM gains.

claims on account of entitlernents against trading of securities in all markets including MtM gains.

Receivables fram customers

i. In case receivables are against margin financing, the aggregate if (i) value of securities held in the
blocked account after applying VAR based Haircut, (ii) cash deposited as collateral by the financee
(ili) market value of any securities depasited as collateral after applying VaR based haircut,

i. Lower of net balance sheet volue or value determined through adjustments.

ii. Incase receivables are against margin trading, 5% of the net balance sheet value.

ii. Net amount after deducting haircut

5.00%

itl. Incase receivahles are against securities borrowings under SLB, the amount paid to NCCPL as
collateral upon entering into contract,

iii. Net amount after deducting haircut

iv. Incase of ather trade receivables not more than 5 days overdue, 0% of the net balance sheet
value.
iv. Balgnce sheet value

3,943,527

3,943,527

v, Incase of other trade receivables are overdue, ar 5 days or more, the aggregate of (i) the market
value of securities purchased for customers and held in sub-accounts after applying VAR based
haircuts, (i) cash deposited as collateral by the respective customer and (iii} the market value of]
securities held as collateral after applying VaR based haircuts.

v. Lower of net balance sheet value or value determined through odjustments

72,413,299

48,014,476

48,014,476

vi, In the cose of amount of receivables from related parties, values determined after applying
applicable haircuts on underlying securities readily available in respective COS occount of the related
party in the following manner; {a) Up ta 30 days, voluesdetermined after applying var based
haircuts. (b) Above 30 days but upto 90 days, values determined after applying 50% or var bosed

haircuts whichever is higher, {c} above 30 days 100% haircut shall be applicable. vi. Lawer of net
balance sheet value or volue determined through adjustments

153,800,488

84,437,891

69,362,556

|
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Cash and Bank balances
118 I. Bank Balance-proprietary accounts 22,361,821 - 22,361,821
ii. Bank balance-customer accounts 854,154,451 - 854,154,451
iil. Cash in hand 313,730 = 313,730
1.19 | Subscription money against investment in IPO/ offer for sale [asset} - - -
1.20 _Tctal Assets 10,934,776,927 3,426,936,790
2. Liabilities
Trade Payables
21 M Payable to exchanges and clearing house =
ii. Payable against leveraged market products > =l
iii. Payable to customers 1,755,799,710 1,755,799 710
Current Liabilities
I, Statutory and regulatory dues 35,680,901 35,680,501
il. Accruals and other payables 227,739,712 227,739,712
iii. Shart-term borrowings 150,000,000 150,000,000
22 iv. Current portion of subordinated loans =
v. Current portign of long term liabilities 16,542,970 16,542,970
vi, Deferred Liabilities
vii. Provision for bad debts = =
vili. Provision for taxation 35,460,383 - 35,460,383
ix, Othier liabilities as per accounting principles and included in the finaricial statements 32,665,464 - 32,665,464
Non-Current Liabilities
i. Long-Term financing - 100.00%
a. Long-Term financing obtained from financial institution: Long term portien of financing obtained S35 807-015
from a financial institution including amount due against finance lease fie 100.00%
b. Other long-term financing % 100.00%
i1, Staff retirement benefits 5 E
iil. Advance against shares for Increase in Capital of Securities broker: 100% haircut may be
2.3 |allowed in respectof advance against shares if:
a. The existing authorized share capital allows the proposed enhanced share capital
b. Board of Directors of the company has approved the increase in capital
¢. Relevant Regulatory approvals have been abtained |
d. There is no unreasonable delay in issue of shares against advance and all regulatory requirements |
relating to-the increase in paid up capital have been completed.
e. Auditor is satisfied that such advance is against the increase of capital. 5 E |
iv: Other liabilities as per accounting principles and included in the financial statements FI |
Suberdinated Loans
i. 100% of Subordinated loans which fulfill the conditions specified by SECP are allowed to be)
deducted:
The Schedule ||l provides that 100% haircut will be allowed against subordinated Loans which fulfill
the conditions specified by SECP. In this regard, following conditions are specified:
a. Loan agreement must be executed on stamp paper and must clearly reflect the amount to be
24 repaid after 12 months of reporting period
b. No haircut will be allowed against short term portion which is repayable within next 12 months.
¢ In case of early repayment of loan, adjustment shall be made to the Liguid Capital and revised
Liguid Capital statement must be submitted to exchange, . .
100% of Subordinated loans which fulfill the conditions specified by SECP are allowed to be
deducted =
2.5 |Advance against shares far increase in capital of securities broker
2.6 |Total Liabilities 2,780,696,155 2,253,889,140
3. Ranking Liabilities Relating to:

31

Concentration in Margin Financing

financees exceed 10% of the aggregate of amounts receivable from total financees,

The amount calculated client-to- client basis by which any amount receivable from any of theL

32

Concentration in securities lending and borrowing

The amount by which the aggregate of;

{1} Amount deposited by the borrower with NCCPL

{li} Cash margins paid and

{iii} The market value of securities pledged as margins exceed the 110% of the market value of
shares borrowed

33

Net underwriting C i ts

{a) in the case of right issues ; if the market value of securities s less than or equal to the
subscription price;

the aggregate of;

{i) the 50% of Haircut multiplied by the underwriting commitments and

(i} the value by which the underwriting commitments exceeds the market price of the securities.

In the case of rights issues where the market price of securities is greater than the subscription price,

5% of the Haircut multiplied by the net underwriting

{b)in any other case : 12.5% of the net underwriting commitments

126 | June2023

Annual Report



Calculations Summary of Liquid Capital

(i} Adjusted value of Assets (serial number 1.20)

(i1) Less: Adjusted value of liabilities (serial number 2.6}
{iii) Less: Total ranking liabilities {series number 3. 11)

Neg, equity of subsidiary
3.4 [Theamount by which the total assets of the subsidiary [ excluding any amount due from the
subsidiary) exceed the total liabilities of the subsidiary =
Foreign exchange agreements and foreign currency positions
35 |5% of the net position in foreign currency Net position in foreign currency means the difference of]
total assets denominated in foreign currency less total liabilities denominated in foreign currency .
3.6 |Amount Payable under REPO E S |
Repo adjustment
in the case of financier/purchaser the total amount receivable under Repo |ess the 110% of the
market value of underlying securities,
e In the case of financee/seller the market value of underlying securities after applying haircut ess
the total amount received less value of any securities deposited as collateral by the purchaser after
applying haircut less any cash depasited by the purchaser. . =
Concentrated proprietary positions
1g If the market value of any security is between 25% and 51% of the total proprietary positions then
5% of the value of such security .If the market of a security exceeds 51% of the proprietary pasition,
then 10% of the value of such security = 163,697,251 163,697,251
Opening Positions in futures and options
i, In case of customer positions, the total margin requirements in respect of open positions less the
58 armount of cash deposited by the customer and the value of securities held as collateral/ pledged
with securities exchange after applying VaR haircuts - 5,509,408 5,509,408
ii. Incase of proprietary positions , the total margin requirements in respect of open positions to the
extent not already met =
Short sell positions
i. Incase of customer positions, the market value of shares sold short in ready market on behalf of
customers aftar increasing the same with the VaR based haircuts less the cash deposited by the
#40 customer as collateral and the value of securities held as collateral after applying VAR based Haircuts
ii. Incase of proprietary positions, the market value of shares sold short in ready market and not yet
settled increased by the amount of VAR based haircut less the value of securities pledged as
collateral after applying haircuts. _ e 5 1
3,11 |Total Ranking Liabilities - 169,206,659 169,206,659 ﬁ
Liguid Capital 8,154,080,772 Liguid Capital 1,003,840,991

3,426,936, 790
12,253,889,140
1169,206,653)

1,002,840,991

46 DATE OF AUTHORISATION
These financial statements have been autharised for issue by the Board of Directors of the group on 05 October 2023,
47 GENERAL
47,1 Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary.

47.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupees.

f"' W mﬂ D oW

Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer

\p"
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS ON 30 JUNE 2023

Categories of Shareholders From To Shares Held ‘ Percentage
461 1 100 6,369 0.0011
3213 101 500 698,298 0.1252
181 501 1,000 141,469 0.0254
139 1,001 5,000 352,304 0.0632
22 5,001 10,000 169,000 0.0303
10 10,001 15,000 133,800 0.0240

4 15,001 20,000 76,300 0.0137
5 20,001 25,000 111,409 0.0200
1 25,001 30,000 30,000 0.0054
1 30,001 35,000 35,000 0.0063
2 35,001 40,000 77,500 0.0139
2 50,001 55,000 101,609 0.0182
1 75,001 80,000 75,918 0.0136
1 95,001 100,000 100,000 0.0179
1 105,001 110,000 110,000 0.0197
2 130,001 135,000 266,000 0.0477
1 395,001 400,000 400,000 0.0717
1 470,001 475,000 472,000 0.0846
1 495,001 500,000 500,000 0.0896
1 530,001 535,000 530,500 0.0951
1 1,000,001 1,005,000 1,000,500 0.1794
1 2,780,001 2,785,000 2,780,500 0.4984
1 6,495,001 6,500,000 6,500,000 1.1652
1 8,355,001 8,360,000 8,359,500 1.4986
1 78,975,001 78,980,000 78,979,795 14.1583
1 455,825,001 455,830,000 455,826,400 81.7136
4,056 557,834,171 100.0000
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS ON 30 JUNE 2023

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS ‘ SHAREHOLDERS ‘ SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE

Directors and their Spouse (s) & Minor Children:

1. Ms. Hina Junaid (Director) 1 3,885 0.0007
2.. Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam (CEO / 1 1,295 0.0002
Director)

3. Mr. Tariq (Director) 1,295 0.0002

1

4. Kamal Uddin Tipu (Director) 1 500 0.0001
5. Sikander (Director) 1 5,000 0.0009
6. Ms. Afsheen Ageel (Director) 1 500 0.0001
7. Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi (Director) 1 500 0.0001
::::;:tsgr;::pames, Undertaking and 1 534,806,196 95.8719
Executives. - - -
Public Sector Companies and Corporations. - - -
Banks, development finance institutions,
nonbanking,
finance companies, insurance companies, 1 20,509 0.0037
takaful,
modarabas and pension funds.
Others. 4047 22,994,491 41221

Total 4,056 557,834,171 100.00

Shareholders holding 5% or more voting rights in the Company.
NAME SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE

AKD Group Holdings (Private) Limited 534,806,196 95.8719%
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FORM OF PROXY
TWENTY-FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Company Secetary AKD Securities Limited

AKD Securities Limited
Suite-602, Continental Trade Centre,
Block 8 Clifton, Karachi - 75600 Pakistan.

I/ We S/o,D/o, W/o HoldingCNIC#[ T T TTTTTTTTTITT]

Resident of

being member(s) of AKD Securities Limited holding

ordinary shares hereby appoint Name S/o, D/o, W/o

HoldingCNIC#[ [ [T T T T TTTTTTTT]orfailinghim/her Name S/o0,D/0, W/o

who is/are also member(s) of AKD Securities Limited as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our
behalf at the Twenty-Fourth Annual General Meeting of the AKD Securities Limited Company to beheld on Saturday October 28, 2023 at
03:00 PM at the institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) Auditorium Hall, Chartered Accountants Avenue Clifton Karachi
along with audio/video facility and/or any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2023

Witnesses

Signature on
Ten Rupees
Revenue Stamp

Shareholder Folio No.
or
CDC Participant I.D.No.
&
Sub Account No.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
The Signature should agree with the i
specimen registered with the |
Company's Registrar i
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

|

I

I

I

I

i

I

I

I

I

NOTES

1. The Member is requested:
(a) to affix Revenue Stamp of Rs.10 at the place indicated above;
(b) to sign accross the Revenue Stamp in the same Style of Signature as is registered with the Company’s Registrar; and
(c) to write down his folio number.

2. This proxy form, duly complete and signed, must be received at the office of our Registrar not later than 48 hours before
time of the meeting

3. No person shall act as a proxy unless he/she himself/herself is a member of the Company, except that a Corporate body
may appoint a person who is not a member.

4. CDC shareholders or their proxies should bring their original Computerised National Identity Card or Pasport along with
the Participant’s ID Number and their Account number to facilitate their identification.
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AKD Securities Limited
BALLOT PAPER FOR VOTING THROUGH POST

For poll at the Annual General Meeting of AKD Securities Limited to be held on Saturday October 28, 2023 at Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) Auditorium Hall, Chartered Accountant Avenue, Clifton, Karachi. Designated email address of the
Chairman at which the duly filled in ballot paper may be sent at agm@akdsl.com

Name of shareholder/joint shareholders

Registered Address

Folio No. / CDC Participant / Investor ID with sub-account No

Number of shares held

CNIC, NICOP/Passport No. (in case of foreigner) (Copy to be attached)

Additional Information and enclosures
(In case of representative of body corporate, corporation and Federal Government.)

Name of Authorized Signatory:

CNIC, NICOP/Passport No. (In case of foreigner) of Authorized Signatory —
(Copy to be attached)

I/we hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions through postal ballot by conveying my/our assent or
dissent to the following resolution by placing tick (V) mark in the relevant box below or may write “Approved” or “Disapproved”

SPECIAL RESOLUTION
"RESOLVED THAT the approval be and is hereby given to allow the Company to circulate the annual audited financial
statements to its members/shareholders through Quick Response (QR) enabled code and web link instead of through
CD/DVD/USB, subject to the requirements of Notification No. S.R.0. 389(1)/2023 of Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan dated March 21, 2023"

Sr. No. Nature and Description of No. of ordinary shares for I/We assent to the I/We dissent to the
resolutions which votes cast Resolutions (FOR) Resolutions (AGAINST)
1 Special Resolution as per Agenda #5

Signature of shareholder (s):
Place & Date:

NOTES:

Dully filled postal ballot should be sent to chairperson of AKD Securities Limited at Suite-602, Continental Trade Centre,
Block 8 Clifton, Karachi - 75600, Pakistan. or through email at agm@akdsl.com

Copy of CNIC, NICOP/Passport No. (In case of foreigner) should be enclosed with the postal ballot form.

Postal ballot forms should reach chairman of the meeting till 5.00 p.m. October 27, 2023. Any postal ballot received
after this date, will not be considered for voting.

Signature on postal ballot should match with signature on CNIC, NICOP/Passport (In case of foreigner).

Incomplete, unsigned, incorrect, defaced, torn, mutilated, over written ballot paper will be rejected.
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AKD Securities Limited

OO

info@akdsl.com | www.akdsl.com | +92 21111 253 111

O

Suite-602, Continental Trade Centre, Block 8 Clifton, Karachi - 75600 Pakistan.



